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February 8, 2024 

 

Concentrix Shareholders,  

Every year the pace of change and innovation accelerates, and as we close out 2023 it’s clear 
that this year marks the start of one of the most transformational shifts for both the industry and 
Concentrix. Customer expectations have never been higher, while the new solutions that weave 
technology and services together with generative AI are still in their infancy. I have never been 
more confident in how we are uniquely positioned to win in this environment — delivering fully 
integrated, tech-enabled end-to-end solutions at scale, across the entire enterprise for our clients 
and creating significant value for our shareholders.  

FISCAL 2023 REVIEW 

We had a successful year with strong revenue growth, margin expansion, and increased free 
cash flow generation. In 2023, our revenue increased by 12.5%, including approximately 9% from 
our combination with Webhelp. We are excited about the cross-selling traction that has already 
started in the fourth quarter as a result of the combination. This initial cross-selling effort, while 
small, has already resulted in revenue streams that neither company would have been able to 
participate in prior to coming together. Our non-GAAP operating income increased by 14.2%, and 
our adjusted EBITDA margin rose to 16.6%, up by 30 basis points. For the full year 2023, we 
achieved our expectation of more than $500 million in free cash flow, excluding transaction and 
integration costs associated with the Webhelp combination.1 

Consistent with our capital deployment strategy, we paid $64 million in dividends and made $81 
million in share repurchases during the year, while beginning the process of repaying debt after 
the combination with Webhelp. We significantly strengthened our business in 2023, and our 
ongoing investments have positioned us as an industry leader with enhanced technical solutions 
at scale, a larger more diverse footprint, and expanded marquee global client base. Moving into 
2024, our capital allocation focus remains on organic growth, the continued integration of 
Webhelp, realizing planned synergies, and repaying debt.  

TECHNOLOGY LEADERSHIP & INNOVATION 

Throughout 2023, we made significant progress in evolving our solutions offerings. We have been 
focused on developing new intellectual property initiatives, designed to integrate us more deeply 
into client environments and help reduce our operating costs. We deployed internally developed 
tools on hundreds of thousands of our game-changers’ desktops, which are already delivering 
benefits in productivity gains while improving the experience for our team. We also have a 
significant number of proof of concepts with our clients on how to embed generative AI into their 
environments that give us confidence we are developing solutions aligned to the market demand.  

Collectively, these initiatives demonstrate our focus on being a tech-enabled, end-to-end solutions 
partner for our clients and allows us to deliver higher-value services across the entire enterprise. 
Our clients view the combination of deep domain expertise, digitally enabled global delivery, and 
the ability to invest in secure, adaptable, and scalable technology infrastructure as key 
differentiators. Based on the reception from clients and our pipeline of opportunities that combine 
the capabilities of our Concentrix Catalyst and core CX operations, we believe that our strategy 
is working. Our unique approach to intentionally infusing digital technology and analytics 
continues to drive sales. 
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TRANSFORMATIONAL COMBINATION WITH WEBHELP 

Our combination with Webhelp marked a significant milestone in the evolution of Concentrix, 
creating a global market leader with a world-class platform for value creation. The combination of 
the two companies broadened our technology and AI solutions in multiple high-value verticals, 
strengthened our end-to-end value proposition, and added significant new consulting, technology, 
and operating capabilities in Europe, Latin America, and Africa.  

The integration of the two companies is progressing smoothly and is contributing, as anticipated, 
to revenue and profit. We are already converting a growing pipeline that neither company could 
have won without the other, and we are on track to deliver the cost synergies we discussed when 
we announced the combination. We expect to make further progress toward achieving synergy 
targets as integration activities continue. 

EMBRACING THE GENERATIVE AI REVOLUTION 

Entering 2024, we see immense potential in emerging technology that can intelligently act on 
customer intent to improve the customer experience, and we are building out new generative AI 
capabilities and services to take advantage of the market as it develops.  

Based on our conversations with clients and the proof of concepts that we are currently working 
on, we continue to believe that generative AI will enhance the customer experience with human 
involvement versus completely automating work. Clients are actively seeking partners who can 
offer integrated solutions, cutting-edge technology, and deep domain expertise, particularly in 
leveraging transformative initiatives like generative AI. As clients navigate this evolving 
landscape, they are strategically selecting fewer, more reliable partners who can keep pace with 
the rapid advancements. This presents a unique opportunity for our company, which we believe 
is well positioned to excel in this new era. 

While the specific timing of these advancements with AI and client adoption is still unclear, we are 
confident in our ability to offer competitive solutions and realize benefits from the technology.  

COMMITMENT TO OUR PEOPLE AND SUSTAINABILITY  

As we forge ahead, we recognize that our people are key to both our client and company success. 
Therefore, we reiterate our commitment to sustainability, diversity, equity, and inclusion. We 
believe that a diverse and inclusive workforce fosters creativity and innovation, leading to better 
solutions for our clients and a more dynamic workplace. Our dedication to these values reflects 
our long-term vision and commitment to responsible corporate citizenship. 

In summary, 2023 was a successful year marked by strong revenue growth, margin expansion, 
and free cash flow generation. The combination of our solid financial foundation, strategic 
initiatives, and focus on emerging technologies positions us for success in the years to come. We 
continue to invest in organic and acquired growth, pursuing a differentiated model that we believe 
will position us to outperform the market. As we prepare for the advancement of generative AI, 
we remain steadfast in our belief that it holds immense potential to further elevate our service 
offerings. Looking ahead to fiscal 2024, we anticipate revenue growth, profit improvement, strong 
cash generation, and reduced debt.  
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I want to acknowledge the collective strength of the team we've built and thank them all for their 
adaptability and commitment to execution in the evolving industry. Their dedication and hard work 
has positioned us as a formidable force in the market. I also want to thank our clients for their 
trust, our talented Board of Directors for their support and mentorship, and you, our shareholders, 
for your continued confidence in Concentrix.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Chris Caldwell 

President & CEO 

Concentrix Corporation 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
1 Non-GAAP operating income, adjusted EBITDA, and free cash flow are non-GAAP financial measures. See pages 
37-40 and 45 of the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K for more information, including reconciliations to the 
most directly comparable GAAP measures. 

This letter to stockholders contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act 
of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-looking 
statements include statements regarding revenue growth, margin expansion, profitability, cost synergies, the benefits 
of our investments, outperformance, future business opportunities, client adoption of AI, and our strategy. Forward-
looking statements are inherently uncertain and involve substantial risks and uncertainties that could cause actual 
results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements. Additional information concerning risks 
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements can 
be found in the Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements and the Risk Factors section of the accompanying Annual 
Report on Form 10-K. We assume no obligation to update any forward-looking statements contained in this letter. 
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Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Unless otherwise indicated or except where the context otherwise requires, the terms “Concentrix,” “we,” “us” 
and “our” and other similar terms in this Annual Report on Form 10-K refer to Concentrix Corporation and its 
subsidiaries.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of 
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements 
regarding our expected future financial condition, results of operations, effective tax rate, cash flows, leverage, 
liquidity, business strategy, competitive position, demand for our services and seasonality of our business, 
international operations, acquisition opportunities and the anticipated impact of acquisitions, capital allocation and 
dividends, growth opportunities, spending, capital expenditures and investments, competition and market forecasts, 
industry trends, our human capital resources and sustainability initiatives, and statements that include words such 
as believe, expect, may, will, provide, could and should and other similar expressions. These forward-looking 
statements are inherently uncertain and involve substantial risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to 
differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements. Risks and uncertainties include, among other 
things: risks related to our combination with Webhelp, including the ability to retain key employees and successfully 
integrate the Webhelp business; our ability to realize estimated cost savings, synergies or other anticipated benefits 
of our combination with Webhelp, or that such benefits may take longer to realize than expected; diversion of 
management’s attention; the potential impact of the consummation of our combination with Webhelp on 
relationships with clients and other third parties; risks related to general economic conditions, including consumer 
demand, interest rates, inflation, supply chains and the effects of the conflicts in Ukraine and Gaza; cyberattacks on 
our or our clients’ networks and information technology systems; uncertainty around, and disruption from, new and 
emerging technologies, including the adoption and utilization of generative artificial intelligence; the failure of our 
staff and contractors to adhere to our and our clients’ controls and processes; the inability to protect personal and 
proprietary information; the effects of communicable diseases or other public health crises, natural disasters, and 
adverse weather conditions; geopolitical, economic and climate- or weather-related risks in regions with a 
significant concentration of our operations; the inability to execute on our digital customer experience strategy; 
competitive conditions in our industry and consolidation of our competitors; variability in demand by our clients or 
the early termination of our client contracts; the level of business activity of our clients and the market acceptance 
and performance of their products and services; the demand for customer experience solutions and technology; 
damage to our reputation through the actions or inactions of third parties; changes in law, regulations or 
regulatory guidance; the operability of our communication services and information technology systems and 
networks; the loss of key personnel or the inability to attract and retain staff with the skills and expertise needed for 
our business; increases in the cost of labor; the inability to successfully identify, complete and integrate strategic 
acquisitions or investments; higher than expected tax liabilities; currency exchange rate fluctuations; investigative 
or legal actions; and other risks that are described under “Risk Factors” in Part I, Item 1A of this Annual Report on 
Form 10-K. We do not intend to update forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof, unless 
otherwise required by law.

Concentrix, Webhelp, Concentrix + Webhelp, the Concentrix logo, the Webhelp logo, and all other Concentrix 
company, product and services names and slogans are trademarks or registered trademarks of Concentrix 
Corporation and its subsidiaries. Concentrix, Webhelp, the Concentrix logo and the Webhelp logo Reg. U.S. Pat. & 
Tm. Off. and applicable non-U.S. jurisdictions. Other names and marks are the property of their respective owners.
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Part I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

We are a leading global provider of Customer Experience (“CX”) solutions and technology that help iconic and 
disruptive brands drive deep understanding, full lifecycle engagement, and differentiated experiences for their end-
customers around the world. We provide end-to-end capabilities, including CX process optimization, technology 
innovation, front- and back-office automation, analytics and business transformation services to clients in five 
primary industry verticals. Our differentiated portfolio of solutions supports Fortune Global 500 as well as high-
growth companies across the globe in their efforts to deliver an optimized, consistent brand experience across all 
channels of communication, such as voice, chat, email, social media, asynchronous messaging, and custom 
applications. We strive to deliver exceptional services globally supported by our deep industry knowledge, 
technology and security practices, talented people, and digital and analytics expertise.

We offer our clients integrated solutions supporting the entirety of the customer lifecycle; CX and user 
experience (“UX”) strategy and design; analytics and actionable insights; and innovative new approaches to 
enhancing the customer experience through the latest technological advancements in our industry. We are a leader in 
the shift from traditional Customer Relationship Management (“CRM”), which is focused on a portion of the 
customer lifecycle, to CX, which supports the entirety of it. Through our end-to-end capabilities, we deliver better 
economic outcomes for our clients with solutions designed to meet their unique needs as they navigate a landscape 
characterized by discerning consumers and new market entrants. 

We have strong relationships with companies across the globe and are a partner of choice for industry leaders. 
We believe in supporting our clients over the long term to build enduring relationships. Our average client tenure for 
our top 30 clients is more than 15 years. As of November 30, 2023, we served over 155 Fortune Global 500 clients 
as well as more than 320 new economy clients. We primarily support clients in verticals with certain characteristics, 
such as high growth, high transaction volume, high levels of compliance and security, and steep barriers to entry. 
Our strategic verticals include technology and consumer electronics, retail, travel and ecommerce, banking, financial 
services and insurance, healthcare, communications and media, and other. Our clients include:

• 7 of the top 10 consumer electronics companies
• 4 of the top 5 tech companies
• 7 of the top 10 fintech companies
• 5 of the top 10 U.S. banks
• 3 of the top 5 ecommerce companies
• 4 of the top 5 U.S. health insurance companies

Through our technology-infused offerings, our clients benefit from having a single resource that enables them to 
address the entirety of the customer journey from acquisition to support to renewal. Our end-to-end capabilities and 
broad service offerings help our clients acquire, retain, and improve the lifetime value of their customer relationships 
while optimizing their back-office processes.

We combine global consistency with local expertise, enhancing the end user experience for our clients’ 
customers through services rendered by a team of approximately 440,000 employees and staff, which we refer to as 
game-changers, across approximately 500 locations in more than 70 countries and six continents, where we conduct 
business in over 150 languages.  

In September 2023, we completed our acquisition (the “Webhelp Combination”) of all of the issued and 
outstanding capital stock of Marnix Lux SA, a public limited liability company (société anonyme) incorporated 
under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg (“Webhelp Parent”) and the parent company of the Webhelp 
business (“Webhelp”), from the holders thereof (the “Sellers”). Webhelp is a leading provider of CX solutions, 
including sales, marketing, and payment services, with significant operations and client relationships in Europe, 
Latin America, and Africa. The Webhelp Combination strengthens our position as a global CX leader, with an 
expanded breadth of artificial intelligence (“AI”) solutions, digital capabilities, and high-value services. We believe 
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it also strengthens our end-to-end CX value proposition, with one of the most robust, well-balanced global footprints 
in the industry.

In July 2022, we completed our acquisition of ServiceSource International, Inc. (“ServiceSource”), a global 
outsourced go-to-market services provider, delivering business-to-business (“B2B”) digital sales and customer 
success solutions, which complemented our existing offerings in this area.

In December 2021, we completed our acquisition of PK, a leading CX design engineering company with more 
than 5,000 staff in four countries, which creates pioneering experiences that accelerate digital outcomes for their 
clients’ customers, partners and staff. The acquisition of PK expanded our scale in the digital IT services market and 
supported our growth strategy of investing in digital transformation to deliver exceptional customer experiences. 
The addition of the PK staff and technology to our team further strengthened our capabilities in CX design and 
development, AI, intelligent automation, and customer loyalty.

We trace our roots back to 2004 when SYNNEX Corporation, now known as TD SYNNEX Corporation (“TD 
SYNNEX”), acquired BSA Sales, Inc., a company with 20 employees focused on helping clients through outsourced 
sales and marketing services. In 2006, TD SYNNEX combined New York-based Concentrix with BSA Sales under 
the Concentrix name, with the goal of bringing technology and innovation into businesses to help clients reimagine 
and design the next generation of experiences. Concentrix Corporation was incorporated in Delaware in December 
2009. In December 2020, Concentrix and our technology-infused CX solutions business were separated from TD 
SYNNEX through a tax-free distribution of all of the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock to TD 
SYNNEX stockholders (such separation and distribution, the “spin-off”). As a result of the spin-off, we became an 
independent public company and our common stock commenced trading on the Nasdaq Stock Market (“Nasdaq”) 
under the symbol “CNXC” on December 1, 2020.    

 Our Market Opportunity

In order to maintain relevancy, our clients must transform their systems in response to increased competition 
and consumer demands. To meet the evolving needs of their customers, our clients are looking to large CX solutions 
and technology providers, such as Concentrix, to automate their systems and provide professional support to address 
complexities beyond the scope of automation. We are a leader in next-generation CX technology driven by a focus 
on innovation, which we believe will increase our total addressable market as we enter and grow across new and 
existing markets. 

We offer a unique combination of CX solutions and services at scale. Our suite of integrated solutions include: 
digital transformation services that design and engineer CX solutions to enable efficient customer self-service and 
build customer loyalty; customer engagement solutions and services that address the entirety of the customer 
lifecycle; AI technology that can intelligently act on customer intent to improve customer experience with non-
human engagement; voice of the customer (“VOC”) solutions to gather and analyze customer feedback to foster 
loyalty to, and growth with, clients; analytics and consulting solutions that synthesize data and provide professional 
insight to improve clients’ customer experience strategies; vertical business process outsourcing (“BPO”) services 
that provide specialized support to specific industry verticals; and back office BPO services that support clients in 
non-customer facing areas. 

Industry Trends

• Growing Importance of Customer Experience.  We believe customer experience has become a strategic 
imperative for all enterprises today. Data, analytics, and digital solutions have reshaped the ways 
enterprises interact with their customers. As a result, enterprises are modernizing how they manage the 
customer experience across all channels of communication. The market is evolving from customer 
relationship management solutions that act as a cost cutting measure toward end-to-end CX management 
solutions that create value throughout the entire customer lifecycle at an appropriate cost. 
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• Technological Innovation.  Emerging technology is driving change within our industry and shaping the 
demands of our clients. Advancements in areas such as digital services, generative AI (“GenAI”), and 
machine learning (“ML”) are further disrupting our markets and our clients’ markets while opening new 
avenues for growth and opportunities for us to better serve our clients. These technologies provide clients 
the opportunity to interact more effectively with their customers and improve the customer experience by 
automating processes, optimizing customer journeys to reach faster solutions, enabling personalized 
engagement across multiple platforms, and focusing human engagement on the most complex interactions. 

• Empowered Consumers and Users.  Modern consumers are discerning and have come to expect a high 
level of care and responsiveness from their service providers. Old paradigms have shifted as increasingly 
competitive markets and easily accessible crowd-sourced information have empowered consumers to 
unprecedented levels. As consumers demand more and have an increasing number of alternatives, 
companies must differentiate on how they manage their customer relationships. This shift is driving the 
market toward consumer-centric solutions that reduce customer churn and promote brand loyalty.

• Evolving Role of People.  The skill set required of advisors in the CRM and BPO industry is shifting as 
enterprises continue to place increased importance on CX. Increasing complexity in the voice channel is 
driving a trend of longer customer engagements requiring CRM and BPO support professionals to have a 
more robust skill set. The increasing importance of skilled labor in our industry is offset by the transition of 
low complexity support to online support (self-service), driven by heavy automation and digitization. 
Despite growth in digital channels, phone conversations currently remain the preferred option for customer 
services interactions. We believe the human element will continue to be important in our industry, as focus 
shifts from routine service to “last-mile” support requiring human-touch to deliver a stronger customer 
experience. In our view, attracting and retaining skilled talent that can adapt to the evolving focus of 
customer engagements will require a diverse and inclusive workplace that supports staff wellness. 

• Mission Critical Nature of Cybersecurity.  Technological innovation coupled with the proliferation of 
smart devices and mobile connectivity is generating sensitive data at scale. At the same time, the avenues 
for access have become numerous, and an increasing number of malicious actors are becoming more 
sophisticated and active. Data security is paramount in an environment where external intrusion, improper 
access, or carelessness can compromise customers and businesses. The COVID-19 pandemic significantly 
expanded the prevalence of CX solutions that rely on remote staff further underscoring the importance of 
robust data security. Businesses require scalable, industry-leading data protection and security to avoid 
reputational and operational risks in an environment characterized by the threats and benefits of free-
flowing information.

• Enterprise Preferences Driving Vendor Consolidation.  Enterprises have become increasingly global. As 
their scope of business increases, enterprises require a partner that can serve their needs by rapidly 
deploying solutions and new technology consistently across multiple geographies and channels. Enterprises 
therefore prefer vendors with scale and end-to-end capabilities that can be a one-stop shop and are 
consolidating existing relationships to vendors with scale to achieve their business objectives and pursue 
cost savings. 

• Market Fragmentation Driving Industry Consolidation.  We operate in a fragmented marketplace 
characterized by numerous vendors offering services across various levels of the value chain. Currently the 
top 10 players in CX only hold an approximate 35% market share with the remaining market share held by 
thousands of other vendors. As client preferences continue to evolve in line with enterprise preferences, we 
anticipate that our market will undergo further consolidation.  

• Existing Solutions Have Many Limitations.  As executives look to successfully navigate digital 
transformation and manage their customers’ experience across a wider variety of channels, unsophisticated 
providers and solutions often fail to meet customers’ needs. Currently there is a limited set of providers 
with end-to-end, global offerings of scale in the marketplace. The fragmentation of the market and, for 
many industries, high regulatory hurdles create additional complexity as most providers are small, niche, or 
local players. These issues are compounded by a lack of sufficient investment in cybersecurity, creating 
exposure to regulatory, reputational, and operational risks. These pain points, coupled with the prevalence 
of providers offering legacy solutions that fail to address the demands of the modern consumer, create an 
opportunity for large-scale, global CX solutions providers.

       

4



Our CX Solutions and Technology

Through our strategy, talent and technology, we offer solutions that help our clients enhance the experience for 
their customers and improve business performance. Our CX solutions encompass our core service offering of 
Customer Lifecycle Management, as well as complementary areas, including CX/UX Strategy and Design, Digital 
Transformation, and VOC and Analytics. Through our integrated CX solutions offering, our clients engage us to 
acquire, support and renew customers, leverage customer feedback and insights to constantly improve business 
performance, and identify and implement customer-facing and back-office process improvements. We help our 
clients by creating tools that their customers and employees love to use, enable better customer interactions through 
real-time sentiment analysis, and integrate multiple customer interactions and touchpoints into one-stop smart 
mobile applications. We provide these solutions and other complementary services in more than 150 languages, 
across six continents, from approximately 500 locations in the Americas, Asia-Pacific and Europe, the Middle East 
and Africa (“EMEA”). 

Customer Lifecycle Management.  We seek to deliver next-generation customer engagement solutions and 
services that address the entirety of the customer lifecycle. We offer our clients the means to acquire, support and 
renew customers across all channels while minimizing attrition and increasing customer lifetime value. Our 
Customer Lifecycle Management solutions include services such as customer care, sales support, digital marketing, 
technical support, digital self-service, content moderation, creative design and content production, and back office 
services. Customer Lifecycle Management represents our core service offering and a significant majority of the 
services we provide. 

In addition to our Customer Lifecycle Management services, we also provide complementary services that are 
provided to clients as integrated solutions with our core service offering, including:

• CX/UX Strategy and Design.  We strive to help our clients reimagine what great is, designing next 
generation CX solutions to exceed customer expectations. Our CX/UX Strategy and Design solutions, 
including CX strategy, data-driven user design, journey mapping, and multi-platform engineering, enable 
our clients to create effortless, personalized customer engagements and align business priorities around 
measurable goals. Through these services, we promote a more rapid integration of digital and enabling 
technologies, providing transformational business services to our clients. 

• Digital Transformation.  We seek to offer cutting edge solutions to reshape how brands better engage with 
their customers. Our innovative solutions and services are focused on creating disruption to help our clients 
stay relevant and achieve better business outcomes. Our Digital Transformation solutions include services 
such as Robotic Process Automation (“RPA”) and cognitive automation that automate processes to improve 
efficiency and accuracy, mobile app development to solve business challenges through new channels of 
customer engagement, work-at-home platforms that capitalize on a changing and flexible workforce, 
Interactive Voice Response (“IVR”) and natural language understanding solutions that improve outcomes 
and customer experience with automated responses to verbal interactions, messaging and social platforms 
that allow clients to engage with customers across myriad platforms, and system integration services. 
Through our acquisition of PK and the Webhelp Combination, we have added breadth and scale to our 
digital transformation services, further strengthening our capabilities in CX design and development, AI, 
intelligent automation, and customer loyalty. 

• Voice of the Customer and Analytics.  ConcentrixCX, our VOC solutions platform, helps turn customer 
feedback into actionable insights. Our Analytics solutions provide businesses with insight into rapidly 
changing markets through data, which provides our clients with a competitive edge. Our VOC and 
Analytics solutions include offerings such as VOC Essentials, our VOC SaaS platform, speech and text 
insights, sentiment analysis, advanced analytics and real-time reporting.
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Our Competitive Strengths

We believe the following strengths differentiate us from our competitors and provide us with a competitive 
advantage:

• Market Leader with a Differentiated Brand and Value Proposition:  We strive to have a compelling brand 
and reputation as a leading provider of solutions and technology that shape the customer experience. We 
have a differentiated combination of global scale, local reach, technological expertise, end-to-end solution 
capabilities and full lifecycle services. We are widely recognized as a leading provider of CX solutions and 
technology, garnering industry attention via 131 industry awards in fiscal year 2023. Third-party 
researchers have also taken note of our leading global practice with Everest Group Research distinguishing 
us as a leader for the 8th consecutive year in 2023 for our innovative CX practices, risk mitigation 
strategies, and agent engagement policies.

• Strong Relationships with a Growing and Diversified Client Base:  We provide CX solutions for more 
than 2,000 clients worldwide. Leading global companies, including more than 155 Fortune Global 500 
brands and more than 320 new economy clients, rely upon our solutions and technology. We serve a wide 
variety of clients, extending across numerous verticals. Our end-to-end capabilities and global scale have 
enabled us to build long-lasting relationships with our largest clients spanning more than 15 years on 
average. Our commitment to our clients is our primary focus and has generated numerous accolades to date, 
including 53 client awards in fiscal year 2023.

• Extensive Global Presence:  We operate globally in over 70 countries across six continents with the ability 
to conduct business in more than 150 different languages. We believe we are well-positioned to serve the 
largest global brands in nearly every market in which they operate. Our global footprint includes a strong 
presence in emerging markets such as India, Brazil, Turkey, Egypt, China, South Africa, Vietnam, 
Indonesia and Thailand, which provides an opportunity to grow with our clients in these regions. Our 
ability to create value for our clients across a global delivery platform has enabled us to be a partner of 
choice. 

• Continued Investment in Research and Development:  We believe that our investment in technology 
differentiates us from our competitors. We have provided technology-infused CX solutions for longer than 
a decade. We have been at the forefront of developing CX solutions and technology that improve the 
customer experience and will continue to strive for this in the future. Our December 2021 acquisition of 
PK, a leading CX design engineering company, and our September 2023 combination with Webhelp, which 
expanded our breadth of AI solutions, digital capabilities, and high-value services, demonstrate our 
commitment to being a leader in CX technology and digital transformation. 

We have been a leader in our industry in advancements such as conversational virtual assistants, 
multichannel and augmented CRM, predictive analytics, emotion analytics, cognitive learning and AI and 
enjoy a first mover advantage. We are also an industry leader in cybersecurity best practices. We believe 
our strong focus on innovation has enabled us to maximize value for our clients and made it harder for our 
competitors to compete with us. Due to our size and scale, and the regular implementation of technology as 
part of our CX solutions, our costs of developing, maintaining and integrating new technologies are not 
material on a stand-alone basis.

• Track Record of Sustainable Organic Growth:  We have an established track record of long-term organic 
revenue growth, and we believe we will continue to enjoy sustainable growth while rebalancing our 
portfolio from acquisitions as a result of:

• The nature of our offerings;
• Substantial switching costs for our clients;
• High net revenue retention rates; 
• Strong barriers to entry in the CX solutions market; and
• A large and expanding addressable market.
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• Demonstrated History of Strategic Acquisitions:  We have acquired and integrated more than 15 
companies since our inception. We have a demonstrated ability to complete scale acquisitions, as well as 
revive underutilized assets and maximize their value, which we believe allows us to explore a broader 
scope of opportunities than our peers. In fiscal year 2023, we completed our combination with Webhelp, 
which significantly expanded our geographic footprint in Europe, Latin America and Africa, and expanded 
the breadth and global reach of our higher-value services and digital capabilities. In fiscal year 2022, we 
acquired PK, which expanded our scale in the digital IT services market and supported our growth strategy 
of investing in digital transformation to deliver exceptional customer experiences, and ServiceSource, 
which complemented our B2B digital sales and customer success solutions.

• Corporate Culture Committed to Our Clients’ Success:  Our unified team allows us to deliver consistent 
and exceptional results. As of November 30, 2023, our team consisted of approximately 440,000 game-
changers globally. We enjoy high staff engagement because of a strong company culture that champions 
our people and is committed to creating game-changing brand experiences for our clients and their 
customers. We promote integrity and collaboration, strive for diversity and inclusion in the workplace, and 
emphasize the wellness and mental health of our game-changers. We believe this supportive environment 
reinforces the commitment of our team, empowers our game-changers to make an impact on our global 
community, and drives better customer experiences and improved outcomes for our clients. 

• Experienced Management Team:  Our passionate and committed management team is led by industry 
experts with a deep understanding of our clients’ needs. We have a highly talented management team with 
significant experience in the CX industry, with our senior leadership team having an average of more than 
30 years of experience. Through our acquisitions we have benefited from the addition of management 
talent, who have contributed valuable new perspectives and insights. Under our tenured management team, 
we have grown our revenue from $1.1 billion in fiscal year 2014 to $7.1 billion in fiscal year 2023, while 
delivering strong profitability. 

Our Growth Strategy 

The key elements to our growth strategy are: 

• Expand and Deepen Relationships with Existing Clients:  We have a well-established track record of 
cross-selling and offering additional solutions and premium services to sustain and grow our relationships 
with our existing clients. We have historically focused on clients with high transaction volume on a 
recurring basis, fast growing verticals, and large enterprises, and will continue to do so. We believe our 
scale, efficiency, and technology generates incremental value for our clients with each process we manage, 
naturally driving our customers to spend more with us. We believe our focus on technology innovation and 
responding to our clients’ needs positions us for continued growth. 

• Relentlessly Innovate and Develop New Digital Services and Solutions:  We have developed innovative 
solutions for our clients, and we are focused on investing in technology. Investment in CX solutions 
technologies and digital transformation can enable more effective engagement with customers and improve 
the customer experience through increased automation, optimize customer journeys to reach faster 
solutions, enable personalized engagement across multiple platforms, and focus human engagement on the 
most complex interactions. For these reasons, we believe investments in disruptive technologies, 
applications, and services, including generative AI, will continue to be instrumental in driving better value 
for our clients and result in increased profitability.

• Further Expand into Adjacent Markets:  Our marketplace continues to expand beyond CRM and BPO. 
We see significant opportunity for growth across adjacent markets, and we strengthened our presence in the 
digital IT services market by acquiring PK and combining with Webhelp. We intend to continue to provide 
our clients with an integrated offering of solutions that include digital services, AI technology, VOC 
solutions, analytics and consulting, vertical BPO services and back office BPO services. To further 
capitalize on new market adjacencies, we have made significant investments across emerging technologies 
such as RPA, AI, ML, VOC, IVR, and Internet of Things (“IoT”), which we believe will enhance our 
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clients’ ability to offer personalized, effective engagement in all customer interactions to increase customer 
satisfaction and promote brand loyalty. As our industry evolves, we will continue to invest in these new and 
fast growing markets to further sustain long-term growth.

• Selectively Pursue Strategic Acquisitions:  We have made targeted acquisitions to increase our technology 
expertise, enter new verticals and geographies, and increase our scale, including the IBM Customer Care 
Business, Convergys Corporation, PK, ServiceSource and Webhelp. Our market remains highly fragmented 
and we believe that our acquisition strategy enhances and augments our growth avenues. We intend to 
continue to evaluate and pursue complementary, value enhancing acquisitions. 

• Invest in Emerging Markets:  We have invested in delivery operations in emerging, high-growth markets 
such as India, Brazil, Turkey, Egypt, China, South Africa, Vietnam, Indonesia and Thailand. We expect to 
continue to invest in similar markets to be well-positioned to serve global brands and enable us to grow 
with our clients in the regions and countries where they are growing.

Our Clients

In fiscal year 2023, we served more than 2,000 clients across various verticals and geographies. Our strategic 
verticals include: technology and consumer electronics; retail, travel and e-commerce; banking, financial services 
and insurance; healthcare; communications and media; and other. We focus on developing long-term, strategic 
relationships with clients in verticals with certain characteristics, such as high growth, high transaction volume, high 
levels of compliance and security, and steep barriers to entry.

Sales and Marketing

We market our services through a sales force organized by industry vertical and geography. Our efforts may 
begin in response to our lead generation program, a perceived opportunity, a reference by an existing client, a 
request for proposal or otherwise. The length of our sales cycle varies depending on the type of services work as 
well as whether there is an existing relationship with the client.

We have designated client partners or global relationship managers for each of our strategic relationships. The 
relationship manager is supported by process improvement, quality, transition, finance, human resources, 
information technology and industry or subject matter expert teams to ensure the best possible solution is provided 
to our clients.

We also strive to foster relationships between our senior leadership team and our clients’ senior management. 
These “C-level” relationships ensure that both parties are focused on establishing priorities, aligning objectives and 
driving client value from the top down. High-level executive relationships have been particularly constructive as a 
means of increasing business from our existing clients. It also provides us with a forum for addressing client 
concerns. We constantly measure our client satisfaction levels to ensure that we maintain high service levels for each 
client.

Our Operations

We have global delivery capabilities that allow us to scale our operations with people and other resources from 
around the world, including language fluency, proximity to clients and time-zone advantages. A critical component 
of this capability is our approximately 500 locations in more than 70 countries across six continents, including the 
Americas, Asia-Pacific and EMEA. Our service delivery centers improve the efficiency of our engagement teams 
through the reuse of processes, solution designs and infrastructure by leveraging the experience of delivery center 
professionals. Services are provided from these global locations to customers worldwide in multiple languages. 
These services are supported by proprietary and third-party technologies to enable efficient and secure customer 
contact through various channels including voice, chat, web, email, social media and other digital platforms, 
including automated bots, RPA, AI and GenAI. 
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Our delivery and data centers are subject to annual certifications and attestation audits that include Payment 
Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS) version 4.0, ISO 27001:2022 and SOC2 Type II. Our risk-based 
independent assurance requirements, as well as client requirements, help define the scope of these certification and 
attestation audits. Twenty-eight of our delivery centers around the world are certified to the COPC (Customer 
Operation Performance Center) Outsource Service Provider standard. For our healthcare clients, we have achieved 
HITRUST Common Security Framework (CSF) 9.5 certification. We also maintain a Level 3 CMMI version 1.3 
certification for services and development for our major technology development centers globally. For IT service 
management (ITIL standard), we have more than 100 delivery centers that are ISO/IEC 20000-1:2018 certified.

We operate a globally distributed data processing environment that can seamlessly connect and integrate our 
service delivery centers with our data centers and points of presence with multiple resilient circuits. Our 
technologically advanced and secured data centers provide availability 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, with 
redundant equipment, power and communication feeds and emergency power back-up, and are designed to 
withstand most natural disasters. We maintain a 24x7 security monitoring and alert function to guard against and 
respond to the threat of malicious actors.

We also have the capability to provide services for our clients through our utilization of remote staff. Our 
SecureCXTM platform supports secure remote work environments through digital tools and technology that 
authenticate the remote advisor, restrict unauthorized personnel and devices, and deliver real-time alerting of 
attempts to circumvent control. As of November 30, 2023, more than 30% of our global team was remote.

The capacity of our data center and service delivery center operations, our nimble approach to remote staff, and 
the scalability of our customer management solutions enable us to meet the dynamic and challenging needs of large-
scale and rapidly growing companies. By leveraging our scale and efficiencies across our common system 
platforms, we can provide rapid client-specific enhancements and modifications at competitive costs, which 
positions us as a value-added provider of customer support products and services.

International Operations

In fiscal year 2023, approximately 82% of our revenue was generated by our non-U.S. operations. A key 
element in our business strategy has been to locate our service delivery centers in markets that are strategic to our 
client requirements and cost beneficial. We have operations in more than 70 countries across six continents, with a 
significant presence in the Philippines and India.

Sales and cost concentrations in international jurisdictions subject us to various risks, including the impact of 
changes in the value of foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar, which in turn can impact reported revenue and 
cost of revenue.

See Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for additional financial information related to our international and domestic operations.

Seasonality

Our revenue and margins fluctuate with the underlying trends in our clients’ businesses. As a result, our revenue 
and margins are typically the highest in our fourth fiscal quarter.

Information Technology

We invest in IT systems, infrastructure, automation and security to enhance workforce management and 
enhance productivity. Our CX delivery centers employ a broad range of technology, including advanced network 
and computing platforms, digital switching, intelligent call routing and tracking, proprietary workforce management 
systems, case management tools, computer telephony integration, interactive voice response and advanced speech 
recognition, with multiple layers of embedded security. Our innovative use of technology, including automation and 
AI, enables us to improve our voice, chat, web and e-mail handling and personnel scheduling, thereby increasing our 
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efficiency and enhancing the quality of the services we deliver to our clients and their customers. We are able to 
dynamically scale to respond to changes in our clients’ business volumes. Additionally, we use technology to 
analyze information and trends from our clients’ customer interactions to support quality of service and improve the 
customer journey and experience.

To support data security, we have established an integrated risk management framework with practices that are 
derived from industry standards, including ISO 31000, ISO 27001, HITRUST, PCI DSS and the NIST 
Cybersecurity Framework, and data privacy regulations, including the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and the General Data Protection Regulation (“GDPR”). The data security 
controls from these standards and regulations are evaluated for our risk management framework based on the needs 
of our business and our clients, the nature of our industry, and applicable regulations. 

Competition

Our major competitors include core CX solutions competitors, including Foundever Group, TaskUs Inc., TDCX 
Inc., Teleperformance S.A., TELUS International, and TTEC Holdings, Inc., other CX solutions competitors that 
primarily provide complementary services such as consulting and design, IT services, business process services, 
VOC and analytics, including Accenture plc, Capgemini SE, Cognizant Technology Solutions Corporation, 
ExlService Holdings, Inc., Genpact Limited, Medallia, Inc., Qualtrics, LLC, and WNS (Holdings) Limited, and 
digital IT services competitors, including Endava UK Ltd., EPAM Systems, Inc., Globant S.A. and Thoughtworks 
Holding, Inc.

In the future, we may face greater competition due to the consolidation of CX solutions providers. 
Consolidation activity may result in competitors with greater scale, a broader footprint or more attractive pricing 
than ours. In addition, a client or potential client may choose not to outsource its business, by setting up captive 
outsourcing operations or performing formerly outsourced services for themselves, or may switch CX solutions 
providers.

Human Capital Resources

We are committed to fostering a diverse and inclusive workplace that attracts and retains exceptional talent. 
Through ongoing staff development, comprehensive compensation and benefits, and a focus on health, safety and 
staff wellbeing, we strive to help our team in all aspects of their lives so they can do their best work. 

As of November 30, 2023, we had approximately 440,000 full-time game-changers, of which approximately 
90,000 were based in the Americas, approximately 230,000 were based in Asia-Pacific, and approximately 120,000 
were based in EMEA. Except for a small portion of our team in certain countries, generally required by local 
regulations or brought in through acquisitions, our staff are not represented by a labor union, nor are they covered by 
a collective bargaining agreement.

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

A diverse team, including across backgrounds, genders and gender identities, ethnicities, sexual orientations and 
lived experiences, is critical to our success and contributes to a work environment that promotes innovation in our 
pursuit of game-changing experiences for our clients. We strive to create an inclusive workplace where people can 
bring their authentic selves to work. Our game-changers are encouraged to leverage their personal strengths and 
experiences to continually innovate and contribute to the development of new ideas and process improvements that 
drive better customer experiences and improved outcomes for our clients. Our commitment to these principles is set 
out in our Human Rights Policy, our Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Policy, and our Code of Ethical Business 
Conduct, which require all of our game-changers to adhere to our dedication to an inclusive work environment that 
fosters respect for all of our team members.  

Our commitment to diversity and inclusion starts with our highly skilled and diverse board of directors and 
senior leadership team. Half of the members of our board of directors and more than 40% of our senior leadership 
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team are women, and 20% of our board members are ethnic minorities. We offer virtual learning opportunities on 
diversity, equity and inclusion topics that were attended by more than 65% of our managers in fiscal year 2023. Our 
team also supports LGBTQ+, persons with disabilities, women, and black professionals staff resource groups to 
promote a diverse and inclusive workplace. In each of the past four years, our Chief Executive Officer, Chris 
Caldwell, was named one of the best CEOs for Women and one of the best CEOs for Diversity by Comparably, a 
workplace culture and compensation website. 

Pay Equity and Total Rewards

People should be paid for what they do and how they do it, regardless of their gender, race, or other 
characteristics. To deliver on that commitment, we benchmark and set pay ranges based on market data and consider 
factors such as a game-changer’s role and experience, the location of their job, and their performance. We also 
review our compensation practices, both in terms of our overall workforce and individual game-changers, to ensure 
our pay is fair and equitable. We have reviewed the compensation of our game-changers to ensure consistent pay 
practices by conducting a gender pay equity analysis comparing staff in the same role within a country or location.

We require a uniquely talented workforce and are committed to providing total rewards that are market-
competitive and performance based, driving innovation and operational excellence. Our compensation programs, 
practices, and policies reflect our commitment to reward short- and long-term performance that aligns with and 
drives long-term stockholder value. Total direct compensation is generally positioned within a competitive range of 
the market median, with differentiation based on tenure, skills, proficiency, and performance to attract and retain key 
talent.

Game-Changer Engagement

We pride ourselves on championing our people. Our company culture emphasizes the satisfaction and well-
being of our game-changers and a diverse, engaged team. We regularly solicit the opinion and views of our game-
changers through a staff satisfaction survey, the results of which inform key initiatives to support engagement and 
foster retention. The global participation rate for our most recent staff satisfaction survey in 2023 was approximately 
88%, and our overall positive engagement rating (game-changers that gave a satisfaction score of 4 or 5) was 
approximately 84%. In 2022, we were named as one of the 25 World’s Best WorkplacesTM by Great Place to Work 
and Fortune magazine, ranking twenty-second.  

Training and Development

Human capital development underpins our efforts to execute our strategy and continue to deliver exceptional 
services globally. We invest in staff career growth and provide game-changers with a wide range of development 
opportunities, including face-to-face, virtual, social and self-directed learning, mentoring, coaching, and external 
development. Front-line staff receive continual feedback and reinforcement from supervisors who provide coaching, 
often in real time, so that staff can more readily apply their training to assist our clients and their customers. In 
addition, our game-changers have access to more than 32,000 online courses and 1,000 learning paths through 
Concentrix University, our virtual learning platform, to develop skills specific to their current roles and promote 
ongoing career growth.

Health, Safety and Wellness

The physical health, financial stability, life balance and mental health of our team is vital to our success. We 
sponsor a wellness program designed to enhance physical, financial, and mental well-being for all of our game-
changers. Throughout the year, we encourage healthy behaviors through regular communications, educational 
sessions, voluntary progress tracking, wellness challenges, and other incentives. We take an integrated approach to 
helping our staff manage their work and personal responsibilities, with a strong focus on mental health. During the 
COVID-19 pandemic, we supported access to COVID-19 vaccines for our game-changers around the world, 
including providing our staff in the Philippines and India with free COVID-19 vaccines and providing voluntary 
vaccination programs in the Philippines that were made available to staff family members.
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Sustainability

We have a responsibility to improve the lives of our people and the health of our planet. Since we became a 
public company, we have maintained an Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) program with direction 
and oversight from our board of directors. Our ESG program seeks to use our global reach and the strength of our 
team of approximately 440,000 game-changers to further three priorities:

• Care for the environment to leave it better than we found it;

• Create a better place for people to work and live in the communities where we operate; and 

• Act with integrity and do the right thing.

We publish an annual Sustainability Report that outlines our long-term ESG goals and how these commitments 
align with the Sustainable Development Goals established by the United Nations, and updates stakeholders on our 
progress toward these goals.  

Available Information 

Our website is www.concentrix.com. We make available free of charge, on or through our website, our Annual 
Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those 
reports, if any, or other filings filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, as soon as 
reasonably practicable after electronically filing or furnishing these reports with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the “SEC”). Our Sustainability Report is also available on our website. Information contained on our 
website is not a part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The SEC maintains a website at www.sec.gov that contains our Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports 
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports, if any, or other filings filed or 
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, and our proxy and information statements. 

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

This section discusses the most significant factors that could affect our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. You should carefully consider the following risks and the other information contained in this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K in evaluating our company and our common stock. If any of the risks discussed below 
occur, our business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity could be materially adversely affected 
and, as a result, the trading price of our common stock could decline. The risks described below are not the only 
ones we face. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also harm our 
business, results of operations, or financial condition.

We have grouped these risk factors into four categories:

• risks related to our business and the industry in which we operate;

• risks related to the Webhelp Combination;

• risks related to our capital structure; and

• risks related to ownership of our common stock.

Risks Related to Our Business and Industry

Historically, our revenue and operating results have fluctuated and we anticipate that in the future they will 
continue to fluctuate, which could adversely affect the enterprise value of our Company and the trading value 
of our common stock.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will fluctuate in the future as a result of many factors, including:

• global macroeconomic conditions, including: economic slowdowns or recessions, consumer demand, 
interest rate and currency rate fluctuations, inflation and supply chain disruptions; public health crises, 
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political or social unrest, and military conflicts, including the conflicts in Ukraine and Gaza, and their 
impact on the global economy; international trade negotiations, such as between the United States and 
China and between China and India; U.S. federal government budget disruptions; and market volatility, 
including as a result of political leadership in certain countries;

• the level of business activity of our clients, which in turn is affected by the level of economic activity in the 
industries and markets that they serve and the market acceptance and performance of their products and 
services;

• the demand for the CX solutions and technology we provide, as well as other competitive conditions in our 
industry; and

• the impact of the business acquisitions and dispositions we make, including our combination with Webhelp, 
as well as consolidation of our competitors or clients.

Although we attempt to control our expense levels, our expenses are based, in part, on anticipated revenue. We 
may be unable to reduce spending in a timely manner to compensate for an unexpected decrease in revenue. Our 
future operating results may be below our expectations or those of our public market analysts or investors, which 
would likely cause the trading price of our common stock to decline.

Cyberattacks or the improper disclosure or control of personal or confidential information could result in 
liability and harm our reputation, which could adversely affect our business.

Our business is heavily dependent upon information technology networks and systems. Internal or external 
attacks on our networks and systems or those of our clients or vendors, including through phishing, password 
attacks, and ransomware, and other malware, could significantly disrupt our operations and impede our ability to 
provide critical solutions and services to our clients and their customers, subjecting us to liability under our contracts 
and damaging our reputation. Cybercriminals, including those supported by nation states, political activists, and 
organized crime, are well organized and increasingly sophisticated, and we expect they will continue to seek out and 
attempt to exploit vulnerabilities in our and our clients’ networks and systems.

We represent our clients in certain critical operations of their business processes such as sales, marketing, and 
customer support and manage large volumes of customer information and confidential data. As a result, our business 
involves the use, storage, and transmission of information about not only our staff, but also our clients and the 
customers of our clients. While we take measures to protect the security of, and prevent unauthorized access to, our 
networks and systems and personal and proprietary information, the security controls for our networks and systems, 
as well as other security practices we follow, may not prevent improper access to, or disclosure of, personally 
identifiable or proprietary information. If we fail to adhere to or successfully implement effective internal controls 
and other processes, technology, and training to protect our networks and systems and the information that we store, 
our clients experience disruptions in their systems or operations, or the confidentiality of data is compromised by a 
malicious actor, our client relationships may suffer, and we may face possible legal or regulatory action. 

Any failure in protecting networks, systems or information could result in legal liability, monetary penalties, or 
impairment to our reputation in the marketplace, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, 
financial condition, and results of operations.

Uncertainty around, and disruption from, new and emerging technologies, including the adoption and 
utilization of GenAI, may result in risks and challenges that could impact our business.

We utilize new and emerging technologies, including GenAI, in our solutions and services. As with many 
innovations, GenAI presents risks and challenges that could significantly disrupt our business model. If we do not 
execute on GenAI effectively, this could result in loss of revenue and reduced margins. 

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to continue to acquire, develop, and implement solutions that meet 
the evolving needs of our clients. The rapid evolution of GenAI will require us to expend resources to develop, test, 
and implement solutions that utilize GenAI effectively, which may lead us to incur significant expense to maintain a 
competitive advantage within the industry. We will also be required to attract, motivate, and retain top professionals 
with the skills necessary to execute our strategy relating to GenAI and other emerging technologies. If we do not 
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employ new technologies, including GenAI, as quickly or efficiently as our competitors, or if our competitors 
develop more cost-effective or client-preferred technologies, it could have a material adverse effect on our ability to 
win and retain business from clients, which would adversely affect our business.

The regulatory landscape surrounding AI and GenAI technologies is also evolving, and the ways in which these 
technologies will be regulated by governmental authorities, self-regulatory institutions, or other regulatory 
authorities remains uncertain. Such regulations may result in significant operational costs or constrain our ability to 
develop, deploy, or maintain these technologies. 

When our staff or contractors fail to adhere to the controls and processes we and our clients have established, 
we may be subject to financial liability or our client relationships or reputation may suffer.

We depend on our staff and contractors to deliver our services to our clients and adhere to the controls and 
processes we and our clients have established. Although we believe our controls are effective and we require all staff 
to be trained in their responsibilities under our Code of Ethical Business Conduct, with a team of approximately 
440,000, we cannot prevent all misconduct. When any of our staff or contractors negligently disregards or 
intentionally breaches our or our client’s established controls or processes, whether acting alone or in collusion with 
other internal or external parties, we could be subject to monetary damages, fines, or criminal prosecution. 
Unauthorized disclosure of sensitive or confidential information of our clients or our clients’ customers or financial 
loss by our clients or our clients’ customers as a result of our staff’s negligence, fraud, misappropriation, or 
unauthorized access to or through our information systems or those we develop for clients could result in negative 
publicity, loss of clients, legal liability, and damage to our reputation, business, results of operations, and financial 
condition.

Our industry is subject to intense competition and dynamic changes in business model, which in turn could 
cause our operations to suffer. 

The CX solutions industry is highly competitive, highly fragmented, and subject to rapid change. We believe 
that the principal competitive factors in this market are breadth and depth of process and domain expertise, service 
quality, ability to tailor specific solutions to the needs of clients and their customers, the ability to attract, train, and 
retain qualified staff, cybersecurity infrastructure, compliance rigor, global delivery capabilities, pricing, and 
marketing and sales capabilities. We compete for business with a variety of companies, including in-house 
operations of existing and potential clients. If our clients place more focus in this area or utilize new or emerging 
technologies to internalize these operations, the size of the available market for third-party service providers like us 
could reduce significantly. Similarly, if competitors offer their services at lower prices to gain market share or 
provide services that gain greater market acceptance than the services we offer or develop, the demand for our 
services may decrease. Specialized providers or new entrants can enter markets by developing new systems or 
services that could impact our business. The opportunity for new entrants in our industry may expand as digital 
engagement and offerings increase in importance. New competitors, new strategies by existing competitors or 
clients, and consolidation among clients or competitors could result in significant market share gain by our 
competitors, which could have an adverse effect on our revenue.

Some emerging technologies, such as AI, RPA, ML, VOC, IVR, and IoT, may cause an adverse shift in the way 
certain of our existing business operations are conducted, including by replacing human contacts with automated or 
self-service options, or by decreasing the size of the available market. We may be unsuccessful at anticipating or 
responding to new developments on a timely and cost-effective basis, and our use of technology may differ from 
accepted practices in the marketplace. Certain of our solutions may require lengthy and complex implementations 
that can be subject to changing client preferences and continuing changes in technology, which can increase costs or 
adversely affect our business.

Economic downturns, geopolitical tensions, communicable diseases or any other public health crises, and 
natural disasters could adversely affect our business, results of operations, and financial condition. 

We could be negatively impacted by factors that are outside of our control, including economic downturns, 
geopolitical tensions, the widespread outbreak of communicable diseases or other public health crises, and natural 
disasters. General global economic downturns and macroeconomic trends, including heightened inflation, capital 
market volatility, interest rate and currency rate fluctuations, and an economic slowdown or recession, may result in 
unfavorable conditions that could negatively affect our clients’ businesses, and, as a result, impact demand for our 
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products and services and our potential for growth. An economic slowdown or recession may also negatively impact 
the wellbeing of our game-changers and increase the risk of staff misconduct or fraud. Geopolitical tensions and acts 
of violence or war or other international conflicts may also negatively impact the global financial markets and could 
lead to or exacerbate an economic slowdown or recession. Even if we do not have operations in countries where 
such conflicts are taking place, the effect on supply chains, the demand for our clients’ products and services or 
other broader impacts of the conflict could result in a decline in our revenue, supply shortages or delays, particularly 
of technological equipment, and increased costs.

Outbreaks of communicable diseases, including variants of COVID-19, may negatively affect our operational 
and financial performance, including our ability to execute our business strategies and initiatives in the expected 
time frame.  The extent of such future impact is unknown and would depend on many factors, including the 
duration, spread, and severity of the disease, the evolution of the disease and the effects of mutations in its genetic 
code, country and state restrictions regarding containment, the availability and effectiveness of vaccines and 
treatment options, accessibility to our delivery and operations locations, our continued utilization of remote work 
environments in response to future health and safety restrictions, our clients’ acceptance of remote work 
environments, and the effect on our clients’ businesses and the demand for their products and services, all of which 
are uncertain and cannot be predicted.

We also have substantial operations in countries, most notably the Philippines, India, Brazil, Turkey, Colombia, 
and Egypt, that have experienced severe natural events, such as typhoons, mudslides, droughts, wildfires, 
earthquakes, and floods, in the recent past. Any natural disaster or extreme weather event in a region where we have 
operations could severely disrupt the lives of our game-changers and lead to service interruptions, increase our 
operating costs, or reduce the quality level of services that we provide. Weather patterns may become more volatile, 
and extreme weather events may become more frequent or widespread as a result of the effects of climate change. 
Our disaster recovery plan and business interruption insurance may not provide sufficient recovery to compensate 
for losses that we may incur.

An extended disruption to the global economy or business operations caused by global macroeconomic trends, 
geopolitical tensions or war, communicable diseases or other public health crises, natural disasters, or a regional 
disruption in an area in which we have significant operations, could materially affect our business, our results of 
operations, our access to sources of liquidity, the carrying value of our goodwill and intangible assets, and our 
financial condition.

Our delivery center activities are located around the world, which may expose us to business risks and 
disrupt our operations.

Our operations are based on a global delivery model with client services provided from delivery centers in more 
than 70 countries, with a significant concentration of our workforce located in the Philippines, India, Brazil, Turkey, 
Colombia, Egypt, the United Kingdom, Morocco, and China. A significant geo-political event in any of the 
countries in which we operate could disrupt our operations and expose us to risk. Operating globally subjects us to 
risks in the countries in which we do business, which may include political and economic instability, armed 
conflicts, domestic or foreign terrorism, foreign currency volatility, the time and expense required to comply with 
different laws and regulations, challenges with hiring and retaining adequate staff, inflation, longer payment cycles 
or difficulties in collecting accounts receivable, and seasonal reductions in business activity. 

Socio-economic situations that are specific to the Philippines, India, Brazil, Turkey, Colombia, Egypt, the 
United Kingdom, Morocco, and China can severely disrupt our operations and impact our ability to fulfill our 
contractual obligations to our clients. If these countries experience natural disasters, extreme weather events or 
political unrest, our staff’s ability to work may be disrupted, our IT and communication infrastructure may be at risk 
and the client processes that we manage may be adversely affected. We may also continue to expand our operations 
internationally to respond to competitive pressure and client and market requirements, which could increase these 
risks. If we are unable to manage the risks associated with our international operations and expanding such 
operations, our business could be adversely affected, and our revenue and earnings could decrease.
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The inability to successfully execute on our digital CX strategy and deliver value for our clients could harm 
our client relationships and reputation, which in turn could adversely affect our revenue and our results of 
operations.

Our strategy focuses on being a leading global provider of CX solutions and technology. Our success depends, 
in part, on our ability to continue to acquire, develop, and implement services and solutions that anticipate and 
respond to rapid and continuing changes in technology and offerings to serve the evolving needs of our clients and 
their customers. We continue to invest in technology and in our digital capabilities to pursue this strategy. If we are 
unable to successfully deliver to our clients the differentiated combination of digital CX solutions and services that 
we believe we offer, or our solutions do not achieve the desired outcomes, our client relationships and reputation 
may suffer, which could result in a loss of business with existing clients and hinder our ability to engage new clients. 
We may also incur significant expenses in an effort to keep pace with clients’ preferences for technology or to gain a 
competitive advantage through technological expertise or new technologies. If we cannot offer new technologies as 
quickly or efficiently as our competitors, or if our competitors develop more cost-effective or client-preferred 
technologies, it could have a material adverse effect on our ability to obtain and complete client engagements, which 
could adversely affect our business.

We are subject to uncertainties and rapid variability in demand by our clients, and our client contracts 
include provisions such as termination for convenience, which could cause fluctuations in our revenue and 
adversely affect our operating results.

Our revenue depends, in large part, on the volumes, geographic locations, and types of CX services demanded. 
The demand for our services can be affected by events outside of our control, including consolidation among our 
clients, changing marketplace trends, financial challenges faced by our clients, and fluctuations in the use of our 
clients’ products and services. CX solutions can also be provided in different geographies and through different 
service channels. While we have the capability to provide multi-channel services in countries across the globe, 
changes in the types of services utilized and the geographic locations where the services are provided can impact our 
revenue and profitability. There can be no assurance that the current demand for our CX services will continue or 
grow, that organizations will not elect to perform such services in-house, or that clients will not elect to move CX 
services to lower-cost or lower-margin geographies or customer contact channels.

Our client contracts typically include provisions that, if triggered, could impact our profitability. For example, 
many of our contracts may be terminated with limited notice for any reason and, to the extent our clients terminate 
these contracts, we could experience unexpected fluctuations in our revenue and operating results from period to 
period. Additionally, some contracts have performance-related bonus or penalty provisions, whereby we receive a 
bonus if we satisfy certain performance levels or pay a penalty for failing to do so. Such performance-related 
conditions are based on metrics that measure customer satisfaction and the quality, quantity, and efficiency of our 
handling of the client’s customer interactions across multiple channels. Generally, performance-related bonus or 
penalty provisions account for less than 1% of our annual revenue in the aggregate. However, whether we receive a 
bonus or are required to pay a penalty varies with our performance and may cause fluctuations in our financial 
results. In addition, our clients may not guarantee a minimum volume; however, we hire staff based on anticipated 
volumes.

If we fail to anticipate volumes correctly, our operations and financial results may suffer. A reduction of 
volumes, loss of clients, payment of penalties, failure to receive performance-related bonuses, or inability to 
terminate any unprofitable contracts could have an adverse impact on our results of operations and financial 
condition.

We depend on a limited number of clients for a significant portion of our revenue, and the loss of business 
from one or more of these clients could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our five largest clients collectively represented approximately 22% of our revenue in fiscal year 2023. This 
client concentration increases the risk of quarterly fluctuations in our operating results, depending on the seasonal 
pattern of our top clients’ businesses. In addition, our top clients could make greater demands on us with regard to 
pricing and contractual terms in general.

At any given time, we typically have multiple master service agreements or statements of work with our largest 
clients. Clients may have the right to terminate such agreements for convenience or may have risk tolerances that 
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limit how much business they retain with a single service provider. While we do not expect all master service 
agreements and statements of work to terminate at the same time, the loss of significant agreements with one of our 
largest clients could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition if the lost revenue is 
not replaced with profitable revenue from that client or other clients.

We often carry significant accounts receivable balances from a limited number of clients that generate a large 
portion of our revenue. For example, approximately 22% of our accounts receivable billed balance as of November 
30, 2023 was attributable to five clients. A client may become unable or unwilling to timely pay its balance due to a 
general economic slowdown, economic weakness in its industry, or the financial insolvency of its business. While 
we closely monitor our accounts receivable balances, a client’s financial inability or unwillingness, for any reason, 
to pay a large accounts receivable balance or many clients’ inability or unwillingness to pay accounts receivable 
balances that are large in the aggregate would adversely impact our income and cash flow.

Our operations, reputation, and results of operations may be damaged through the actions, inactions, or 
vulnerabilities of third parties.

We depend on a variety of third parties to enable us to deliver services to our clients, including communications 
services providers, information technology systems and network providers, electric and other utility providers, 
transportation providers, and recruiting firms. Although we believe we have a rigorous procurement process to 
evaluate our vendors and service providers, we depend on these third parties to maintain the confidentiality, 
availability, and integrity of the products and services they provide. These third parties can damage our reputation or 
cause financial loss through cybersecurity or data privacy breaches, inadequate information technology 
infrastructure, insufficient updates to software, non-conformance to servicing standards, or financial distress that 
disrupts business operations.

Moreover, with an increased reliance on remote staff, we depend on the communications and other service 
providers necessary for our staff to perform their work from our facilities and their homes. Power or 
communications failures could interrupt the operations of our facilities or the ability of our staff to work remotely. 
Natural disasters, severe weather events, or labor disputes that disrupt transportation services could limit the ability 
of our staff to reach our facilities or increase the cost of transportation services that we procure for our staff in 
certain countries. Any prolonged disruption in the operations of our facilities or the ability of our remote staff to 
deliver services to our clients and their customers, whether due to technical difficulties, power failures, or any other 
reason, could cause service interruptions or reduce the quality level of services that we provide and harm our 
operating results.

Our business is subject to many regulatory requirements, and changes in current regulations or their 
interpretation and enforcement, or the adoption of new regulations, could significantly increase our cost of 
doing business.

Our business is subject to many laws and regulatory requirements in the United States and the other countries 
and jurisdictions in which we operate, covering matters that include but are not limited to: data privacy; labor 
matters, including immigration and equal employment opportunity (“EEO”) compliance; the Foreign Corrupt 
Practices Act and other anti-corruption and anti-money laundering laws; taxation; securities and insider trading; 
healthcare, including HIPAA compliance; banking; outsourcing; consumer protection, including the method and 
timing of placing outbound telephone calls and the recording or monitoring of telephone calls; collections activities; 
insurance claims administration; gaming licensing; internal and disclosure control obligations; governmental affairs; 
and trade restrictions, sanctions and tariffs.

Many of these regulations, including those related to data privacy, climate-related disclosures, labor matters, 
and anti-corruption, change frequently and may conflict among the various jurisdictions and countries in which we 
provide services. The pace of regulatory change in these areas has accelerated in recent years. The GDPR in Europe, 
the SEC’s proposed climate disclosure rules and recently adopted cybersecurity disclosure rules, the Data Privacy 
Act in the Philippines, the California Consumer Privacy Act, the California Climate Corporate Data Accountability 
Act and Climate-Related Financial Risk Act, and other similar laws have resulted, and will continue to result, in 
increased compliance costs, and the failure to comply with these laws can result in significant monetary penalties. 
For example, fines of up to 4% of an entity’s annual global revenue can be imposed for violations of the GDPR. We 
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expect that the regulatory burden associated with compliance with privacy laws will continue to expand as more 
jurisdictions adopt privacy laws with different requirements.

Laws and regulatory requirements may also be subject to interpretation, and the transition of a significant 
portion of our staff to a remote work environment has increased the uncertainty related to the application and 
interpretation of certain laws and regulations that have historically been applied to onsite work environments. If our 
interpretation of any laws or regulatory requirements conflicts with positions taken by regulatory agencies or other 
government bodies in the future, we may be subject to legal liability or be unable to conduct business in the same 
manner. Violations of any laws and regulations to which we are subject, including failing to adhere to or 
successfully implement processes in response to changing regulatory requirements or work practices, could result in 
liability for damages, fines, criminal prosecution, unfavorable publicity and damage to our reputation, and 
restrictions on our ability to operate, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of 
operations, and financial condition.

In addition, changes in the policies or laws of the United States or other countries or jurisdictions resulting in, 
among other things, higher taxation, limitations on the ability of companies to utilize offshore outsourcing, currency 
conversion limitations, restrictions on fund transfers, or the expropriation of private enterprises, could reduce the 
anticipated benefits of our global operations. Any actions by countries in which we conduct business to reverse 
policies that encourage international trade or investment could also adversely affect our business.

We depend on a variety of communications services and information technology systems and networks, and 
any failure or increase in the cost of these systems and networks could adversely impact our business and 
operating results.

The services we provide to our clients depend on the persistent availability and uncompromised security of our 
communications, technology, and information technology systems. Our business uses a wide variety of technologies 
to allow us to manage large volumes of data and perform services with staff located around the globe. We deploy 
leading edge digital transformation capabilities such as AI-based automation bots, omnichannel services, and 
internally-developed and third-party software solutions to enhance customer and staff experience across various 
technology environments and platforms. We operate an extensive internal voice and data network that links our 
global sites together in a multi-hub model that enables the rerouting of voice and data across the network, and we 
rely on multiple public communication channels and telephone, internet, and data services provided by various third 
parties for connectivity to our clients. Maintenance of, and investment in, this technology is critical to keeping our 
team productive and the success of our service delivery model.

Any failure in technology, or in our ability to manage or optimize our resources, may impair service quality and 
have a negative impact on our operations. Failures or significant downtime of our IT or telecommunications systems 
could prevent us from handling client volume, and frequent or prolonged interruption in our ability to provide 
services could result in contractual performance penalties, damage to our reputation, and the loss of business from 
existing and potential clients. Any increase in average waiting time or handling time or a lack of promptness or 
technical expertise from our staff will negatively impact customer satisfaction and our business. Telephone, internet, 
and data service providers may elect not to renew their contracts with us or increase the cost of such services. If our 
communications or information technology systems are disrupted or the cost of maintaining those systems increases 
significantly, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

If we are unable to retain key personnel, hire, develop, and retain staff with the skills and expertise we need, 
or manage the costs and utilization rate of our staff, our profitability may be negatively impacted and our 
operations may be disrupted.

We are dependent in large part on our ability to retain the services of our key senior executives and other 
technical and industry experts and personnel. With the exception of our Chief Executive Officer and in countries 
where employment agreements are customary, we generally do not have employment agreements with our 
executives or staff. We also do not carry “key person” insurance coverage for any of our key executives. We 
compete for qualified senior management and technical personnel. The loss of, or inability to hire, key executives or 
qualified staff could inhibit our ability to operate and grow our business successfully.

The success of our operations and the quality of our services are also highly dependent on our ability to attract 
and retain skilled personnel in all of our global delivery centers. We face competition in hiring, retaining, 
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developing, and motivating talented and skilled leaders and staff with domain experience, and we have, at times, 
struggled to hire sufficient technical talent to meet the demand for our services. Our industry is also characterized by 
high staff attrition rates. Any increase in our staff turnover rate could increase recruiting and training costs, decrease 
operating effectiveness and productivity, and potentially impact our relationship with our key clients and other 
employees. Potential labor organizing and works council negotiations in certain of the countries in which we do 
business could also contribute to rising costs or otherwise disrupt our business.

We generally sign multi-year client contracts with pricing models that are based on prevailing labor costs in the 
jurisdictions where we perform services. Quickly rising wages during periods of high inflation or changes in laws or 
governmental regulations related to wages, mandatory time off, severance, healthcare, other staff benefits or other 
working conditions could increase our costs and limit our ability to adjust in a timely manner. Our profitability is 
also affected by the utilization rate of our personnel resources. If we are unable to achieve optimum utilization of our 
personnel resources, we may experience erosion in our profit margin. However, if our utilization is too high, the 
quality of services provided to our clients may deteriorate and we may also experience higher attrition rates. Rising 
costs, our inability to manage rising costs, or our inability to adequately motivate our team or utilize our personnel 
resources efficiently could negatively impact our profitability or disrupt our operations.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue strategic acquisitions or investments and may encounter 
risks associated with these activities, which could harm our business and operating results.

We have historically pursued, and in the future expect to pursue, acquisitions of, or investments in, businesses, 
technologies, and assets in new or existing markets, either within or outside the CX solutions industry, that 
complement or expand our existing business. In September 2023, we completed our combination with Webhelp, a 
leading provider of CX solutions, for aggregate consideration of approximately $3.8 billion, consisting of cash, 
stock, and a note payable to sellers. In July 2022, we acquired ServiceSource, a global outsourced go-to-market 
services provider that delivers B2B digital sales and customer success solutions, for aggregate consideration of 
approximately $142 million. In December 2021, we acquired PK, a leading global CX design engineering company 
for aggregate consideration of approximately $1.6 billion to pursue our strategy of further investing in digital 
transformation capabilities.  

Our acquisition strategy, including our combination with Webhelp, involves a number of risks, including:

• risk that we encounter difficulty in successfully integrating acquired operations, IT and other systems, 
clients, services, businesses, and staff with our operations on a timely and cost-effective basis;

• risk that the acquired businesses will fail to maintain the quality of services or results of operations that we 
have historically provided or that we expect from the acquired businesses;

• the announcement or consummation of a transaction may have an adverse impact on relationships with 
third parties, including existing and potential clients, or may negatively affect our brand identity;

• loss of key staff of the acquired operations or inability to attract, retain, and motivate staff necessary for our 
expanded operations;

• acquired businesses located in regions where we have not historically conducted business may subject us to 
new operational risks, laws, regulations, staff expectations, customs, and practices;

• risk that we encounter challenges in scaling critical resources and facilities for the business needs of the 
expanded enterprise;

• diversion of our capital and management attention away from operational matters and other business issues;

• increase in our expenses and working capital requirements;

• in the case of acquisitions that we may make outside of the United States, difficulty in operating 
internationally and over significant geographical distances;

• other financial risks, including unknown liabilities or inconsistent accounting practices of the businesses we 
acquire or the impairment of goodwill or intangible assets we record in connection with acquisitions; and
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• our due diligence process may fail to identify significant issues with the acquired company’s service 
quality, financial disclosures, legal liabilities, accounting practices, or internal control deficiencies.

We may incur additional costs and certain redundant expenses in connection with our acquisitions and 
investments, which may have an adverse impact on our operating margins. Future acquisitions may result in dilutive 
issuances of equity securities, the incurrence of additional debt, large asset write-offs, a decrease in future 
profitability, or future losses. For example, we have recorded substantial goodwill and amortizable intangible assets 
as a result of our acquisitions, and in the future we could be required to record a significant charge to earnings in our 
financial statements during the period in which any impairment of our goodwill or intangible assets was determined, 
negatively impacting our results of operations. The incurrence of debt in connection with any future acquisitions 
could restrict our ability to obtain working capital or other financing necessary to operate our business. Our recent 
and future acquisitions or investments, including our combination with Webhelp, may not be successful, and if we 
fail to realize the anticipated benefits of these acquisitions or investments, our business and operating results could 
be harmed.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities, which could result in a material adverse effect on our 
business.

Due to the global nature of our operations, we are subject to the complex and varying tax laws and rules of 
many jurisdictions and have material tax-related contingent liabilities that are difficult to predict or quantify. In 
preparing our financial statements, we calculate our effective income tax rate based on current tax laws and 
regulations and our estimated taxable income within each jurisdiction. Our effective tax rate could be adversely 
affected by several factors, many of which are outside of our control, including:

• changes in income before taxes in the countries in which we operate that have differing statutory tax rates;

• changes in tax rates or tax laws and regulations, or the implementation or interpretation of such laws and 
regulations;

• the effect of tax rates on accounting for acquisitions and dispositions;

• issues arising from tax audits or examinations and any related interest or penalties; and

• uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensions or the expiration or loss of tax holidays in various 
jurisdictions.

In the United States, proposed tax law changes could subject us to higher than anticipated tax liabilities, 
including by increasing the statutory corporate tax rate, imposing a minimum tax on global income, reducing the 
deduction for global intangible low-taxed income (“GILTI”), eliminating the qualified business asset investment 
exemption, limiting the deductibility of interest expense, repealing the deduction for foreign-derived intangible 
income or imposing a surcharge on corporations that employ staff in non-U.S. countries to deliver services to the 
United States. Any one or more of these changes, if adopted, could have a material adverse effect on our effective 
tax rate and our results of operations. Outside of the United States, proposed tax law changes could subject us to a 
global minimum tax on profits, which could result in double taxation and increased tax audit risk due to uncertainty 
in application.

We report our results of operations based on our determination of the amount of taxes owed in various 
jurisdictions in which we operate. The determination of our worldwide provision for income taxes and other tax 
liabilities requires estimation, judgment and calculations where the ultimate tax determination may not be certain.

We are also subject to tax audits, including with respect to transfer pricing, in the United States and other 
jurisdictions, and our tax positions may be challenged by tax authorities. There can be no assurance that our current 
tax provisions will be settled for the amounts accrued, that additional tax exposures will not be identified in the 
future or that additional tax reserves will not be necessary for any such exposures. Any increase in the amount of 
taxation incurred as a result of challenges to our tax filing positions could result in a material adverse effect on our 
business, results of operations, and financial condition.
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Changes in foreign currency exchange rates could adversely affect our business and operating results. 

We operate in more than 70 countries, and volatility in the value of the currencies used in these countries 
increases the uncertainty in our revenue and profitability forecasts. While a majority of our contracts are priced in 
U.S. dollars, we recognize a substantial amount of revenue under contracts that are denominated in euros, British 
pounds, Australian dollars and Japanese yen, among other currencies. A significant increase in the value of the U.S. 
dollar relative to these currencies may have a material adverse impact on the value of our revenue when translated to 
U.S. dollars.

Our services are delivered from several delivery centers located around the world, with significant operations in 
the Philippines and India, as well as throughout EMEA and the Americas. Although our contracts with U.S.-based 
clients are typically priced in U.S. dollars, a substantial portion of our costs to deliver services under these contracts 
are denominated in the local currency of the country where services are performed. We also have certain client 
contracts that are priced in non-U.S. dollar currencies for which a substantial portion of the costs to deliver the 
services are in other currencies. As a result, our revenue may be earned in currencies that are different from the 
currencies in which we incur corresponding expenses. Fluctuations in the value of currencies, such as the Philippine 
peso, the Indian rupee, the euro, and the Canadian dollar, against the U.S. dollar or other currencies in which we bill 
our clients, and inflation in the local economies in which these delivery centers are located, could increase the 
operating and labor costs in these delivery centers, which can result in reduced profitability. A significant decrease 
in the value of the contractual currency, relative to the currencies where services are provided, could have a material 
adverse impact on our operating results that are not fully offset by gains realized under the hedging contracts we 
have in place in certain currencies to limit our potential foreign currency exposure.

Our results of operations could be adversely affected by litigation and other commitments and contingencies.

We face risks arising from various unasserted and asserted claims, including, but not limited to, commercial, 
labor and employment, consumer protection, tax, and patent infringement claims. Certain claims may be structured 
as class action lawsuits or otherwise allege substantial damages. We may be unable to obtain insurance coverage for 
certain claims at a reasonable cost, if at all. Unfavorable outcomes in pending or future litigation or the settlement of 
asserted claims could negatively affect us. Regardless of the outcome, litigation could result in substantial expense 
and could divert the efforts of our management.

We have developed proprietary IT systems, mobile applications, and cloud-based technology and acquired 
technologies that play an important role in our business. If any claim alleging infringement of intellectual property 
rights is successful against us and if indemnification is not available or sufficient, we may be required to pay 
substantial damages to third parties and indemnify our clients for losses arising out of the infringement. In order to 
continue delivering services to our clients, we may also need to seek and obtain a license of a third party’s 
intellectual property rights. We may be unable to obtain such a license on commercially reasonable terms, if at all, 
which could disrupt our business and adversely affect our results of operations. 

In addition, in the ordinary course of business, we may make certain commitments, including representations, 
warranties, and indemnities relating to current and past operations and divested businesses, and issue guarantees of 
third-party obligations. The amounts of such commitments can only be estimated, and the actual amounts for which 
we are responsible may differ materially from our estimates. If we incur liability as a result of any current or future 
litigation, commitments or contingencies, and such liability exceeds any amounts accrued, our business, results of 
operations, and financial condition could be adversely affected.

Risks Related to the Webhelp Combination

We may fail to realize the anticipated benefits of the Webhelp Combination within the anticipated time 
frame, or at all, which could adversely affect the value of our common stock.

The success of the Webhelp Combination will depend, in part, on our ability to realize the anticipated benefits 
from combining the businesses of Concentrix and Webhelp. Our ability to realize these anticipated benefits is 
subject to certain risks including:

• whether the combined business performs as expected, including with respect to growth, profitability, cash 
flow, and synergies;
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• our ability to successfully integrate the two organizations;

• our ability to identify and realize estimated cost savings and synergies from the combination; 

• the need to dedicate a greater amount of cash flow from operations to make payments on our indebtedness 
incurred to finance the acquisition; and

• the assumption of known and unknown liabilities of Webhelp.

If we are not able to successfully combine the businesses of Concentrix and Webhelp within the anticipated 
time frame, or at all, the benefits of the Webhelp Combination may not be realized fully or may take longer to 
realize than expected, the combined business may not perform as expected, including with respect to growth, 
profitability, cash flow, and synergies, client relationships may be disrupted, our cash flows may not be sufficient to 
repay our outstanding indebtedness as it becomes due or within the anticipated time frame, and the value of our 
common stock may be adversely affected.

Prior to the completion of the Webhelp Combination, Concentrix and Webhelp operated independently and 
there can be no assurances that the two organizations can be integrated successfully. It is possible that the integration 
process could result in the loss of key Concentrix or Webhelp staff, the disruption of the combined business, higher 
than expected integration costs, and an overall integration process that takes longer than originally anticipated. 
Specifically, ongoing elements of the integration include, among other things:

• identifying and adopting the best practices to position the combined business for future growth;

• integrating the Company’s resources, including its people, technologies, systems, and services;

• harmonizing the Company’s operating practices, reporting structure, staff development and compensation 
programs, internal controls and other policies, procedures and processes, including compliance by the 
acquired operations with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States and the 
documentation and testing of internal control procedures under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

• rebranding operations and addressing possible differences in business backgrounds, corporate cultures and 
management philosophies; 

• consolidating the Company’s corporate, administrative, and information technology infrastructure; and

• identifying and eliminating redundant assets and expenses and consolidating locations that are currently in 
close proximity to each other.

In addition, at times, the attention of certain members of our management and resources may be focused on the 
integration of the businesses and diverted from our day-to-day business operations, which may disrupt our business.

We have incurred and will continue to incur integration-related costs in connection with the Webhelp 
Combination.

We have incurred significant transaction costs related to the Webhelp Combination and will continue to incur 
significant integration-related fees and costs related to our ongoing integration, including facilities and systems 
consolidation costs and staff-related costs. We continue to assess the magnitude of these costs, and additional 
unanticipated costs may be incurred. Although we expect that the elimination of duplicative costs, as well as the 
realization of other efficiencies related to the integration of the businesses, will allow us to offset integration-related 
costs over time, this net benefit may not be achieved in the near term, or at all.

If our due diligence investigation of Webhelp was inadequate or if unexpected risks related to the acquired 
Webhelp operations materialize, it could have a material adverse effect on our investment and the trading 
price of our common stock.

Even though we conducted a due diligence investigation of Webhelp, we cannot be sure that our due diligence 
investigation surfaced all material issues that may be present inside the acquired Webhelp operations, or that it 
would be possible to uncover all material issues through a customary amount of due diligence, or that factors outside 
of Webhelp and its business and outside of Webhelp’s control will not arise later. If any such material issues arise, 
they may materially and adversely impact the combined business and the trading price of our common stock.
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Certain stockholders are able to exercise influence over the composition of our board of directors, matters 
subject to stockholder approval, and our operations, and actual or potential conflicts of interest may develop.

As of January 17, 2024, affiliates of Groupe Bruxelles Lambert (“GBL”) owned approximately 13.2% of our 
common stock. In connection with the Webhelp Combination, on March 29, 2023, we entered into an Investor 
Rights Agreement with certain stockholders of Webhelp Parent, which, among other things, provides that GBL has 
the right to nominate a certain number of directors, up to a maximum of two, depending on the percentage of the 
outstanding shares of Concentrix common stock held by GBL, our director, Oliver Duha, and certain of their 
respective affiliates. 

As a result of the Concentrix common stock that is held by affiliates of GBL and Olivier Duha and the Investor 
Rights Agreement described above, GBL may be able to influence (subject to organizational documents and 
Delaware law) the composition of our board of directors and thus, potentially, the outcome of corporate actions 
requiring stockholder approval, such as mergers, business combinations and dispositions of assets, among other 
corporate transactions. The interests of GBL may not always coincide with the interest of our other stockholders, 
and GBL may seek to cause us to take actions that might involve risks to our business or adversely affect us or our 
other stockholders. This concentration of investment and voting power, in addition to the investment and voting 
power of certain other large stockholders, could discourage others from initiating a potential merger, takeover or 
other change of control transaction that may otherwise be beneficial to Concentrix and its stockholders, which could 
adversely affect the market price of Concentrix common stock.

Risks Related to our Capital Structure

Our level of indebtedness could have adverse consequences for our business or our financial condition.

In connection with the Webhelp Combination, the Company issued and sold $2.15 billion aggregate principal 
amount of senior notes and entered into an amendment and restatement of our senior credit facility that provided for 
the extension of a senior unsecured revolving credit facility not to exceed an aggregate principal amount of 
approximately $1.04 billion and a senior unsecured term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
approximately $2.14 billion. As of November 30, 2023, we had approximately $5.00 billion of indebtedness prior to 
debt issuance costs, and we may further increase our indebtedness in the future. Our level of indebtedness could 
have adverse consequences for us and our stockholders, including:

• requiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to make principal and 
interest payments on our indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of such cash flow to fund working 
capital, capital expenditures, and other general corporate requirements, and to grow our business;

• limiting our ability to make strategic acquisitions or take advantage of other business opportunities as they 
arise, or pay cash dividends;

• increasing future debt costs and limiting the future availability of debt financing;

• increasing our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions; and

• limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and industry.

To the extent that we incur additional indebtedness, the risks described above could increase. In addition, our 
actual cash requirements in the future may be greater than expected. Our cash flows from operations may not be 
sufficient to service our outstanding debt or to repay our outstanding debt as it becomes due or within the time frame 
that we expect.  A negative change in our credit ratings could make it more expensive to service our outstanding 
debt or to raise additional capital in the future. We may also be unable to borrow money, sell assets, or otherwise 
raise funds on acceptable terms, if at all, to service or refinance our debt.

Rising interest rates increase the cost of our outstanding borrowings and could adversely affect our net 
income.

Our outstanding borrowings under our senior unsecured credit facility and our accounts receivable securitization 
facility are variable-rate obligations that expose us to interest rate risk. When interest rates increase, our debt service 
obligations and our interest expense increase even if our outstanding borrowings remain the same. Our net income 
and cash flows, including cash available for servicing indebtedness, will correspondingly decrease.
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The terms of our debt arrangements impose restrictions on our ability to operate and could have an adverse 
effect on our business and results of operations.

The terms of the agreements under which our indebtedness was incurred may limit or restrict, among other 
things, our ability to incur additional indebtedness, consummate certain asset sales or acquisitions, and merge, 
consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, lease, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets.

We are also required to maintain specified financial ratios and satisfy certain financial condition tests under 
certain of our debt arrangements. Our inability to meet these ratios and tests could result in the acceleration of the 
repayment of the related debt, termination of the applicable debt arrangement, an increase in our effective cost of 
funds or the cross-default of other indebtedness. As a result, our ability to operate may be restricted and our ability 
to respond to business and market conditions may be limited, which could have an adverse effect on our business 
and operating results.

Risks Related to Ownership of Our Common Stock

The share price and trading volume of our common stock may fluctuate significantly.

Our common stock has been traded on Nasdaq under the symbol “CNXC” since December 1, 2020. The market 
price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly due to a number of factors, some of which may be beyond 
our control, including:

• our financial results;

• developments generally affecting the CX solutions industry;

• the performance of our business and the performance of similar companies;

• our capital structure, including the amount of our indebtedness;

• the announcement of acquisitions or dispositions;

• additions or departures of key personnel;

• changes in market valuations of similar companies;

• general economic, industry, and market conditions;

• the depth and liquidity of the market for our common stock;

• fluctuations in currency exchange rates;

• our dividend policy;

• investor perception of our business and our company;

• the passage of legislation or other regulatory developments that adversely affect us or our industry; and

• the impact of the factors referred to elsewhere in “Risk Factors.”

In addition, the stock market regularly experiences significant price and volume fluctuations. This volatility has 
had a significant impact on the market price of securities issued by many companies, including companies in our 
industry. The changes may occur without regard to the operating performance of the affected companies. Hence, the 
price of our common stock could fluctuate based upon factors that have little or nothing to do with our company, 
and these fluctuations could materially reduce our share price.

We cannot guarantee the continued payment of dividends on our common stock, or the timing or amount of 
any such dividends.

The continued payment of dividends in the future, and the timing and amount thereof, to our stockholders is 
within the discretion of our board of directors. Our board of directors’ decisions regarding the payment of dividends 
will depend on many factors, such as our financial condition, earnings, capital requirements, debt service 
obligations, industry practice, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, and other factors that our board of directors 
deems relevant. Our ability to pay dividends will depend on our ongoing ability to generate cash from operations 
and on our access to the capital markets. We cannot guarantee that we will continue to pay a dividend in the future.
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Certain provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and of Delaware law make it difficult for 
stockholders to change the composition of our board of directors and may discourage hostile takeover 
attempts that some of our stockholders may consider to be beneficial.

Certain provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and of Delaware law may have the effect of 
delaying or preventing a change in control if our board of directors determines that such change in control is not in 
the best interests of us and our stockholders. These provisions may include, among other things, the following:

• the ability of our board of directors to issue shares of preferred stock and to determine the price and other 
terms, including preferences and voting rights, of those shares without stockholder approval;

• stockholder action can only be taken at a special or regular meeting and not by written consent;

• the inability of our stockholders to call a special meeting;

• advance notice procedures for nominating candidates to our board of directors or presenting matters at 
stockholder meetings;

• allowing only our board of directors to fill vacancies on our board of directors;

• supermajority voting requirements to amend our bylaws and certain provisions of our certificate of 
incorporation; and

• restrictions on an “interested stockholder” to engage in certain business combinations with us for a three-
year period following the date the interested stockholder became such.

While these provisions have the effect of encouraging persons seeking to acquire control of our company to 
negotiate with our board of directors, they could enable the board of directors to hinder or frustrate a transaction that 
some, or a majority, of the stockholders might believe to be in their best interests and, in that case, may prevent or 
discourage attempts to remove and replace incumbent directors. We are also subject to Delaware laws that could 
have similar effects. One of these laws prohibits us from engaging in a business combination with a significant 
stockholder unless specific conditions are met.

Our bylaws designate the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware and U.S. federal district courts as the 
exclusive forums for certain types of actions and proceedings that may be initiated by our stockholders, which 
limits our stockholders’ ability to choose the judicial forum for disputes with us or our directors, officers, or 
other employees.

Our bylaws provide that, with certain limited exceptions, any action or proceeding:

• brought in a derivative manner in the name or right of the company or on our behalf;

• asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our directors, officers, employees or agents 
to us or our stockholders;

• asserting a claim against us arising pursuant to any provision of the General Corporation Law of the State 
of Delaware or any provision of our certificate of incorporation or bylaws; or

• asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine;

will be exclusively brought in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware (or, if no state court located within the 
State of Delaware has jurisdiction, the U.S. federal district court for the District of Delaware). 

Furthermore, any complaint asserting a cause of action under the Securities Act against us or any of our 
directors, officers, employees, or agents will be exclusively brought in U.S. federal district court. Any person or 
entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring any interest in shares of Concentrix common stock is deemed to have 
notice of and consented to the exclusive forum provisions.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Delaware exclusive forum provision will apply to state and federal 
law claims other than those claims under the Securities Act for which our bylaws designate U.S. federal district 
court as the exclusive forum. However, stockholders will not be deemed to have waived our compliance with the 
U.S. federal securities laws and the rules and regulations thereunder. The enforceability of similar choice of forum 
provisions in other companies’ certificates of incorporation or similar governing documents has been challenged in 
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legal proceedings, and it is possible that a court could find the choice of forum provisions contained in our bylaws to 
be inapplicable or unenforceable, including with respect to claims arising under the U.S. federal securities laws.

This exclusive forum provision may limit the ability of a stockholder to commence litigation in a forum that the 
stockholder prefers, or may require a stockholder to incur additional costs in order to commence litigation in 
Delaware or U.S. federal district court, each of which may discourage such lawsuits against us or our directors or 
officers. Alternatively, if a court were to find this exclusive forum provision inapplicable to, or unenforceable in 
respect of, one or more of the specified types of actions or proceedings described above, we may incur additional 
costs associated with resolving such matters in other jurisdictions, which could negatively affect our business, 
results of operations, and financial condition.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease our principal executive offices in Newark, California. As of November 30, 2023, we occupied 
approximately 500 facilities, located in more than 70 countries across six continents, comprising service and 
delivery centers and administrative facilities covering approximately 23.2 million square feet, of which 
approximately 1.3 million square feet was owned and the remainder was leased.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we are involved in legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business. We do not believe 
that these proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the results of our operations, our financial position or 
the cash flows of our business.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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Part II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is listed on Nasdaq under the symbol “CNXC”.  As of January 17, 2024, there were 
66,331,695 shares of common stock outstanding held by approximately 3,016 stockholders of record.

Dividends

During fiscal years 2023 and 2022, the Company paid the following dividends per share approved by the 
Company’s board of directors:

Announcement Date Record Date Per Share Dividend Amount Payment Date

January 18, 2022 January 28, 2022 $0.25 February 8, 2022
March 29, 2022 April 29, 2022 $0.25 May 10, 2022
June 27, 2022 July 29, 2022 $0.25 August 9, 2022

September 28, 2022 October 28, 2022 $0.275 November 8, 2022
January 19, 2023 January 30, 2023 $0.275 February 10, 2023
March 29, 2023 April 28, 2023 $0.275 May 9, 2023
June 28, 2023 July 28, 2023 $0.275 August 8, 2023

September 27, 2023 October 27, 2023 $0.3025 November 7, 2023

 Our board of directors expects that cash dividends will be paid on a quarterly basis in the future. However, any 
decision to pay future cash dividends will be subject to our board of directors’ approval, and will depend on many 
factors, such as our financial condition, earnings, capital requirements, debt service obligations, restrictive covenants 
in our debt agreements, industry practice, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, and other factors that our board 
of directors deems relevant. Our ability to pay dividends will depend on our ongoing ability to generate cash from 
operations and on our access to the capital markets. We cannot guarantee that we will continue to pay a dividend in 
the future.

Share Repurchases

In September 2021, our board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to $500 million of our common stock 
from time to time as market and business conditions warrant, including through open market purchases or Rule 
10b5-1 trading plans. The repurchase program has no termination date and may be suspended or discontinued at any 
time. As of November 30, 2023, we had repurchased 1,689,872 shares under the share repurchase program for 
approximately $209.9 million in the aggregate. At November 30, 2023, we had approximately $290.1 million 
remaining for share repurchases under the existing authorization from our board of directors. 

The following table summarizes the Company’s purchases of common stock during the fourth quarter of the 
fiscal year ended November 30, 2023:

Period

Total number 
of shares 

purchased (1), (2)

Average 
price paid
per share

Total number of shares 
purchased as

part of publicly 
announced program(2)

Maximum dollar amount 
that may yet be 

purchased under the 
program (in thousands)

September 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023  95,673 $ 74.31  95,111 $ 305,082 
October 1, 2023 - October 31, 2023  200,859 $ 79.67  100,976 $ 297,110 
November 1, 2023 - November 30, 2023  82,890 $ 84.32  82,822 $ 290,127 
Total  379,422 $ 79.33  278,909 

(1) Includes shares withheld upon the vesting of certain equity awards to satisfy tax withholding obligations.
(2) Includes shares repurchased as part of the Company’s share repurchase program initiated in September of 2021. 
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Stock Price Performance Graph

The stock price performance graph below compares our cumulative total stockholder return for the period from 
December 1, 2020 through November 30, 2023 with the cumulative total return of the S&P Midcap 400 Index for 
the same period and a Peer Group comprised of our core CX solutions competitors that are publicly traded 
companies: Majorel Group Luxembourg S.A. (from initial public offering in September 2021 through acquisition by 
Teleperformance on November 23, 2023), TaskUs Inc. (from initial public offering in June 2021), TDCX Inc. (from 
initial public offering in October 2021), Teleperformance S.A., TELUS International (from initial public offering in 
February 2021), and TTEC Holdings, Inc.,  in each case assuming a $100 initial investment.

December 1, 
2020

November 30, 
2021

November 30, 
2022

November 30, 
2023

Concentrix Corporation $ 100.00 $ 158.10 $ 116.55 $ 89.51 
S&P Midcap 400 $ 100.00 $ 123.43 $ 117.47 $ 116.82 
Peer Group $ 100.00 $ 121.30 $ 72.41 $ 35.76 

ITEM 6. [RESERVED]
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read 
in conjunction with our historical consolidated financial statements and the notes to those consolidated financial 
statements. It contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to risk, uncertainties, and other factors that 
could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected or implied in the forward-looking statements. 
Please see “Risk Factors” and “Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements” in this Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for a discussion of the uncertainties, risks and assumptions associated with these statements. 

The following discussion compares our results for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023 to the fiscal year 
ended November 30, 2022. The discussion comparing our results for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2022 to the 
fiscal year ended November 30, 2021 is included within Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations in our 2022 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 
2023, and is incorporated by reference herein.

Unless otherwise indicated or except where the context otherwise requires, references to “we,” “our,” “us,” “the 
Company,” or “Concentrix,” in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations refer to Concentrix Corporation and its subsidiaries. 

Overview and Basis of Presentation

Concentrix is a leading global provider of Customer Experience (“CX”) solutions and technology that help 
iconic and disruptive brands drive deep understanding, full lifecycle engagement, and differentiated experiences for 
their end-customers. We provide end-to-end capabilities, including CX process optimization, technology innovation 
and design engineering, front- and back-office automation, analytics and business transformation services to clients 
in five primary industry verticals. Our differentiated portfolio of solutions supports Fortune Global 500 as well as 
new economy clients across the globe in their efforts to deliver an optimized, consistent brand experience across all 
channels of communication, such as voice, chat, email, social media, asynchronous messaging, and custom 
applications. We strive to deliver exceptional services globally supported by our deep industry knowledge, 
technology and security practices, talented people, and digital and analytics expertise.

We generate revenue from performing services that are generally tied to our clients’ products and services. Any 
shift in business or the size of the market for our clients’ products or services, or any failure of technology or failure 
of acceptance of our clients’ products or services in the market may impact our business. The staff turnover rate in 
our business is high, as is the risk of losing experienced team members. High staff turnover rates may increase costs 
and decrease operating efficiencies and productivity. For more information on the risks associated with our business, 
please see “Risk Factors” in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Webhelp Combination 

On September 25, 2023, we completed our acquisition (the “Webhelp Combination”) of all of the issued and 
outstanding capital stock (the “Shares”) of Marnix Lux SA, a public limited liability company (société anonyme) 
incorporated under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg (“Webhelp Parent”) and the parent company of the 
Webhelp business (“Webhelp”), from the holders thereof (the “Sellers”). The acquisition was completed pursuant to 
the terms and conditions of the Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated as of June 12, 2023, as amended 
by First Amendment to Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated as of July 14, 2023 by and among 
Concentrix, OSYRIS S.à r.l., a private limited liability company (société à responsabilité limitée) incorporated 
under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg and a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Concentrix 
Corporation, Webhelp Parent, the Sellers, and certain representatives of the Sellers.  

Webhelp is a leading provider of CX solutions, including sales, marketing, and payment services, with 
significant operations and client relationships in Europe, Latin America, and Africa. Since the closing of the 
Webhelp Combination, we have operated under the trade name “Concentrix + Webhelp” while we transition 
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Webhelp operations and branding to the Concentrix name. The preliminary purchase consideration for the 
acquisition of the Shares is valued at approximately $3,752.4 million, net of cash and restricted cash acquired. 

PK Acquisition

On December 27, 2021, we completed our acquisition of PK, a leading CX design engineering company with 
more than 5,000 staff in four countries, for total consideration of $1,573.3 million, net of cash and restricted cash 
acquired. PK creates pioneering experiences that accelerate digital outcomes for their clients’ customers, partners 
and staff. The acquisition of PK expanded our scale in the digital IT services market and supported our growth 
strategy of investing in digital transformation to deliver exceptional customer experiences. The addition of the PK 
staff and technology to our team further strengthened our capabilities in CX design and development, artificial 
intelligence (“AI”), intelligent automation, and customer loyalty.

ServiceSource Acquisition

On July 20, 2022, we completed our acquisition of ServiceSource International, Inc. (“ServiceSource”) for total 
consideration of $141.5 million, net of cash and restricted cash acquired. ServiceSource is a global outsourced go-to-
market services provider, delivering business-to-business (“B2B”) digital sales and customer success solutions that 
complemented our existing offerings in this area. 

Revenue and Cost of Revenue

We generate revenue through the provision of CX solutions and technology to our clients pursuant to client 
contracts. Our client contracts typically consist of a master services agreement, supported in most cases by multiple 
statements of work, which contain the terms and conditions of each contracted solution. Our client contracts can 
range from less than one year to over five years in term and are subject to early termination by our clients for any 
reason, typically with 30 to 90 days’ notice.

Our CX solutions and technology are generally characterized by flat unit prices. Approximately 97% of our 
revenue is recognized as services are performed, based on staffing hours or the number of client customer 
transactions handled using contractual rates. Remaining revenue from the sale of these solutions are typically 
recognized as the services are provided over the duration of the contract using contractual rates. 

Our cost of revenue consists primarily of personnel costs related to the delivery of our solutions and technology. 
The costs of our revenue can be impacted by the mix of client contracts, where we deliver the CX solutions and 
technology, additional lead time for programs to be fully scalable and transition and initial set-up costs. Our cost of 
revenue as a percentage of revenue has also fluctuated in the past, based primarily on our ability to achieve 
economies of scale, the management of our operating expenses, and the timing and costs incurred related to our 
acquisitions and investments.

In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, approximately 82% and 78%, respectively, of our consolidated revenue was 
generated from our non-U.S. operations, and approximately 64% and 68%, respectively, of our consolidated revenue 
was priced in U.S. dollars. We expect that a majority of our revenue will continue to be generated from our non-U.S. 
operations while being priced in U.S. dollars. As a result, we have certain client contracts that are priced in non-U.S. 
dollar currencies for which a substantial portion of the costs to deliver the services are in other currencies. 
Accordingly, our revenue may be earned in currencies that are different from the currencies in which we incur 
corresponding expenses. Fluctuations in the value of currencies, such as the Philippine peso, the Indian rupee, the 
euro, and the Canadian dollar, against the U.S. dollar or other currencies in which we bill our clients, and inflation in 
the local economies in which these delivery centers are located, can impact the operating and labor costs in these 
delivery centers, which can result in reduced profitability. As a result, our revenue growth, costs and profitability 
have been impacted, and we expect will continue to be impacted, by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates 
and inflation.
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Margins

Our gross margins fluctuate and can be impacted by the mix of client contracts, services provided, shifts in the 
geography from which our CX services and technology are delivered, client volume trends, the amount of lead time 
that is required for programs to become fully scaled, and transition and set-up costs. Our operating margin fluctuates 
based on changes in gross margins as well as overall volume levels, as we are generally able to gain scale 
efficiencies in our selling, general and administrative costs as our volumes increase.

Economic and Industry Trends

The CX solutions industry in which we operate is competitive, including on the basis of pricing terms, delivery 
capabilities and quality of services. Further, there can be competitive pressure for labor in various markets, which 
could result in increased labor costs. Accordingly, we could be subject to pricing and labor cost pressures and may 
experience a decrease in revenue and operating income. Our business operates globally in over 70 countries across 
six continents. We have significant concentrations in the Philippines, India, Brazil, the United States, Turkey, 
Colombia, Egypt, the United Kingdom, Morocco, China, and elsewhere throughout EMEA, Latin America, and 
Asia-Pacific. Accordingly, we would be impacted by economic strength or weakness in these geographies and by the 
strengthening or weakening of local currencies relative to the U.S. dollar. 

Seasonality

Our revenue and margins fluctuate with the underlying trends in our clients’ businesses and trends in the level 
of consumer activity. As a result, our revenue and margins are typically higher in the fourth fiscal quarter of the year 
than in any other fiscal quarter.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The discussion and analysis of our consolidated financial condition and results of operations are based on our 
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States (“GAAP”). The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of any contingent 
assets and liabilities at the financial statement date and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. On an ongoing basis, we review and evaluate our estimates and assumptions. Our estimates are 
based on our historical experience and a variety of other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making our judgment about the carrying values of assets and 
liabilities that are not readily available from other sources. Actual results could differ from these estimates under 
different assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following critical accounting policies involve the more significant judgments, estimates and/or 
assumptions used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition 

We recognize revenue from our client contracts over time as the promised services are delivered to clients for an 
amount that reflects the consideration to which we are entitled in exchange for those services. We recognize revenue 
over time as the client simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by us as we perform the services.  
We account for a contract with a client when it has written approval, the contract is committed, the rights of the 
parties, including payments terms, are identified, the contract has commercial substance and the consideration is 
probable of collection. Revenue is presented net of taxes collected from clients and remitted to government 
authorities. We generally invoice a client after the performance of services, or in accordance with the specific 
contractual provisions. Payments are due as per contract terms and do not contain a significant financing component. 
In most cases, our contracts consist of a single performance obligation comprised of a series of distinct services that 
are substantially the same and that have the same pattern of transfer (i.e., distinct days of service).
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Service contracts are most significantly based on a fixed unit-price per transaction or other objective measure of 
output.  Revenue on unit-price transactions is recognized over time using an objective measure of output such as 
staffing hours or the number of transactions processed by service advisors. Certain contracts may be based on a 
fixed price. Revenue on fixed price contracts is recognized over time using an input measure or on a straight line 
basis over the term of the contract as the services are provided based on the nature of the contract. 

Certain client contracts include additional payments from the client based upon the achievement of certain 
agreed-upon service levels and performance metrics. Certain contracts also provide for a reduction in consideration 
paid to the Company in the event that certain agreed-upon service levels or performance metrics are not achieved. 
Revenue based on such arrangements is accounted for as variable consideration when the likely amount of revenue 
to be recognized can be estimated to the extent that it is unlikely that a significant reversal will occur.

Business Combinations

We continually seek to augment organic growth with strategic acquisitions of businesses and assets that 
complement and expand our existing capabilities. Recent acquisitions have sought to enhance our capabilities and 
domain expertise in our strategic industry verticals, expand our geographic footprint, and further expand into higher 
value service offerings. 

We allocate the fair value of purchase consideration to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed generally 
based on their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of the fair value of purchase consideration over the fair 
value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. The determination of the fair value of 
assets and liabilities may involve engaging independent third parties to perform an appraisal. When determining the 
fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, we make significant estimates and assumptions, especially with 
respect to intangible assets. Critical estimates in valuing intangible assets include, but are not limited to, expected 
future cash flows, which includes consideration of future growth rates and margins, attrition rates and discount rates. 
Fair value estimates are based on the assumptions we believe a market participant would use in pricing the asset or 
liability. Amounts recorded in a business combination may change during the measurement period, which is a period 
not to exceed one year from the date of acquisition, as additional information about conditions existing at the 
acquisition date becomes available. 

Goodwill

As of November 30, 2023, we had goodwill of $5,078.7 million recorded on our consolidated balance sheet. 
The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually at the reporting unit level in the fiscal fourth quarter or more 
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it may be impaired. For purposes of the goodwill 
impairment test, the Company can elect to perform a quantitative or qualitative analysis. If the qualitative analysis is 
elected, goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level by performing a qualitative assessment to 
determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying value. 
The factors that are considered in the qualitative analysis include: macroeconomic conditions; industry and market 
considerations; cost factors such as increases in labor, or other costs that would have a negative effect on earnings 
and cash flows; and other relevant entity-specific events and information.  

If we elect to perform or are required to perform a quantitative analysis, then the reporting unit’s carrying value 
is compared to its fair value. Goodwill is considered impaired if the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds its 
fair value and the excess is recognized as an impairment loss. As part of our fiscal year 2023 assessment, we 
reconciled the fair value of our reporting unit to our market capitalization. The result of the analysis demonstrated 
that our reporting unit’s fair value substantially exceeded its carrying value. 

Based on our 2023 impairment assessment, we concluded that no impairment charges were necessary. We 
recorded no impairment charges related to goodwill during the fiscal years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022.  
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Other Intangible Assets

As of November 30, 2023, we had other intangible assets, net of amortization, of $2,805.0 million. This amount 
consists primarily of $2,659.0 million in client relationship intangible assets. As amortizable intangible assets, we 
evaluate the intangible assets for recoverability whenever events or circumstances indicate a possible inability to 
recover their carrying value (an indicator of impairment). If an impairment indicator is present, we perform a test of 
recoverability by comparing estimates of undiscounted future cash flows to the carrying values of the related assets. 
We recorded no impairment charges related to other intangible assets during the fiscal years ended November 30, 
2023 and 2022.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

For a summary of recent accounting pronouncements and the anticipated effects on our consolidated financial 
statements, see Note 2—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies to the consolidated financial statements 
included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Results of Operations – Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 2023 and 2022

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

(in thousands)

Revenue $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473 
Cost of revenue  4,536,771  4,067,210 
Gross profit  2,577,935  2,257,263 
Selling, general and administrative expenses  1,916,608  1,617,071 
Operating income  661,327  640,192 
Interest expense and finance charges, net  201,004  70,076 
Other expense (income), net  52,095  (34,887) 
Income before income taxes  408,228  605,003 
Provision for income taxes  94,386  169,363 
Net income before non-controlling interest  313,842  435,640 
Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling interest  —  591 
Net income attributable to Concentrix Corporation $ 313,842 $ 435,049 

Revenue

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

(in thousands)

Industry vertical:
Technology and consumer electronics $ 2,205,834 $ 1,980,666  11.4 %
Retail, travel and ecommerce  1,448,666  1,184,086  22.3 %
Communications and media  1,117,694  1,076,289  3.8 %
Banking, financial services and insurance  1,091,853  967,810  12.8 %
Healthcare  696,266  608,169  14.5 %
Other  554,393  507,453  9.3 %
Total $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473  12.5 %
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We generate revenue by delivering our CX solutions and technology to our clients categorized in the above 
primary industry verticals. Our solutions focus on end-to-end capabilities, including CX process optimization, 
technology innovation, front and back office automation, analytics and business transformation services.

Our revenue increased 12.5% in fiscal year 2023, including revenue from Webhelp acquired operations of 
$574.4 million, or an increase of 9.1%, compared to fiscal year 2022. The increase in revenue from Webhelp 
acquired operations combined with higher volumes across most verticals caused the increase in our revenue 
compared to the prior year. These increases were partially offset by an unfavorable translation effect of foreign 
currencies of $56.0 million, or 0.9%.  The unfavorable foreign currency translation effect on revenue was primarily 
due to the weakening of the Argentine peso, Japanese yen and Australian dollar against the U.S. dollar.

Revenue in our technology and consumer electronics vertical increased over the prior year due to contributions 
from acquired operations, increases in volumes from several social media and internet-related service clients and 
increases in volumes from a broad-based group of hardware and software clients.  Revenue in our retail, travel and 
ecommerce vertical increased over the prior year primarily due to contributions from acquired operations and 
increased volumes from a majority of our retail and ecommerce and travel and tourism clients. Revenue in our 
communications and media vertical increased over the prior year primarily due to contributions from acquired 
operations partially offset by decreases in volumes related to several clients in this industry vertical. Revenue from 
clients in the banking, financial services and insurance vertical increased over the prior year due to contributions 
from acquired operations and increased volumes from the majority of our clients in this industry vertical. Revenue in 
our healthcare vertical increased over the prior year due to  increased volumes from a majority of our health 
insurance clients and contributions from acquired operations. Revenue in our other vertical increased over the prior 
year primarily due to contributions from acquired operations partially offset by a decrease in revenue from a 
government client and a few other clients in this vertical.

Cost of Revenue, Gross Profit and Gross Margin Percentage

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 4,536,771 $ 4,067,210  11.5 %
Gross profit $ 2,577,935 $ 2,257,263  14.2 %
Gross margin %  36.2 %  35.7 %

Cost of revenue consists primarily of personnel costs. Gross margins can be impacted by resource location, 
client mix and pricing, additional lead time for programs to be fully scalable, and transition and initial set-up costs. 

Our cost of revenue increased by 11.5% in fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 2022, primarily due to the 
increase in our revenue and personnel costs related to staff supporting our acquired operations. These increases were 
partially offset by a $143.0 million, or 3.5%, reduction in the cost of revenue due to foreign currency translation. 
The foreign currency impacts on our cost of revenue were caused primarily by the weakening of the Philippine peso, 
Egyptian pound, Indian rupee and Argentine peso against the U.S. dollar. 

Our gross profit increased by 14.2% in fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 2022, primarily due to the 
increase in revenue and contributions from acquired operations and a net favorable foreign currency impact of $87.0 
million. Our gross margin percentage increased from 35.7% in fiscal year 2022 to 36.2% in fiscal year 2023 and was 
affected by the mix of geographies where our services were delivered. 
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Selling, general and administrative expenses $ 1,916,608 $ 1,617,071  18.5 %
Percentage of revenue  26.9 %  25.6 %

Our selling, general and administrative expenses consist primarily of support personnel costs such as salaries, 
commissions, bonuses, employee benefits and share-based compensation costs. Selling, general and administrative 
expenses also include the cost of our global delivery facilities, utility expenses, hardware and software costs related 
to our technology infrastructure, legal and professional fees, depreciation on our technology and facility equipment, 
amortization of intangible assets resulting from acquisitions, marketing expenses and acquisition-related and 
integration expenses.

Our selling, general and administrative expenses increased by 18.5% in fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal 
year 2022, primarily due to incremental expenses associated with acquired operations, increases in expenses to 
support our revenue growth, an increase in amortization expense of $52.1 million primarily associated with the 
intangible assets recognized in the Webhelp Combination and our acquisitions of PK and ServiceSource, an increase 
in acquisition-related and integration expenses of $37.5 million related to the Webhelp Combination and our 
acquisitions of PK and ServiceSource, and an increase in share-based compensation expense of $15.0 million. These 
increases were partially offset by a $34.5 million reduction in selling, general and administrative expenses due to 
foreign currency translation. As a percentage of revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses increased 
from 25.6% for fiscal year 2022 to 26.9% for fiscal year 2023 due to the net effect of the changes described above. 

Operating Income

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Operating income $ 661,327 $ 640,192  3.3 %
Operating margin  9.3 %  10.1 %

Our operating income increased during fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 2022, primarily due to the 
increase in gross profit partially offset by the increase in selling, general and administrative expenses.

Our operating margin decreased during fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 2022, due to the increase in 
gross margin percentage more than offset by the increase in selling, general and administrative expenses as a 
percentage of revenue. 
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Interest Expense and Finance Charges, Net 

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Interest expense and finance charges, net $ 201,004 $ 70,076  186.8 %
Percentage of revenue  2.8 %  1.1 %

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finance charges, net consist primarily of interest on term loan 
borrowings under our senior credit facility, interest on borrowings under our accounts receivable securitization 
facility (the “Securitization Facility”), interest on our senior notes issued in August 2023, interest expense on the 
promissory note issued by us to certain Sellers in connection with the Webhelp Combination (the “Sellers’ Note”) 
and financing expenses associated with the commitment letter dated March 29, 2023 (the “Bridge Commitment 
Letter,” and the commitments pursuant to the Bridge Commitment Letter, the “Bridge Facility”), entered into in 
connection with the Webhelp Combination.

The increase in interest expense and finance charges, net during fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 2022, 
was due to Bridge Facility financing fees and credit facility amendment fees of $22.5 million, higher interest rates 
on increased outstanding term loan borrowings under our senior credit facility, higher interest rates on outstanding 
borrowings under our Securitization Facility, interest expense on our senior notes of $49.0 million, interest expense, 
including imputed interest, associated with the Sellers’ Note of $5.7 million, partially offset by interest income of 
$14.3 million earned on the senior notes proceeds included in cash equivalents prior to the Webhelp Combination.

Other Expense (Income), Net

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Other expense (income), net $ 52,095 $ (34,887)  (249.3) %
Percentage of revenue  0.7 %  (0.6) %

Amounts recorded as other expense (income), net include foreign currency transaction gains and losses other 
than cash flow hedges, investment gains and losses, the non-service component of pension costs, other non-
operating gains and losses, and changes in the fair value of acquisition contingent consideration related to the 
Webhelp Combination.

Other expense (income), net in fiscal year 2023 was $52.1 million of expense compared to $34.9 million of 
income in fiscal year 2022. The change in other expense (income), net was primarily due to expense associated with 
an increase in the fair value of the acquisition contingent consideration associated with the Webhelp Combination 
from the closing date of the Webhelp Combination (the “Closing Date”) to fiscal year end of $15.7 million, a loss on 
derivative contracts entered into in connection with the Webhelp Combination of $14.6 million, losses associated 
with hedges, and unfavorable foreign currency transaction changes compared to the prior year.
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Provision for Income Taxes

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change

2023 2022 2023 to 2022

($ in thousands)

Provision for income taxes $ 94,386 $ 169,363  (44.3) %
Percentage of income before income taxes  23.1 %  28.0 %

Our provision for income taxes consists of our current and deferred tax expense resulting from our income 
earned in domestic and international jurisdictions. 

Our provision for income taxes and effective tax rate decreased for fiscal year 2023, compared to fiscal year 
2022, due to the geographical mix of income that resulted in lower U.S. minimum tax related to foreign earnings and 
higher use of net operating loss carryforwards. 

See Note 13—Income Taxes to the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for further details.

Certain Non-GAAP Financial Information

In addition to disclosing financial results that are determined in accordance with GAAP, we also disclose certain 
non-GAAP financial information, including:

• Revenue in constant currency, which is revenue adjusted for the translation effect of foreign currencies so 
that certain financial results can be viewed without the impact of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange 
rates, thereby facilitating period-to-period comparisons of our business performance. Revenue in constant 
currency is calculated by translating the revenue of each fiscal year in the billing currency to U.S. dollars 
using the comparable prior year’s currency conversion rate. Generally, when the U.S. dollar either 
strengthens or weakens against other currencies, revenue growth at constant currency rates or adjusting for 
currency will be higher or lower than revenue growth reported at actual exchange rates.

• Non-GAAP operating income, which is operating income, adjusted to exclude acquisition-related and 
integration expenses, including related restructuring costs, amortization of intangible assets and share-based 
compensation. 

• Non-GAAP operating margin, which is non-GAAP operating income, as defined above, divided by 
revenue.

• Adjusted earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization, or adjusted EBITDA, which is 
non-GAAP operating income, as defined above, plus depreciation.

• Adjusted EBITDA margin, which is adjusted EBITDA, as defined above, divided by revenue.

• Non-GAAP net income, which is net income excluding the tax effected impact of acquisition-related and 
integration expenses, including related restructuring costs, amortization of intangible assets, share-based 
compensation, imputed interest related to the sellers’ note, change in the fair value of acquisition contingent 
consideration and foreign currency losses (gains), net.

• Free cash flow, which is cash flows from operating activities less capital expenditures. We believe that free 
cash flow is a meaningful measure of cash flows since capital expenditures are a necessary component of 
ongoing operations. However, free cash flow has limitations because it does not represent the residual cash 
flow available for discretionary expenditures. For example, free cash flow does not incorporate payments 
for business acquisitions.

• Non-GAAP diluted earnings per common share (“EPS”), which is diluted EPS excluding the per share, tax 
effected impact of acquisition-related and integration expenses, including related restructuring costs, 
amortization of intangible assets, share-based compensation, imputed interest related to the Sellers' Note, 
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change in the fair value of acquisition contingent consideration and foreign currency losses (gains), net. 
Non-GAAP EPS excludes net income attributable to participating securities, and the per share, tax-effected 
impact of adjustments to net income described above reflect only those amounts that are attributable to 
common shareholders.

We believe that providing this additional information is useful to the reader to better assess and understand our 
base operating performance, especially when comparing results with previous periods and for planning and 
forecasting in future periods, primarily because management typically monitors the business adjusted for these items 
in addition to GAAP results. Management also uses these non-GAAP measures to establish operational goals and, in 
some cases, for measuring performance for compensation purposes. These non-GAAP financial measures exclude 
amortization of intangible assets. Our acquisition activities have resulted in the recognition of intangible assets, 
which consist primarily of client relationships, technology and trade names. Finite-lived intangible assets are 
amortized over their estimated useful lives and are tested for impairment when events indicate that the carrying 
value may not be recoverable. The amortization of intangible assets is reflected in our statements of operations. 
Although intangible assets contribute to our revenue generation, the amortization of intangible assets does not 
directly relate to the services performed for our clients. Additionally, intangible asset amortization expense typically 
fluctuates based on the size and timing of our acquisition activity. Accordingly, we believe excluding the 
amortization of intangible assets, along with the other non-GAAP adjustments, which neither relate to the ordinary 
course of our business nor reflect our underlying business performance, enhances our and our investors’ ability to 
compare our past financial performance with its current performance and to analyze underlying business 
performance and trends. Intangible asset amortization excluded from the related non-GAAP financial measure 
represents the entire amount recorded within our GAAP financial statements, and the revenue generated by the 
associated intangible assets has not been excluded from the related non-GAAP financial measure. Intangible asset 
amortization is excluded from the related non-GAAP financial measure because the amortization, unlike the related 
revenue, is not affected by operations of any particular period unless an intangible asset becomes impaired or the 
estimated useful life of an intangible asset is revised. These non-GAAP financial measures also exclude share-based 
compensation expense. Given the subjective assumptions and the variety of award types that companies can use 
when calculating share-based compensation expense, management believes this additional information allows 
investors to make additional comparisons between our operating results and those of our peers. As these non-GAAP 
financial measures are not calculated in accordance with GAAP, they may not necessarily be comparable to 
similarly titled measures employed by other companies. These non-GAAP financial measures should not be 
considered in isolation or as a substitute for the comparable GAAP measures and should be used as a complement 
to, and in conjunction with, data presented in accordance with GAAP.
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Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 

2023 2022
($ in thousands except per share amounts)

Revenue $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473 
Foreign currency translation  56,041  — 

Revenue in constant currency $ 7,170,747 $ 6,324,473 

Operating income $ 661,327 $ 640,192 
Acquisition-related and integration expenses  71,336  33,763 
Amortization of intangibles  214,832  162,673 
Share-based compensation  62,493  47,516 

Non-GAAP operating income $ 1,009,988 $ 884,144 

Net income $ 313,842 $ 435,049 
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest  —  591 
Interest expense and finance charges, net  201,004  70,076 
Provision for income taxes  94,386  169,363 
Other expense (income), net  52,095  (34,887) 
Acquisition-related and integration expenses  71,336  33,763 
Amortization of intangibles  214,832  162,673 
Share-based compensation  62,493  47,516 
Depreciation  171,801  146,864 

Adjusted EBITDA $ 1,181,789 $ 1,031,008 

Operating margin  9.3 %  10.1 %
Non-GAAP operating margin  14.2 %  14.0 %
Adjusted EBITDA margin  16.6 %  16.3 %

Net income $ 313,842 $ 435,049 
Acquisition-related and integration expenses  71,336  33,763 
Acquisition-related expenses included in interest expense and finance 
charges, net (1)  25,556  — 
Acquisition-related expenses included in other expense (income), net (1)  14,629  — 
Imputed interest related to Sellers' Note included in interest expense and 
finance charges, net  2,998  — 
Change in acquisition contingent consideration included in other expense 
(income), net  15,681  — 
Foreign currency losses (gains), net (3)  14,938  (38,871) 
Amortization of intangibles  214,832  162,673 
Share-based compensation  62,493  47,516 
Income taxes related to the above (2)  (105,616)  (52,091) 

Non-GAAP net income $ 630,689 $ 588,039 
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Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

Diluted earnings per common share (“EPS”) $ 5.70 $ 8.28 
Acquisition-related and integration expenses  1.30  0.64 
Acquisition-related expenses included in interest expense and finance 
charges, net (1)  0.46  — 
Acquisition-related expenses included in other expense (income), net (1)  0.27  — 
Imputed interest related to Sellers' Note included in interest expense and 
finance charges, net  0.05  — 
Change in acquisition contingent consideration included in other expense 
(income), net  0.28  — 
Foreign currency losses (gains), net (3)  0.27  (0.74) 
Amortization of intangibles  3.90  3.10 
Share-based compensation  1.14  0.90 
Income taxes related to the above (2)  (1.92)  (0.99) 

Non-GAAP Diluted EPS $ 11.45 $ 11.19 

(1) Included in these amounts are a) expensed Bridge Facility financing fees and interest expense associated with our senior notes, net of 
interest earned on the invested senior notes proceeds in advance of the Webhelp Combination, and b) losses associated with non-
designated call option contracts put in place to hedge foreign exchange movements in connection with the Webhelp Combination that are 
included within interest expense and finance charges, net and other expense (income), net, respectively, in the consolidated statement of 
operations. 

(2) The tax effect of taxable and deductible non-GAAP adjustments was calculated using the tax deductible portion of the expenses and 
applying the entity specific, statutory tax rates applicable to each item during the respective fiscal years.

(3) Foreign currency losses (gains), net are included in other expense (income), net and primarily consist of gains and losses recognized on 
the revaluation and settlement of foreign currency transactions and realized and unrealized gains and losses on derivative contracts that 
do not qualify for hedge accounting. The reported amounts for non-GAAP net income and non-GAAP EPS for the fiscal year ended 
November 30, 2023 include adjustments to exclude these foreign currency losses (gains), net, which were not adjusted in similar non-
GAAP measures previously reported for the corresponding periods in fiscal year 2022. In order to enhance comparability, similar 
adjustments were made for non-GAAP net income and non-GAAP EPS for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2022.

Client Concentration

In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, no client accounted for more than 10% of our consolidated revenue.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our primary uses of cash are working capital, capital expenditures to expand our delivery footprint and enhance 
our technology solutions, debt repayments and acquisitions, including our combination with Webhelp in September 
2023 and our acquisitions of PK and ServiceSource in fiscal year 2022. Our financing needs for these uses of cash 
have been a combination of operating cash flows and third-party debt arrangements. Our working capital needs are 
primarily to finance accounts receivable. When our revenue is increasing, our net investment in working capital 
typically increases. Conversely, when revenue is decreasing, our net investment in working capital typically 
decreases. To increase our market share and better serve our clients, we may further expand our operations through 
investments or acquisitions. We expect that such expansion would require an initial investment in working capital, 
personnel, facilities, and operations. These investments or acquisitions would likely be funded primarily by our 
existing cash and cash equivalents, available liquidity, including capacity on our debt arrangements, or the issuance 
of securities. We funded the Webhelp Combination through (i) proceeds from our August 2023 offering and sale of 
senior notes, (ii) term loan borrowings under our senior credit facility, and (iii) cash on hand.

In September 2021, considering our strong free cash flow, low leverage and adequate liquidity to support capital 
return to stockholders while maintaining flexibility to pursue acquisitions, our board of directors authorized a share 
repurchase program. Under the share repurchase program, the board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to 
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$500 million of our common stock from time to time as market and business conditions warrant, including through 
open market purchases or Rule 10b5-1 trading plans. The share repurchase program has no termination date and may 
be suspended or discontinued at any time. During the fiscal years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, we 
repurchased 709,438 and 841,979 shares, respectively, of our common stock under the share repurchase program for 
approximately $64.0 million and $120.8 million, respectively, in the aggregate. At November 30, 2023, 
approximately $290.1 million remained available for share repurchases under the existing authorization from our 
board of directors.

During December 2023, we repurchased 65,995 shares of our common stock for an aggregate purchase price of 
$6.3 million.

During fiscal years 2023 and 2022, we paid the following dividends per share approved by our board of 
directors:

Announcement Date Record Date Per Share Dividend Amount Payment Date

January 18, 2022 January 28, 2022 $0.25 February 8, 2022
March 29, 2022 April 29, 2022 $0.25 May 10, 2022
June 27, 2022 July 29, 2022 $0.25 August 9, 2022

September 28, 2022 October 28, 2022 $0.275 November 8, 2022
January 19, 2023 January 30, 2023 $0.275 February 10, 2023
March 29, 2023 April 28, 2023 $0.275 May 9, 2023
June 28, 2023 July 28, 2023 $0.275 August 8, 2023

September 27, 2023 October 27, 2023 $0.3025 November 7, 2023

On January 24, 2024, the Company announced a cash dividend of $0.3025 per share to stockholders of record as 
of February 5, 2024, payable on February 15, 2024.

We expect that future cash dividends will be paid on a quarterly basis. However, any decision to pay future cash 
dividends will be subject to our board of directors’ approval, and will depend on many factors, such as our financial 
condition, earnings, capital requirements, debt service obligations, restrictive covenants in our debt agreements, 
industry practice, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, and other factors that our board of directors deems 
relevant. Our ability to pay dividends will depend on our ongoing ability to generate cash from operations and on 
our access to the capital markets. We cannot guarantee that we will continue to pay a dividend in the future. 

Debt Arrangements

Senior Notes

On August 2, 2023, we issued and sold (i) $800 million aggregate principal amount of 6.650% Senior Notes due 
2026 (the “2026 Notes”), (ii) $800 million aggregate principal amount of 6.600% Senior Notes due 2028 (the “2028 
Notes”) and (iii) $550 million aggregate principal amount of 6.850% Senior Notes due 2033 (the “2033 Notes” and, 
together with the 2026 Notes and 2028 Notes, the “Senior Notes”). The Senior Notes were sold in a registered public 
offering pursuant to our Registration Statement on Form S-3, which became effective upon filing, and a Prospectus 
Supplement dated July 19, 2023, to a Prospectus dated July 17, 2023.

The Senior Notes were issued pursuant to, and are governed by, an indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023 (the 
“Base Indenture”), between Concentrix and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (the 
“Trustee”), as supplemented by a first supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 2023 between Concentrix and 
the Trustee relating to the 2026 Notes, a second supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 2023 between 
Concentrix and the Trustee relating to the 2028 Notes, and a third supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 
2023 between Concentrix and the Trustee relating to the 2033 Notes (such supplemental indentures, together with 
the Base Indenture, the “Indenture”). The Indenture contains customary covenants and restrictions, including 
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covenants that limit Concentrix Corporation’s and certain of its subsidiaries’ ability to create or incur liens on shares 
of stock of certain subsidiaries or on principal properties, engage in sale/leaseback transactions or, with respect to 
Concentrix Corporation, consolidate or merge with, or sell or lease substantially all its assets to, another person. The 
Indenture also provides for customary events of default.

In connection with the closing of the Webhelp Combination, we entered into cross-currency swap arrangements 
with certain financial institutions for a total notional amount of $500 million of the Senior Notes. In addition to 
aligning the currency of a portion of our interest payments to our euro-denominated cash flows, the arrangements 
effectively converted $250 million aggregate principal amount of the 2026 Notes and $250 million aggregate 
principal amount of the 2028 Notes into synthetic fixed euro-based debt at weighted average interest rates of 5.12% 
and 5.18%, respectively. 

Bridge Facility and Restated Credit Facility

To provide the debt financing required to consummate the Webhelp Combination, we entered into the Bridge 
Commitment Letter, under which certain financing institutions committed to provide a 364-day bridge loan facility 
in an aggregate principal amount of $5,290 million consisting of (i) a $1,850 million tranche of term bridge loans 
(the “Term Loan Amendment Tranche”), (ii) a $1,000 million tranche of revolving commitments (the “Revolver 
Amendment Tranche”) and (iii) a $2,440 million tranche of term bridge loans (the “Acquisition Tranche”), each 
subject to the satisfaction of certain customary closing conditions, including the consummation of the Webhelp 
Combination. 

The incurrence of the acquisition-related indebtedness that would be funded by the Acquisition Tranche of the 
Bridge Facility (or permanent financing in lieu thereof) and the Sellers’ Note was not permitted under our prior 
credit agreement dated as of October 16, 2020 (the “Prior Credit Facility”). Therefore, on April 21, 2023, we entered 
into an Amendment and Restatement Agreement (the “Amendment Agreement”) with the lenders party thereto, 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and Bank of America, N.A. to amend and restate the Prior Credit Facility (as amended 
and restated, the “Restated Credit Facility”). As a result of having entered into the Amendment Agreement, among 
other things, we obtained requisite lender consent to incur acquisition-related indebtedness, and pursuant to the 
terms of the Bridge Commitment Letter, the commitments with respect to the Term Loan Amendment Tranche and 
the Revolver Amendment Tranche of the Bridge Facility were each reduced to zero, and the Acquisition Tranche 
was reduced by approximately $294.7 million. On August 2, 2023, the remaining outstanding commitment of 
approximately $2.15 billion under the Bridge Commitment Letter was reduced to zero in connection with the 
issuance of the Senior Notes. 

The Restated Credit Facility provides for the extension of a senior unsecured revolving credit facility not to 
exceed an aggregate principal amount of $1,042.5 million. The Restated Credit Facility also provides for a senior 
unsecured term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed approximately $2,144.7 million (the 
“Term Loan”), of which $1,850 million was incurred upon the amendment and approximately $294.7 million was 
drawn on a delayed draw basis (the “Delayed Draw Term Loans”) on the Closing Date. Aggregate borrowing 
capacity under the Restated Credit Facility may be increased by up to an additional $500 million by increasing the 
amount of the revolving credit facility or by incurring additional term loans, in each case subject to the satisfaction 
of certain conditions set forth in the Restated Credit Facility, including the receipt of additional commitments for 
such increase.  During the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, we voluntarily prepaid $194.7 million of the 
principal balance on the Term Loan, without penalty, resulting in an outstanding balance at November 30, 2023 of 
approximately $1,950 million.

The maturity date of the Restated Credit Facility remains December 27, 2026, subject, in the case of the 
revolving credit facility, to two one-year extensions upon our prior notice to the lenders and the agreement of the 
lenders to extend such maturity date. Due to the voluntary prepayments previously described, no principal payment 
on the term loans is due until fiscal year 2026 with the remaining outstanding principal amount due in full on the 
maturity date.

Borrowings under the Restated Credit Facility bear interest, in the case of SOFR rate loans, at a per annum rate 
equal to the applicable SOFR rate (but not less than 0.0%), plus an applicable margin, which ranges from 1.125% to 
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2.000%, based on the credit ratings of our senior unsecured non-credit enhanced long-term indebtedness for 
borrowed money plus a credit spread adjustment to the SOFR rate of 0.10%. Borrowings under the Restated Credit 
Facility that are base rate loans bear interest at a per annum rate (but not less than 1.0%) equal to (i) the greatest of 
(A) the Prime Rate (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) in effect on such day, (B) the NYFRB Rate (as 
defined in the Restated Credit Facility) in effect on such day plus ½ of 1.0%, and (C) the adjusted one-month term 
SOFR rate plus 1.0% per annum, plus (ii) an applicable margin, which ranges from 0.125% to 1.000%, based on the 
credit ratings of our senior unsecured non-credit enhanced long-term indebtedness for borrowed money.

The Restated Credit Facility contains certain loan covenants that are customary for credit facilities of this type 
and that restrict our ability to take certain actions, including the creation of liens, mergers or consolidations, changes 
to the nature of our business, and, solely with respect to our subsidiaries, incurrence of indebtedness. In addition, the 
Restated Credit Facility contains financial covenants that require us to maintain at the end of each fiscal quarter, (i) a 
consolidated leverage ratio (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) not to exceed 3.75 to 1.0 (or for certain 
periods following certain qualified acquisitions, including the Webhelp Combination, 4.25 to 1.0) and (ii) a 
consolidated interest coverage ratio (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) equal to or greater than 3.00 to 1.0. 
The Restated Credit Facility also contains various customary events of default, including payment defaults, defaults 
under certain other indebtedness, and a change of control of Concentrix Corporation. 

None of our subsidiaries guarantees the obligations under the Restated Credit Facility.

Prior to entering into the Amendment Agreement, obligations under the Prior Credit Facility were secured by 
substantially all of the assets of Concentrix Corporation and certain of our U.S. subsidiaries and were guaranteed by 
certain of our U.S. subsidiaries. Borrowings under the Prior Credit Facility bore interest, in the case of term or daily 
SOFR loans, at a per annum rate equal to the applicable SOFR rate (but not less than 0.0%), plus an adjustment of 
between 0.10% and 0.25% depending on the interest period of each SOFR loan, plus an applicable margin, which 
ranged from 1.25% to 2.00%, based on our consolidated leverage ratio. Borrowings under the Prior Credit Facility 
that were base rate loans bore interest at a per annum rate equal to (i) the greatest of (a) the Federal Funds Rate in 
effect on such day plus ½ of 1.00%, (b) the rate of interest last publicly announced by Bank of America as its “prime 
rate” and (c) the term SOFR rate plus 1.00%, plus (ii) an applicable margin, which ranged from 0.25% to 1.00%, 
based on our consolidated leverage ratio. From August 31, 2022 through the date of the Amendment Agreement, the 
outstanding principal of the term loans under the Prior Credit Facility was payable in quarterly installments of 
$26.25 million. 

 At November 30, 2023 and 2022, no amounts were outstanding under our revolving credit facility.

During the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, we voluntarily prepaid $25.0 million of the principal balance 
on the term loans under the Prior Credit Facility.

Securitization Facility

On July 6, 2022, we entered into an amendment to our Securitization Facility, which was initially entered into 
on October 30, 2020, to (i) increase the commitment of the lenders to provide available borrowings from up to $350 
million to up to $500 million, (ii) extend the termination date of the Securitization Facility from October 28, 2022 to 
July 5, 2024, and (iii) replace LIBOR with SOFR as one of the reference rates used to calculate interest on 
borrowings under the Securitization Facility. In addition, the interest rate margins were amended, such that 
borrowings under the Securitization Facility that are funded through the issuance of commercial paper bear interest 
at the applicable commercial paper rate plus a spread of 0.70% and, otherwise, at a per annum rate equal to the 
applicable SOFR rate (which includes a credit spread adjustment to the SOFR rate of 0.10%), plus a spread of 
0.80%. 

Under the Securitization Facility, Concentrix Corporation and certain of its U.S. based subsidiaries sell or 
otherwise transfer all of their accounts receivable to a special purpose bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of Concentrix 
Corporation that grants a security interest in the receivables to the lenders in exchange for available borrowings of 
up to $500 million. Borrowing availability under the Securitization Facility may be limited by our accounts 
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receivable balances, changes in the credit ratings of our clients comprising the receivables, client concentration 
levels in the receivables, and certain characteristics of the accounts receivable being transferred (including factors 
tracking performance of the accounts receivable over time).

The Securitization Facility contains various affirmative and negative covenants, including a consolidated 
leverage ratio covenant that is consistent with the Restated Credit Facility and customary events of default, including 
payment defaults, defaults under certain other indebtedness, a change in control of Concentrix Corporation, and 
certain events negatively affecting the overall credit quality of the transferred accounts receivable.

Sellers’ Note

On September 25, 2023, as part of the consideration for the Webhelp Combination, we issued the Sellers’ Note 
in the aggregate principal amount of €700 million to certain Sellers (the “Noteholders”). Pursuant to the Sellers’ 
Note, the unpaid principal amount outstanding accrues interest at a rate of two percent (2%) per annum, and all 
principal and accrued interest will be due and payable on September 25, 2025. The stated rate of interest is below 
our expected borrowing rate. As a result, we discounted the Sellers’ Note by €31,500. The discounted value is being 
amortized into interest expense over the two-year term.

As of November 30, 2023 and 2022, we were in compliance with the debt covenants related to our debt 
arrangements.

Cash Flows – Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 2023 and 2022

The following summarizes our cash flows for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, as reported 
in our consolidated statement of cash flows in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

($ in thousands)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 678,008 $ 600,720 
Net cash used in investing activities  (2,109,240)  (1,839,279) 
Net cash provided by financing activities  1,802,676  1,237,534 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash  (12,420)  (24,522) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 359,024 $ (25,547) 
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year  157,463  183,010 
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year $ 516,487 $ 157,463 

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities was $678.0 million for fiscal year 2023 in comparison to $600.7 
million for fiscal year 2022. The increase in net cash provided by operating activities over the prior year was 
primarily related to favorable changes in operating assets and liabilities partially offset by a decrease in net income.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for fiscal year 2023 was $2,109.2 million. The net cash used in investing 
activities consisted primarily of the aggregate cash paid in connection with the Webhelp Combination of 
approximately $1,914.1 million, purchases of property and equipment of $180.5 million, and a premium paid for call 
options entered into in connection with the Webhelp Combination of $14.6 million. 
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Net cash used by investing activities in fiscal year 2022 was $1,839.3 million, consisting primarily of the 
aggregate cash paid in connection with the acquisitions of PK and ServiceSource of $1,698.3 million and purchases 
of property and equipment of $140.0 million.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal year 2023 was $1,802.7 million, consisting primarily of 
proceeds, before expenses, of $2,137.0 million from the issuance of the Senior Notes in August 2023, proceeds from 
the Delayed Draw Term Loans of $294.7 million, partially offset by principal payments of $194.7 million made on 
the Term Loan, principal payments of $25.0 million made on term loan borrowings under our Prior Credit Facility, 
net repayments of $228.0 million under our Securitization Facility, repurchases of our common stock of $81.2 
million, including repurchases under our share repurchase program and shares withheld upon the vesting of share-
based awards to satisfy tax withholding obligation, dividends of $63.5 million, and cash paid of $30.5 million 
related to debt issuance costs for the Senior Notes, financing fees for the Bridge Facility and amendment fees related 
to our Restated Credit Facility. 

Net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal year 2022 was $1,237.5 million, consisting primarily of net 
proceeds of $1,400.0 million from the refinancing of the term loan under our Prior Credit Facility and net proceeds 
of $251.5 million from borrowings under our Securitization Facility. The increases were offset primarily by 
payments of $225.0 million made on the term loan borrowings, repurchases of our common stock of $133.3 million, 
including repurchases under our share repurchase program and shares withheld upon the vesting of share-based 
awards to satisfy tax withholding obligations, and dividends paid of $53.4 million. 

We believe our current cash balances and credit availability are enough to support our operating activities for at 
least the next twelve months. 

Free Cash Flow (a non-GAAP measure)

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

($ in thousands)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 678,008 $ 600,720 
Purchases of property and equipment  (180,532)  (140,018) 
Free cash flow (a non-GAAP measure) $ 497,476 $ 460,702 

Our free cash flow was $497.5 million in fiscal year 2023, compared to $460.7 million in fiscal year 2022. The 
increase in free cash flow in fiscal year 2023 over the prior year primarily reflects increased net cash provided by 
operating activities partially offset by an increase in capital expenditures. 

Capital Resources 

As of November 30, 2023, we had total liquidity of $1,709.3 million, which includes undrawn capacity on our 
revolving credit facility of $1,042.5 million, undrawn capacity of $371.5 million under our Securitization Facility, 
and cash and cash equivalents. 

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $295.3 million and $145.4 million as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, 
respectively. Of our total cash and cash equivalents, 99% and 97% were held by our non-U.S. legal entities as of 
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The cash and cash equivalents held by our non-U.S. legal entities are no 
longer subject to U.S. federal tax on repatriation into the United States; repatriation of some non-U.S. balances is 
restricted by local laws. Historically, we have fully utilized and reinvested all non-U.S. cash to fund our 
international operations and expansions; however, we have recorded deferred tax liabilities related to non-U.S. 
withholding taxes on the earnings of certain previously acquired non-U.S. entities that are likely to be repatriated in 
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the future. If in the future our intentions change, and we repatriate the cash back to the United States, we will report 
in our consolidated financial statements the impact of the state and withholding taxes depending upon the planned 
timing and manner of such repatriation. 

We believe that our available cash and cash equivalents balances, the cash flows expected to be generated from 
operations, and our sources of liquidity will be sufficient to satisfy our current and planned working capital and 
investment needs for the next twelve months. We also believe that our longer-term working capital, planned capital 
expenditures and other general corporate funding requirements will be satisfied through cash flows from operations 
and, to the extent necessary, from our borrowing facilities and future financing activities.

Material Cash Requirements, including Contractual Obligations to Third Parties 

 The following table summarizes our material cash requirements from known contractual or other obligations as 
of November 30, 2023 that are not disclosed elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

Payments Due by Period

Total
Less than 1 

Year 1 - 3 Years 3 - 5 Years >5 Years

(in thousands)

Certain Contractual Obligations:
Interest on financing agreements (a) $ 1,186,887 $ 295,864 $ 530,385 $ 184,821 $ 175,817 
Defined benefit plan funding (b)  77,942  —  7,132  13,049  57,761 

(a) Cash obligations for required interest payments on our variable-rate debt obligations at the current rates as of November 30, 2023. 
(b) Includes projected contributions to achieve minimum funding objectives for our cash balance pension plan. 

As of November 30, 2023, we have established a reserve of $87.9 million for unrecognized tax benefits. As we 
are unable to reasonably predict the timing of settlement related to these unrecognized tax benefits, the table above 
excludes such liabilities.

We currently expect our 2024 capital expenditures to be approximately $225 million to $255 million, which 
includes investments to support our growth and maintenance capital expenditures.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market Risk

We are and will be exposed to a variety of market risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency 
exchange rates and interest rates. Market risk is the potential loss arising from changes in market rates and prices. 
Our risk management strategy includes managing these risks through our regular operating and financing activities 
and, when appropriate, through the use of derivative financial instruments. We utilize derivative financial 
instruments to hedge economic exposures, as well as reduce earnings and cash flow volatility resulting from shifts in 
market rates. In using derivative financial instruments to hedge our exposures to changes in exchange rates, we 
expose ourselves to counterparty credit risk. We manage our exposure to counterparty credit risk by entering into 
derivative financial instruments with investment grade-rated institutions that can be expected to perform fully under 
the terms of the agreements and by diversifying the financial institutions with which we enter into such agreements. 
There can be no guarantee that the risk management activities that we have entered into will be sufficient to fully 
offset market risk or reduce earnings and cash flow volatility resulting from shifts in market rates. See Note 7 of the 
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for additional discussion 
of our financial risk management.

Foreign Currency Risk

While approximately 64% of our revenue is priced in U.S. dollars, we recognize a substantial amount of 
revenue under contracts that are denominated in euros, British pounds, Australian dollars and Japanese yen, among 
other currencies. A significant increase in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to these currencies may have a 
material adverse effect on the value of those services when translated into U.S. dollars.

We serve many of our U.S.-based, European and British clients from our CX delivery centers located around 
the world. As a result, a substantial portion of the costs to deliver these services are denominated in the local 
currency of the country where the services are performed. This creates foreign exchange exposure for us. As of 
November 30, 2023, we have hedged a portion of our exposure related to the anticipated cash flow requirements 
denominated in certain foreign currencies by entering into hedging contracts with institutions to acquire a total of 
PHP 40,640.0 million at a fixed price of $719.8 million at various dates through November 2025; and INR 22,440.0 
million at a fixed price of $265.2 million at various dates through November 2025. The fair value of these derivative 
instruments as of November 30, 2023 is presented in Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included 
elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The potential loss in fair value at November 30, 2023 for such 
contracts resulting from a hypothetical 10% adverse change in the underlying foreign currency exchange rates is 
approximately $99.7 million. This loss would be substantially mitigated by corresponding gains on the underlying 
foreign currency exposures.

Other foreign currency exposures arise from transactions denominated in a currency other than the functional 
currency. We periodically enter into hedging contracts that are not denominated as hedges. The purpose of these 
derivative instruments is to mitigate the risk of foreign currency exposure related to receivables, payables and 
intercompany transactions that are denominated in currencies that are different from the functional currencies of our 
respective legal entities that are party to the transactions. As of November 30, 2023, the fair value of these 
derivatives not designated as hedges was a net payable of $4.8 million.  

Interest Rate Risk

At November 30, 2023, our outstanding debt under our Restated Credit Facility and our Securitization Facility 
is variable rate debt, which exposes the Company to changes in interest rates. Holding other variables constant, 
including the total amount of outstanding indebtedness, a one hundred basis point increase in interest rates on our 
variable-rate debt would cause an estimated increase in interest expense of approximately $20.8 million per year.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, 
as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our internal 
control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles. Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of ours are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors; and 
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of our assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and 
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial 
reporting based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee 
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Our evaluation of internal control over financial 
reporting did not include internal controls of Webhelp, which we acquired during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 
2023. The acquired Webhelp operations represented 48.7% of our total assets (of which 33.3% represented goodwill 
and intangible assets included within the scope of the assessment) and 8.1% of our total revenue as of and for the 
fiscal year ended November 30, 2023. We have included the financial results of the acquired operations in the 
consolidated financial statements from the date of acquisition. Based on this assessment, our management has 
concluded that, as of November 30, 2023, our internal control over financial reporting was effective at the 
reasonable assurance level based on those criteria.

The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of November 30, 2023 has been audited by 
KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears beginning on 
the following page of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Concentrix Corporation:

Opinions on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Concentrix Corporation and subsidiaries (the 
Company) as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive 
income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended November 30, 
2023, and the related notes and financial statement Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (collectively, 
the consolidated financial statements). We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting 
as of November 30, 2023, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013) issued by 
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Company as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash 
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended November 30, 2023, in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective 
internal control over financial reporting as of November 30, 2023 based on criteria established in Internal Control – 
Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

The Company acquired Webhelp during fiscal year 2023, and management excluded from its assessment of the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of November 30, 2023, Webhelp’s 
internal control over financial reporting associated with total assets of 48.7% (of which 33.3% represented goodwill 
and intangible assets included within the scope of the assessment) and total revenue of 8.1% included in the 
consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended November 30, 2023. Our audit of 
internal control over financial reporting of the Company also excluded an evaluation of the internal control over 
financial reporting of Webhelp.

Basis for Opinions 

The Company’s management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial 
reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s consolidated financial statements and an opinion on the 
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered 
with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent 
with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal control over financial reporting 
was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material 
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that 
respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our 
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audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matters communicated below are matters arising from the current period audit of the consolidated 
financial statements that were communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) 
relate to accounts or disclosures that are material to the consolidated financial statements and (2) involved our 
especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does not alter 
in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by 
communicating the critical audit matters below, providing separate opinions on the critical audit matters or on the 
accounts or disclosures to which they relate.

Fair value of acquired intangible assets
As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, on September 25, 2023, the Company acquired 
Webhelp in a transaction accounted for as a business combination. As a result of the transaction, the Company 
recognized an acquired customer relationships intangible asset associated with the generation of future income 
from Webhelp’s existing customers. The acquisition-date fair value of the customer relationships intangible 
asset was $1,882 million.

We identified the evaluation of the acquisition-date fair value of the customer relationships intangible asset as a 
critical audit matter. A high degree of subjective auditor judgment was required to evaluate the key assumptions 
within the discounted cash flows model used to estimate the acquisition-date fair value of the customer 
relationships intangible asset, specifically the revenue growth rate, margin, attrition rate, and discount rate. 
There was limited observable market information related to these assumptions and the estimated acquisition-
date fair value of the customer relationships intangible asset was sensitive to minor changes in such amounts. 
Additionally, the audit effort associated with the estimate required specialized skills and knowledge. 

The following are the primary procedures we performed to address this critical audit matter. We evaluated the 
design and tested the operating effectiveness of certain internal controls related to the Company’s acquisition-
date valuation process, including controls over the key assumptions noted above. We evaluated the Company’s 
revenue growth rate and margin assumptions by comparing them to Webhelp’s pre-acquisition budget and the 
Company’s historical financial results. We evaluated the projected attrition rate assumption by comparing it to 
historical attrition experienced by Webhelp and to the attrition rate assumption used in previous acquisitions 
made by the Company. We involved valuation professionals with specialized skills and knowledge who assisted 
in: 
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• evaluating the discount rate used by comparing it to a discount rate that was developed using publicly 
available market data for comparable entities

• comparing the revenue growth rate, margin, and attrition rate to those of comparable entities
• validating the mathematical accuracy of the Company’s calculations to determine the discount rate and 

attrition rate

Sufficiency of audit evidence over revenue
As discussed in Notes 2 and 10 to the consolidated financial statements, and presented in the consolidated 
statement of operations, the Company reported revenue of $7,115 million for the fiscal year ended November 
30, 2023. Revenue is generated primarily from the provision of Customer Experience solutions and technology 
to its clients. The Company recognizes revenue from contracts, and accounts for a contract with a client, when it 
has written approval, the contract is committed, the rights of the parties, including payment terms, are identified, 
the contract has commercial substance, and consideration is probable of collection. The Company operates in 
over 70 countries across six continents, with significant concentrations in the Philippines, India, Brazil, the 
United States, Turkey, Colombia, Egypt, the United Kingdom, Morocco, China, and elsewhere throughout 
EMEA, Latin America, and Asia-Pacific.

We identified the evaluation of the sufficiency of audit evidence over revenue as a critical audit matter. 
Evaluating the sufficiency of audit evidence obtained required especially subjective auditor judgment because 
of the geographical dispersion of the Company’s revenue generating activities.  This included determining the 
locations for which procedures were performed and evaluating the evidence obtained over revenue.

The following are the primary procedures we performed to address this critical audit matter. We applied auditor 
judgment to determine the nature and extent of procedures to be performed over revenue, including the 
determination of the locations at which those procedures were performed. For each location for which 
procedures were performed, we, where applicable, evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of 
certain internal controls related to the revenue process, including controls related to the appropriate recording of 
revenue. For a sample of transactions, we compared the amounts recognized as revenue for consistency with 
relevant underlying documentation, including contracts and other third-party evidence. We evaluated the 
sufficiency of the audit evidence obtained over revenue by assessing the results of the procedures performed, 
including the appropriateness of the nature and extent of such evidence.

/s/ KPMG LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2019.

Cincinnati, Ohio
January 29, 2024
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(currency and share amounts in thousands, except par value)

November 30, 2023 November 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 295,336 $ 145,382 
Accounts receivable, net  1,888,890  1,390,474 
Other current assets  674,423  218,476 

Total current assets  2,858,649  1,754,332 
Property and equipment, net  748,691  403,829 
Goodwill  5,078,668  2,904,402 
Intangible assets, net  2,804,965  985,572 
Deferred tax assets  72,333  48,541 
Other assets  928,521  573,092 

Total assets $ 12,491,827 $ 6,669,768 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 243,565 $ 161,190 
Current portion of long-term debt  2,313  — 
Accrued compensation and benefits  731,172  506,966 
Other accrued liabilities  1,016,406  395,304 
Income taxes payable  80,583  68,663 

Total current liabilities  2,074,039  1,132,123 
Long-term debt, net  4,939,712  2,224,288 
Other long-term liabilities  920,536  511,995 
Deferred tax liabilities  414,246  105,458 

Total liabilities  8,348,533  3,973,864 
Commitments and contingencies (Note 14)
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 10,000 shares authorized and no shares issued and 
outstanding as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively  —  — 
Common stock, $0.0001 par value, 250,000 shares authorized; 67,883 and 52,367 shares 
issued as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and 65,734 and 51,096 shares 
outstanding as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively  7  5 
Additional paid-in capital  3,582,521  2,428,313 
Treasury stock, 2,149 and 1,271 shares as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively  (271,968)  (190,779) 
Retained earnings  1,024,461  774,114 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss  (191,727)  (315,749) 

Total stockholders’ equity  4,143,294  2,695,904 
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 12,491,827 $ 6,669,768 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(currency and share amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Revenue $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473 $ 5,587,015 
Cost of revenue  4,536,771  4,067,210  3,617,527 
Gross profit  2,577,935  2,257,263  1,969,488 
Selling, general and administrative expenses  1,916,608  1,617,071  1,397,091 
Operating income  661,327  640,192  572,397 
Interest expense and finance charges, net  201,004  70,076  23,046 
Other expense (income), net  52,095  (34,887)  (6,345) 
Income before income taxes  408,228  605,003  555,696 
Provision for income taxes  94,386  169,363  150,119 
Net income before non-controlling interest  313,842  435,640  405,577 
Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling interest  —  591  — 
Net income attributable to Concentrix Corporation $ 313,842 $ 435,049 $ 405,577 

Earnings per common share:
Basic $ 5.72 $ 8.34 $ 7.78 
Diluted $ 5.70 $ 8.28 $ 7.70 

Weighted-average common shares outstanding:
Basic 53,801 51,353 51,355
Diluted 54,010 51,740 51,914

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(currency in thousands)

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Net income before non-controlling interest $ 313,842 $ 435,640 $ 405,577 
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Unrealized gains (losses) of defined benefit plans, net of taxes of $(894), 
$(4,329), and $(2,761) for fiscal years ended November 30, 2023, 2022 and 
2021, respectively  (2,800)  14,274  15,839 
Unrealized gains (losses) on hedges during the period, net of taxes of 
$(4,938), $15,427, and $2,709 for fiscal years ended November 30, 2023, 
2022 and 2021, respectively  10,610  (45,464)  (8,396) 
Reclassification of net (gains) losses on hedges to net income, net of taxes of 
$(4,594), $(9,276), and $7,498 for fiscal years ended November 30, 2023, 
2022 and 2021, respectively  13,793  26,953  (22,246) 
Total change in unrealized gains (losses) on hedges, net of taxes  24,403  (18,511)  (30,642) 
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of taxes of $0 for fiscal years 
ended November 30, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively  102,419  (240,986)  (51,909) 

Other comprehensive income (loss)  124,022  (245,223)  (66,712) 
Comprehensive income  437,864  190,417  338,865 
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interest  —  591  — 
Comprehensive income attributable to Concentrix Corporation $ 437,864 $ 189,826 $ 338,865 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(currency and share amounts in thousands)

Concentrix Corporation Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock Treasury stock

Redeemable 
non-

controlling 
interest Shares Amount

Additional 
paid-in 
capital Shares Amount

Retained 
earnings

Former 
parent 

company 
investment

Accumulated 
other 

comprehensive 
income (loss) Total

Balances, November 30, 
2020 $ —  — $ — $ —  — $ — $ — $ 2,305,899 $ (3,814) $ 2,302,085 
Other comprehensive loss  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (66,712)  (66,712) 
Reclassification of net 
former parent investment 
in Concentrix  —  —  —  2,305,899  —  —  —  (2,305,899)  —  — 
Issuance of common 
stock at separation and 
spin-off  —  51,135  5  (5)  —  —  —  —  —  — 
Share-based 
compensation activity  —  459  —  49,873  —  —  —  —  —  49,873 
Repurchase of common 
stock for tax withholdings 
on equity awards  —  —  —  —  195  (32,390)  —  —  —  (32,390) 
Repurchase of common 
stock  —  —  —  —  138  (25,096)  —  —  —  (25,096) 
Dividends  —  —  —  —  —  —  (13,082)  —  —  (13,082) 
Net income  —  —  —  —  —  —  405,577  —  —  405,577 
Balances, November 30, 
2021  —  51,594  5  2,355,767  333  (57,486)  392,495  —  (70,526)  2,620,255 
Other comprehensive loss  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (245,223)  (245,223) 
Equity awards issued as 
acquisition purchase 
consideration  —  —  —  15,725  —  —  —  —  —  15,725 
Acquisition of non-
controlling interest in 
subsidiary  2,000  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  — 
Net income attributable to 
non-controlling interest  591  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  — 
Purchase of non-
controlling interest in 
subsidiary  (2,591)  —  —  91  —  —  —  —  —  91 
Share-based 
compensation activity  —  773  —  56,730  —  —  —  —  —  56,730 
Repurchase of common 
stock for tax withholdings 
on equity awards  —  —  —  —  96  (12,474)  —  —  —  (12,474) 
Repurchase of common 
stock  —  —  —  —  842  (120,819)  —  —  —  (120,819) 
Dividends  —  —  —  —  —  —  (53,430)  —  —  (53,430) 
Net income  —  —  —  —  —  —  435,049  —  —  435,049 
Balances, November 30, 
2022  —  52,367  5  2,428,313  1,271  (190,779)  774,114  —  (315,749)  2,695,904 
Other comprehensive 
income  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  124,022  124,022 
Common stock issued as 
acquisition purchase 
consideration  —  14,862  2  1,084,894  —  —  —  —  —  1,084,896 
Share-based 
compensation activity  —  654  —  69,314  —  —  —  —  —  69,314 
Repurchase of common 
stock for tax withholdings 
on equity awards  —  —  —  —  169  (17,231)  —  —  —  (17,231) 
Repurchase of common 
stock  —  —  —  —  709  (63,958)  —  —  —  (63,958) 
Dividends  —  —  —  —  —  —  (63,495)  —  —  (63,495) 
Net income  —  —  —  —  —  —  313,842  —  —  313,842 
Balances, November 30, 
2023 $ —  67,883 $ 7 $ 3,582,521  2,149 $ (271,968) $ 1,024,461 $ — $ (191,727) $ 4,143,294 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(currency in thousands)

 

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
2023 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income before non-controlling interest $ 313,842 $ 435,640 $ 405,577 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation  173,463  146,864  140,236 
Amortization  214,832  162,673  136,939 
Non-cash share-based compensation  62,113  47,142  36,176 
Provision for doubtful accounts  10,236  3,329  (202) 
Deferred income taxes  (121,711)  (30,824)  (25,729) 
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain)  —  374  (305) 
Loss on call options  14,629  —  — 
Amortization of debt issuance costs  6,089  1,771  1,653 
Pension and other post-retirement benefit costs  11,328  9,437  13,427 
Pension and other post-retirement plan contributions  (12,143)  (12,776)  (14,563) 
Gain on divestitures and related transaction costs  —  —  (13,197) 
Change in acquisition contingent consideration  15,681  —  — 
Other  306  537  140 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable, net  (45,895)  (53,129)  (139,104) 
Payable to former parent  —  —  (22,825) 
Accounts payable  9,341  14,626  (4,546) 
Other operating assets and liabilities  25,897  (124,944)  501 

Net cash provided by operating activities  678,008  600,720  514,178 
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment  (180,532)  (140,018)  (149,079) 
Premiums paid for call options  (14,629)  —  — 
Acquisitions of business, net of cash and restricted cash acquired  (1,914,079)  (1,698,261)  (3,279) 
Proceeds from divestitures, net of cash sold  —  —  73,708 
Other investments  —  (1,000)  — 

Net cash used in investing activities  (2,109,240)  (1,839,279)  (78,650) 
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from the Restated Credit Facility - Term Loan  294,702  —  — 
Repayments of the Restated Credit Facility - Term Loan  (194,702)  —  — 
Proceeds from the Prior Credit Facility - Term Loan  —  2,100,000  — 
Repayments of the Prior Credit Facility - Term Loan  (25,000)  (225,000)  — 
Repayments of the original credit facility - original term loan  —  (700,000)  (200,000) 
Proceeds from the Securitization Facility  1,964,000  1,831,000  1,316,000 
Repayments of the Securitization Facility  (2,192,000)  (1,579,500)  (1,461,000) 
Proceeds from the issuance of Senior Notes  2,136,987  —  — 
Cash paid for debt issuance costs  (30,519)  (9,331)  — 
Purchase of non-controlling interest in subsidiary  —  (2,500)  — 
Cash paid for acquired earnout liabilities  (13,309)  —  — 
Proceeds from exercise of stock options  7,201  9,588  13,697 
Repurchase of common stock for tax withholdings on equity awards  (17,231)  (12,474)  (32,390) 
Repurchase of common stock  (63,958)  (120,819)  (25,096) 
Dividends paid  (63,495)  (53,430)  (13,082) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities  1,802,676  1,237,534  (401,871) 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash  (12,420)  (24,522)  (6,998) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash  359,024  (25,547)  26,659 
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year  157,463  183,010  156,351 
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year $ 516,487 $ 157,463 $ 183,010 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(currency in thousands)
Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid on borrowings $ 142,598 $ 67,601 $ 20,775 
Income taxes paid $ 217,252 $ 143,865 $ 159,826 
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing activities:
Accrued costs for property and equipment purchases $ 26,374 $ 12,675 $ 16,251 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONCENTRIX CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

NOTE 1—BACKGROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

Background

Concentrix Corporation (“Concentrix,” the “CX business” or the “Company”) is a leading global provider of 
Customer Experience (“CX”) solutions and technology that help iconic and disruptive brands drive deep 
understanding, full lifecycle engagement, and differentiated experiences for their end-customers around the world. 
The Company provides end-to-end capabilities, including CX process optimization, technology innovation and 
design engineering, front- and back-office automation, analytics and business transformation services to clients in 
five primary industry verticals. The Company’s primary verticals are technology and consumer electronics, retail, 
travel and e-commerce, communications and media, banking, financial services and insurance, and healthcare.

On December 1, 2020, Concentrix and the CX business were separated from SYNNEX Corporation, now 
known as TD SYNNEX Corporation (“TD SYNNEX” or the “former parent”), through a tax-free distribution of all 
of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock to TD SYNNEX stockholders (such 
separation and distribution, the “spin-off”). As a result of the spin-off, the Company became an independent public 
company and the Company’s common stock commenced trading on the Nasdaq Stock Market (“Nasdaq”) under the 
symbol “CNXC” on December 1, 2020.  

Basis of presentation (including principles of consolidation)

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) and include the accounts of the Company, 
its majority-owned subsidiaries and entities over which the Company has control. All intercompany balances and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements related to the prior years have been reclassified to 
conform to the current year’s presentation.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the 
reporting period. The Company evaluates these estimates on a regular basis and bases them on historical experience 
and on various assumptions that the Company believes are reasonable. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Segment reporting

Concentrix operations are based on an integrated global delivery model whereby services under a client contract 
in one location may be provided from delivery centers located in one or more different countries, with a significant 
portion of the Company’s workforce located in the Philippines and India. Given the homogeneity of technology-
infused CX services and the integrated delivery model, the Company operates in a single segment, based on how the 
chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) views and evaluates the Company’s operations in making operational 
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and strategic decisions and assessments of financial performance. The Company’s President and Chief Executive 
Officer has been identified as the CODM.

Cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity or remaining 
maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist principally 
of money market deposit accounts that are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. The Company is exposed to 
credit risk in the event of default by financial institutions to the extent that cash balances with financial institutions 
are in excess of amounts that are insured.

Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivable are comprised primarily of amounts owed to the Company by clients and are presented net 
of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful accounts is an estimate to cover the losses 
resulting from uncertainty regarding collections from customers to make payments for outstanding balances. In 
estimating the required allowance, the Company considers the overall quality and aging of the accounts receivable 
and credit evaluations of its clients’ financial condition. The Company also evaluates the collectability of accounts 
receivable based on specific client circumstances, current economic trends, historical experience with collections 
and the value and adequacy of any collateral received from clients.

Unbilled receivables

For the majority of service contracts, the Company performs the services prior to billing the client, and this 
amount is captured as an unbilled receivable included in accounts receivable, net on the consolidated balance sheet. 
Billing usually occurs in the month after the Company performs the services or in accordance with the specific 
contractual provisions.

Accounts receivable factoring

Following the combination with Webhelp (as further described in Note 3), the Company has continued 
Webhelp’s pre-existing factoring program with certain clients to sell accounts receivable under non-recourse 
agreements in exchange for cash proceeds.

Since the acquisition date through November 30, 2023, the Company sold $312,894 of receivables under these 
agreements. In some instances, the Company may continue to service the transferred receivables after factoring has 
occurred. However, any servicing of the trade receivable does not constitute significant continuing involvement and 
the Company does not carry any material servicing assets or liabilities. 

Derivative financial instruments

The Company accounts for its derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities and carries them at fair value.

For derivative instruments that hedge the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that are 
designated as cash flow hedges, the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of 
“Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss),” in stockholders’ equity and reclassified into earnings in the 
same line associated with the forecasted transactions, in the same period or periods during which the hedged 
transaction affects earnings. To receive hedge accounting treatment, cash flow hedges must be highly effective in 
offsetting changes to expected future cash flows on hedged transactions.

For derivative instruments that are not designated as cash flow hedges, gains and losses on derivative 
instruments are reported in the consolidated statements of operations in the current period.
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Software costs

The Company develops software platforms for internal use. The Company capitalizes costs incurred to develop 
software subsequent to the software product reaching the application development stage. The Company also 
capitalizes the costs incurred to extend the life of existing software, or the cost of significant enhancements that are 
added to the features of existing software. The capitalized development costs primarily comprise payroll costs and 
related software costs. Capitalized costs are amortized over the economic life of the software using the straight line 
method.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and 
amortization are computed using the straight line method based upon the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the 
assets, or the lease term of the respective assets, if applicable. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as 
incurred, and improvements are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and 
accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected 
in operations in the period realized. The ranges of estimated useful lives for property and equipment categories are 
as follows:

Equipment and furniture 3 - 10 years
Software 3 - 7 years
Leasehold improvements 2 - 15 years
Buildings and building improvements 10 - 39 years

Leases

The Company enters into leases as a lessee for property and equipment in the ordinary course of business. When 
procuring services, or upon entering into a contract with its clients, the Company determines whether an 
arrangement contains a lease at its inception. As part of that evaluation, the Company considers whether there is an 
implicitly or explicitly identified asset in the arrangement and whether the Company, as the lessee, or the client, if 
the Company is the lessor, has the right to control the use of that asset. When the Company is the lessee, all leases 
with a term of more than 12 months are recognized as right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and associated lease liabilities in 
the consolidated balance sheet. Lease liabilities are measured at the lease commencement date and determined using 
the present value of the lease payments not yet paid, at the Company’s incremental borrowing rate, which 
approximates the rate at which the Company would borrow on a secured basis in the country where the lease was 
executed. The interest rate implicit in the lease is generally not determinable in the transactions where the Company 
is the lessee. The ROU asset equals the lease liability adjusted for any initial direct costs, prepaid rent and lease 
incentives. The Company’s variable lease payments generally relate to payments tied to various indexes, non-lease 
components and payments above a contractual minimum fixed amount.

Operating leases are included in other assets, net, other accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities in the 
consolidated balance sheet.  Substantially all of the Company’s leases are classified as operating leases. The 
Company recognizes options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will 
exercise that option. The Company made a policy election to not recognize leases with a lease term of 12 months or 
less in the consolidated balance sheet. Lease expenses are recorded within selling, general, and administrative 
expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Operating lease payments are presented within “Cash flows 
from operating activities” in the consolidated statements of cash flows.

For all asset classes, the Company has elected the lessee practical expedient to combine lease and non-lease 
components (e.g., maintenance services) and account for the consolidated unit as a single lease component. Variable 
lease payments are recognized in the periods in which the obligations for those payments are incurred.
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Business combinations

The purchase price of a business combination is allocated to the assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and non-
controlling interests in the acquired entity generally based on their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of 
the fair value of purchase consideration over the fair value of these assets acquired, liabilities assumed and non-
controlling interests in the acquired entity is recorded as goodwill. The primary items that generate goodwill include 
the value of the synergies between the acquired entity and the Company and the value of the acquired assembled 
workforce, neither of which qualify for recognition as an intangible asset. Amounts recorded in a business 
combination may change during the measurement period, which is a period not to exceed one year from the date of 
acquisition, as additional information about conditions existing at the acquisition date becomes available. The 
Company includes the results of operations of the acquired business in the consolidated financial statements 
prospectively from the date of acquisition. Acquisition-related charges are recognized separately from the business 
combination and are expensed as incurred. These charges primarily include direct third-party professional and legal 
fees and integration-related costs.

Goodwill and intangible assets

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually at the reporting unit level in the fiscal fourth quarter or 
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it may be impaired. For purposes of the goodwill 
impairment test, the Company can elect to perform a quantitative or qualitative analysis. If the qualitative analysis is 
elected, goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level by first performing a qualitative assessment to 
determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying value. 
The factors that are considered in the qualitative analysis include: macroeconomic conditions; industry and market 
considerations; cost factors such as increases in labor, or other costs that would have a negative effect on earnings 
and cash flows; and other relevant entity-specific events and information.

If the Company elects to perform or is required to perform a quantitative analysis, then the reporting unit’s 
carrying value is compared to its fair value. As part of this analysis, the Company reconciles the fair value of its 
reporting unit to its market capitalization. Goodwill is considered impaired if the carrying value of the reporting unit 
exceeds its fair value and the excess is recognized as an impairment loss. 

No goodwill impairment has been identified for any of the fiscal years presented in these consolidated financial 
statements.

The values assigned to intangible assets are based on estimates and judgment regarding expectations for the 
length of customer relationships and the success of the life cycle of technologies acquired in a business combination. 
Purchased intangible assets are amortized over the useful lives based on estimates of the use of the economic benefit 
of the asset or by using the straight line method.

Intangible assets consist of customer relationships, technology, trade names and non-compete agreements. 
Amortization is based on the pattern over which the economic benefits of the intangible assets will be consumed or, 
when the consumption pattern is not apparent, by using the straight line method over the following useful lives:

Customer relationships 10 - 15 years
Technology 5 years
Trade names 3 - 5 years
Non-compete agreements 3 years

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews the recoverability of its long-lived assets, such as intangible assets subject to 
amortization, property and equipment and certain other assets, including lease right-of-use assets, when events or 
changes in circumstances occur that indicate the carrying value of the asset or asset group may not be recoverable. 
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The assessment of possible impairment is based on the Company’s ability to recover the carrying value of the asset 
or asset group from the expected future pre-tax cash flows, undiscounted and without interest charges, of the related 
operations. If these cash flows are less than the carrying value of such assets, an impairment loss is recognized for 
the difference between estimated fair value and carrying value.

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentration of credit risk consist 
principally of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and derivative instruments.

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents and derivative instruments are transacted and maintained with 
financial institutions with high credit standing, and their compositions and maturities are regularly monitored by 
management. Through November 30, 2023, the Company has not experienced any credit losses on such deposits and 
derivative instruments.

Accounts receivable comprise amounts due from clients. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of 
its clients’ financial condition and limits the amount of credit extended when deemed necessary, but generally 
requires no collateral. The Company also maintains allowances for potential credit losses. In estimating the required 
allowances, the Company takes into consideration the overall quality and aging of its receivable portfolio and 
specifically identified client risks. 

In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, no client accounted for more than 10% of the Company’s consolidated revenue. 
In fiscal year 2021, one client accounted for 11.9% of the Company’s consolidated revenue. 

As of November 30, 2023, no client comprised more than 10% of the Company’s total accounts receivable 
balance. As of November 30, 2022, one client comprised 12.4% of the Company’s total accounts receivable balance. 

Revenue recognition

The Company generates revenue primarily from the provision of CX solutions and technology to its clients. The 
Company recognizes revenue from services contracts over time as the promised services are delivered to clients for 
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is entitled in exchange for those services. The 
Company recognizes revenue over time as the client simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by 
the Company as the Company performs the services.  The Company accounts for a contract with a client when it has 
written approval, the contract is committed, the rights of the parties, including payment terms, are identified, the 
contract has commercial substance and consideration is probable of collection. Revenue is presented net of taxes 
collected from clients and remitted to government authorities. The Company generally invoices a client after 
performance of services, or in accordance with specific contractual provisions. Payments are due as per contract 
terms and do not contain a significant financing component.

The Company determines whether the services performed during the initial phases of an arrangement, such as 
setup activities, are distinct. In most cases, the arrangement is a single performance obligation comprised of a series 
of distinct services that are substantially the same and that have the same pattern of transfer (i.e., distinct days of 
service).

Service contracts are most significantly based on a fixed unit-price per transaction or other objective measure of 
output.  Revenue on unit-price transactions is recognized over time using an objective measure of output such as 
staffing hours or the number of transactions processed by service advisors. Certain contracts may be based on a 
fixed price. Revenue on fixed price contracts is recognized over time using an input measure or on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the contract as the services are provided based on the nature of the contract. Client contract 
terms can range from less than one year to more than five years. 

Certain client contracts include incentive payments from the client upon achieving certain agreed-upon service 
levels and performance metrics or service level agreements that could result in credits or refunds to the client. 
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Revenue relating to such arrangements is accounted for as variable consideration when the likely amount of revenue 
to be recognized can be estimated to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal of any incremental 
revenue will not occur.

Cost of revenue

Recurring direct operating costs for services are recognized as incurred. Cost of services revenue consists 
primarily of personnel costs and transition and initial set up costs. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses are charged to income as incurred. Expenses of promoting and 
selling products and services are classified as selling expense and include such items as compensation, sales 
commissions and travel. General and administrative expenses include such items as compensation, cost of delivery 
centers, legal and professional costs, office supplies, non-income taxes, insurance and utility expenses. In addition, 
selling, general and administrative expenses include other operating items such as allowances for credit losses, 
depreciation and amortization of intangible assets.

Advertising

Costs related to advertising and service promotion expenditures are charged to “Selling, general and 
administrative expenses” as incurred. To date, net costs related to advertising and promotion expenditures have not 
been material.

Income taxes

The asset and liability method is used in accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are recognized for the expected tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements using enacted tax rates and laws that will 
be in effect when the difference is expected to reverse. Tax on global low-taxed intangible income is accounted for 
as a current expense in the period in which the income is includable in a tax return using the “period cost” method. 
Valuation allowances are provided against deferred tax assets that are not likely to be realized.

The Company recognizes tax benefits from uncertain tax positions only if that tax position is more likely than 
not to be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax 
benefits recognized in the financial statements from such positions are then measured based on the largest benefit 
that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement. The Company recognizes interest and 
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in the provisions for income taxes.

Foreign currency translations

The functional currencies of the legal entities’ financial statements included in these consolidated financial 
statements are the local currencies of the legal entities and are translated into U.S. dollars for consolidation as 
follows: assets and liabilities at the exchange rate as of the balance sheet date, equity at the historical rates of 
exchange, and income and expense amounts at the average exchange rate for the month. Translation adjustments 
resulting from the translation of the legal entities’ accounts are included in “Accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss).” Transactions denominated in currencies other than the applicable functional currency are converted 
to the functional currency at the exchange rate on the transaction date. At period end, monetary assets and liabilities 
are remeasured to the functional currency using exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary 
assets and liabilities are remeasured at historical exchange rates. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency 
transactions are included within “Other expense (income), net.”
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Other comprehensive income

The primary components of other comprehensive income for the Company include foreign currency translation 
adjustments arising from the Company’s foreign legal entities, unrealized gains and losses on qualifying hedges, and 
changes in unrecognized pension and post-retirement benefits.

Share-based compensation

 Share-based compensation cost for stock options, restricted stock awards and restricted stock units is 
determined based on the fair value at the measurement date. The Company recognizes share-based compensation 
cost as expense for these awards ratably on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. Share-based 
compensation for performance-based restricted stock units is measured based on fair value at the initial measurement 
date and is adjusted each reporting period, as necessary, to reflect changes in management’s assessment of the 
probability that performance conditions will be satisfied and, for certain awards, for changes in the trading price of 
the Company’s common stock. The Company recognizes share-based compensation cost associated with its 
performance-based restricted stock units over the requisite service period if it is probable that the performance 
conditions will be satisfied. The Company accounts for expense reductions that result from the forfeiture of unvested 
awards in the period that the forfeitures occur. 

Pension and post-retirement benefits

The funded status of the Company’s pension and other post-retirement benefit plans is recognized in the 
consolidated balance sheets. The funded status is measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets 
and the benefit obligation at November 30, the measurement date. For defined benefit pension plans, the benefit 
obligation is the projected benefit obligation (“PBO”) and, for the other post-retirement benefit plans, the benefit 
obligation is the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation (“APBO”). The PBO represents the actuarial present 
value of benefits expected to be paid upon retirement. For active plans, the present value reflects estimated future 
compensation levels. The APBO represents the actuarial present value of post-retirement benefits attributed to 
employee services already rendered. The fair value of plan assets represents the current market value of assets held 
by an irrevocable trust fund for the sole benefit of participants. The measurement of the benefit obligation is based 
on the Company’s estimates and actuarial valuations. These valuations reflect the terms of the plans and use 
participant-specific information such as compensation, age and years of service, as well as certain key assumptions 
that require significant judgment, including, but not limited to, estimates of discount rates, expected return on plan 
assets, inflation, rate of compensation increases, interest crediting rates and mortality rates. The assumptions used 
are reviewed on an annual basis.

Earnings per common share

Basic and diluted earnings per common share are calculated using the two-class method. The two-class method 
is an earnings allocation proportional to the respective ownership among holders of common stock and participating 
securities. The Company’s restricted stock awards and, effective in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2023, restricted 
stock units are considered participating securities.  These restricted stock awards and units are considered 
participating securities because holders have a non-forfeitable right to receive dividends. Basic earnings per 
common share is computed by dividing net income attributable to the Company’s common stockholders by the 
weighted-average common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share also considers 
the dilutive effect of in-the-money stock options and non-participating securities, calculated using the treasury stock 
method.

Treasury stock

Repurchases of shares of common stock are accounted for at cost and are included as a component of 
stockholders’ equity in the consolidated balance sheets.

       

65



Accounting pronouncements recently adopted

In December 2019, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued new guidance that 
simplified the accounting for income taxes. The guidance was effective for annual reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2020, and interim periods within those reporting periods. This standard became effective for the 
Company in fiscal year 2022 and did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

In November 2023, the FASB issued accounting standards update (“ASU”) 2023-07, which enhances the 
disclosures required for reportable segments in annual and interim consolidated financial statements. ASU 2023-07 
is effective for the Company for annual reporting periods beginning with the fiscal year ending November 30, 2025 
and for interim reporting periods beginning in fiscal year 2026. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is 
currently evaluating the impact that this update will have on its disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, which requires enhanced income tax disclosures, including 
disaggregation of information in the rate reconciliation table and disaggregated information related to income taxes 
paid. The amendments in ASU 2023-09 are effective for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2026. The Company is 
currently evaluating the impact that this update will have on its disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. 

No other new accounting pronouncements recently adopted or issued had or are expected to have a material 
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 3—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:

Webhelp Combination

Background

On September 25, 2023, the Company completed its acquisition (the “Webhelp Combination”) of all of the 
issued and outstanding capital stock (the “Shares”) of Marnix Lux SA, a public limited liability company (société 
anonyme) incorporated under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg (“Webhelp Parent”) and the parent 
company of the Webhelp business (“Webhelp”), from the holders thereof (the “Sellers”). The Webhelp Combination 
was completed pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated as of 
June 12, 2023, as amended by the First Amendment to the Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated as of 
July 14, 2023 (the “SPA”), by and among Concentrix, OSYRIS S.à r.l., a private limited liability company (société à 
responsabilité limitée) incorporated under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg and a direct wholly owned 
subsidiary of Concentrix Corporation, Webhelp Parent, the Sellers, and certain representatives of the Sellers.

Webhelp is a leading provider of CX solutions, including sales, marketing, and payment services, with 
significant operations and client relationships in Europe, Latin America, and Africa. Since the closing of the 
Webhelp Combination, the Company has operated under the trade name “Concentrix + Webhelp” while it transitions 
Webhelp operations and branding to the Concentrix name.

Preliminary purchase price consideration

The total preliminary purchase price consideration, net of cash and restricted cash acquired, for the acquisition 
of Webhelp was $3,752.4 million, which was funded by proceeds from the Company’s August 2023 offering and 
sale of senior notes, term loan borrowings under the Company’s senior credit facility, and cash on hand. See Note 9
—Borrowings for a further discussion of the Company’s senior notes, term loan, and senior credit facility. 
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The preliminary purchase price consideration to acquire Webhelp consisted of the following:

Cash consideration for Shares (1) $ 529,160 
Cash consideration for repayment of Webhelp debt and shareholder loan (2)  1,915,197 

Total cash consideration  2,444,357 
Equity consideration (3)  1,084,894 
Earnout shares contingent consideration (4)  32,919 
Sellers’ note consideration (5)  711,830 

Total consideration transferred  4,274,000 
Less: Cash and restricted cash acquired (6)  521,602 

Total purchase price consideration $ 3,752,398 

(1) Represents the cash consideration paid, and to be paid, in the aggregate amount of €500,000, as adjusted in 
accordance with the SPA. 
(2) Represents the cash consideration paid to repay Webhelp’s outstanding senior loan debt and shareholder loan.
(3) Represents the issuance of 14,862 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of Concentrix 
Corporation (the “Concentrix common stock”).
(4) Represents the contingent right for the Sellers to earn additional shares of Concentrix common stock (the “Earnout 
Shares”). The estimated fair value of this contingent consideration was determined using a Monte-Carlo simulation 
model. The inputs include the closing price of Concentrix common stock as of the Closing Date, Concentrix-specific 
historical equity volatility, and the risk-free rate. See further details below.
(5) Represents a promissory note issued by Concentrix Corporation in the aggregate principal amount of €700,000 to 
certain Sellers. See Note 9—Borrowings for a further discussion of this promissory note. 
(6) Represents the Webhelp cash and restricted cash balance acquired at the Closing Date. 

The Company granted Sellers the contingent right to earn an additional 750 shares of Concentrix common stock 
if certain conditions set forth in the SPA occur, including the share price of Concentrix common stock reaching 
$170.00 per share within seven years from the closing of the Webhelp Combination (the “Closing Date”) (based on 
daily volume weighted average prices measured over a specified period). Prior to the Closing Date, Concentrix and 
certain Sellers entered into stock restriction agreements (the “Stock Restriction Agreements”), pursuant to which 
such Sellers (the “Restricted Stock Participants”) agreed to contribute in kind to the Company, and the Company 
agreed to receive, certain of the Restricted Stock Participants’ Shares in exchange for the issuance of shares of 
Concentrix common stock with certain restrictions thereon (the “Restricted Shares”) in lieu of such Sellers’ right to 
a portion of the Earnout Shares. On the Closing Date, the Company issued approximately 80 Restricted Shares in 
exchange for certain of the Restricted Stock Participants’ Shares. The Restricted Shares are non-transferable and 
non-assignable and are not entitled to any dividends or distributions unless and until the restrictions lapse, as set 
forth in the Stock Restriction Agreements. The Restricted Shares will be automatically cancelled by the Company 
for no consideration in the event that the restrictions on the Restricted Shares do not lapse. The Restricted Stock 
Participants have waived any and all rights as a holder of Restricted Shares to vote on any matter submitted to the 
holders of Concentrix common stock.

       

67



Preliminary purchase price allocation

The acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in accordance with Accounting Standards 
Codification (“ASC”) Topic 805, Business Combinations. The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired 
and liabilities assumed based on management’s estimate of the respective fair values at the date of acquisition. 
Goodwill was calculated as the excess of the consideration transferred over the net assets recognized and represents 
the estimated future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired that could not be individually identified 
and separately recognized. The factors contributing to the recognition of goodwill were the assembled workforce, 
comprehensive service portfolio delivery capabilities and strategic benefits that are expected to be realized from the 
acquisition. None of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. 

The following table summarizes the preliminary fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of 
the acquisition date:

As of
September 25, 2023

Assets acquired:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 332,749 
Accounts receivable  457,264 
Other current assets (1)  454,906 
Property and equipment  325,753 
Identifiable intangible assets  1,984,000 
Goodwill  2,085,344 
Deferred tax assets  17,680 
Other assets  408,884 

 6,066,580 

Liabilities assumed:
Accounts payable  68,132 
Accrued compensation and benefits  268,213 
Other accrued liabilities  563,738 
Income taxes payable  72,052 
Debt (current portion and long-term)  8,589 
Deferred tax liabilities  410,918 
Other long-term liabilities  400,938 

Total liabilities assumed  1,792,580 

Total consideration transferred $ 4,274,000 
(1) Includes restricted cash acquired of $188,853.

As of November 30, 2023, the purchase price allocation is preliminary. The preliminary purchase price 
allocation was based upon a preliminary valuation, and the Company’s estimates and assumptions are subject to 
change within the measurement period (not to exceed twelve months following the acquisition date). The primary 
areas of the preliminary purchase price allocation that are not yet finalized relate to the valuation of identifiable 
intangible assets acquired, the fair value of certain tangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed, and deferred 
income taxes. The Company expects to continue to obtain information for the purpose of determining the fair value 
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of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the acquisition date throughout the remainder of the measurement 
period.

The preliminary purchase price allocation includes $1,984,000 of acquired identifiable intangible assets, all of 
which have finite lives. The fair value of the identifiable intangible assets has been estimated by using the income 
approach through a discounted cash flow analysis of certain cash flow projections. The cash flow projections are 
based on forecasts used by the Company to price the Webhelp Combination, and the discount rates applied were 
benchmarked by referencing the implied rate of return of the Company’s pricing model and the weighted average 
cost of capital. The intangible assets are being amortized over their estimated useful lives on either a straight-line 
basis or an accelerated method that reflects the economic benefit of the asset. The determination of the useful lives is 
based upon various industry studies, historical acquisition experience, economic factors, and future forecasted cash 
flows of the Company following the acquisition of Webhelp. 

The preliminary amounts allocated to intangible assets are as follows:

Gross Carrying 
Amount

Weighted-Average 
Useful Life

Amortization 
Method

Customer relationships $ 1,882,000 15 years Accelerated
Trade name  102,000 3 years Straight-line
Total $ 1,984,000 

Supplemental Pro Forma Information (unaudited)

The supplemental pro forma financial information presented below is for illustrative purposes only, does not 
include the pro forma adjustments that would be required under Regulation S-X for pro forma financial information, 
is not necessarily indicative of the financial position or results of operations that would have been realized if the 
combination with Webhelp had been completed on December 1, 2021, does not reflect synergies that might have 
been achieved, nor is it indicative of future operating results or financial position. The pro forma adjustments are 
based upon currently available information and certain assumptions that the Company believes are reasonable under 
the circumstances.

The supplemental pro forma financial information reflects pro forma adjustments to present the combined pro 
forma results of operations as if the combination with Webhelp had occurred on December 1, 2021 to give effect to 
certain events that the Company believes to be directly attributable to the acquisition. These pro forma adjustments 
primarily include:

• A net increase in amortization expense that would have been recognized due to acquired identifiable 
intangible assets.

• A net increase to interest expense to reflect the additional borrowings of Concentrix incurred in connection 
with the combination as previously described and the repayment of Webhelp’s historical debt in 
conjunction with the combination.

• The related income tax effects of the adjustments noted above.

The supplemental pro forma financial information for the prior fiscal years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022 
is as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
2023 2022

Revenue $ 9,485,600 $ 8,919,195 
Net income  177,611  238,242 
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Results of acquired operations

The results of the acquired operations of Webhelp have been included in the consolidated financial statements 
since the acquisition date. The following table provides the results of acquired operations included in the 
consolidated statement of operations from the acquisition date through November 30, 2023:

Fiscal Year Ended
November 30, 2023

Revenue $ 574,351 
Income before income taxes  1,302 

PK Acquisition

Background

On December 27, 2021, the Company completed its acquisition of PK, a leading CX design engineering 
company with more than 5,000 staff in four countries. PK creates pioneering experiences that accelerate digital 
outcomes for their clients’ customers, partners and staff. The acquisition of PK expanded the Company’s scale in the 
digital IT services market and supported the Company’s growth strategy of investing in digital transformation to 
deliver exceptional customer experiences. The addition of the PK staff and technology to the Company’s team 
further strengthened its capabilities in CX design and development, artificial intelligence (“AI”), intelligent 
automation, and customer loyalty.

Purchase price consideration

The total purchase price consideration, net of cash and restricted cash acquired, for the acquisition of PK was 
$1,573.3 million, which was funded by proceeds from the Company’s term loan under its prior credit agreement 
dated as of October 16, 2020 (the “Prior Credit Facility”) and additional borrowings under its accounts receivable 
securitization facility (the “Securitization Facility”).  See Note 9—Borrowings for a further discussion of the 
Company’s term loan, senior credit facility and the Securitization Facility. 

The purchase price consideration to acquire PK consisted of the following:

Cash consideration for PK stock (1) $ 1,177,342 
Cash consideration for PK vested equity awards (2)  246,229 
Cash consideration for repayment of PK debt, including accrued interest (3)  148,492 
Cash consideration for transaction expenses of PK (4)  22,842 

Total cash consideration  1,594,905 
Non-cash equity consideration for conversion of PK equity awards (5)  15,725 

Total consideration transferred  1,610,630 
Less: Cash and restricted cash acquired (6)  37,310 

Total purchase price consideration $ 1,573,320 

(1) Represents the cash consideration paid for the outstanding shares of PK common stock, which includes the final 
settlement of the merger consideration adjustment paid pursuant to the merger agreement.   
(2) Represents the cash consideration paid for certain vested PK stock option awards and restricted stock unit awards.
(3) Represents the cash consideration paid to retire PK’s outstanding third-party debt, including accrued interest.
(4) Represents the cash consideration paid for expenses incurred by PK in connection with the merger and paid by 
Concentrix pursuant to the merger agreement. These expenses primarily related to third-party consulting services.
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(5) Represents the issuance of vested Concentrix stock options that were issued in conversion of certain vested PK 
stock options that were assumed by Concentrix pursuant to the merger agreement. 
(6) Represents the PK cash and restricted cash balance acquired at the acquisition.

Purchase price allocation

The acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business 
Combinations. The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and non-controlling 
interest based on management’s estimate of the respective fair values at the date of acquisition. Goodwill was 
calculated as the excess of the consideration transferred over the net assets recognized and represents the estimated 
future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired that could not be individually identified and separately 
recognized. The factors contributing to the recognition of goodwill were the assembled workforce, comprehensive 
service portfolio delivery capabilities and strategic benefits that are expected to be realized from the acquisition. 
None of the goodwill is deductible for income tax purposes. 

The following table summarizes the final fair values of the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and non-
controlling interest as of the acquisition date:

As of
December 27, 2021

Assets acquired:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30,798 
Accounts receivable  85,367 
Property and equipment  11,158 
Operating lease right-of-use assets  12,288 
Identifiable intangible assets  469,300 
Goodwill  1,119,068 
Other assets  26,449 

Total assets acquired  1,754,428 

Liabilities assumed and non-controlling interest:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  78,092 
Operating lease liabilities  12,288 
Deferred tax liabilities  51,418 
Non-controlling interest  2,000 

Total liabilities assumed and non-controlling interest  143,798 

Total consideration transferred $ 1,610,630 

The purchase price allocation includes $469,300 of acquired identifiable intangible assets, all of which have 
finite lives. The fair value of the identifiable intangible assets has been estimated by using the income approach 
through a discounted cash flow analysis of certain cash flow projections. The cash flow projections are based on 
forecasts used by the Company to price the PK acquisition, and the discount rates applied were benchmarked by 
referencing the implied rate of return of the Company’s pricing model and the weighted average cost of capital. The 
intangible assets are being amortized over their estimated useful lives on either a straight-line basis or an accelerated 
method that reflects the economic benefit of the asset. The determination of the useful lives is based upon various 
industry studies, historical acquisition experience, economic factors, and future forecasted cash flows of the 
Company following the acquisition of PK. 
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The amounts allocated to intangible assets are as follows:

Gross Carrying 
Amount

Weighted-Average 
Useful Life

Acceleration 
Method

Customer relationships $ 398,600 15 years Accelerated
Technology  63,500 5 years Straight-line
Trade name  5,000 3 years Straight-line
Non-compete agreements  2,200 3 years Straight-line
Total $ 469,300 

ServiceSource Acquisition

Background

On July 20, 2022, the Company completed its acquisition of ServiceSource International, Inc. 
(“ServiceSource”), a global outsourced go-to-market services provider, delivering business-to-business (“B2B”) 
digital sales and customer success solutions that complemented Concentrix’ offerings in this area.

Purchase price consideration

The total purchase price consideration, net of cash acquired, for the acquisition of ServiceSource was 
$141.5 million, which was primarily funded by cash on the Company’s balance sheet, as well as borrowings under 
the Company’s Securitization Facility.  

The purchase price consideration to acquire ServiceSource consisted of the following:

Cash consideration for ServiceSource stock (1) $ 150,392 
Cash consideration for ServiceSource vested and unvested equity awards (2)  6,704 
Cash consideration for repayment of ServiceSource debt, including accrued interest (3)  10,063 

Total consideration transferred  167,159 
Less: Cash and restricted cash acquired (4)  25,652 

Total purchase price consideration $ 141,507 

(1) Represents the cash consideration paid for the outstanding shares of ServiceSource common stock. 
(2) Represents the cash consideration paid or to be paid for vested and unvested ServiceSource stock option awards, 
restricted stock units and performance stock units.
(3) Represents the cash consideration paid to retire ServiceSource’s outstanding third-party debt, including accrued 
interest.
(4) Represents the ServiceSource cash and restricted cash balance acquired at the acquisition.

Purchase price allocation

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on management’s estimate 
of the respective fair values at the date of acquisition. Goodwill was calculated as the excess of the consideration 
transferred over the net assets recognized and represents the estimated future economic benefits arising from other 
assets acquired that could not be individually identified and separately recognized. The factors contributing to the 
recognition of goodwill were the assembled workforce, high-value service delivery capabilities and strategic benefits 
that are expected to be realized from the acquisition. None of the goodwill is deductible for income tax purposes. 
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The following table summarizes the final fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of the 
acquisition date:

As of
July 20, 2022

Assets acquired:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,355 
Accounts receivable  40,097 
Property and equipment  8,112 
Operating lease right-of-use assets  29,487 
Identifiable intangible assets  40,200 
Goodwill  34,910 
Net deferred tax assets  32,701 
Other assets  19,649 

Total assets acquired  229,511 

Liabilities assumed:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  32,865 
Operating lease liabilities  29,487 

Total liabilities assumed  62,352 

Total consideration transferred $ 167,159 

The purchase price allocation includes $40,200 of acquired identifiable intangible assets, all of which have 
finite lives. The fair value of the identifiable intangible assets has been estimated using the income approach through 
a discounted cash flow analysis of certain cash flow projections. The intangible assets are being amortized over their 
estimated useful lives on either a straight-line basis or an accelerated method that reflects the economic benefit of 
the asset. The determination of the useful lives is based upon various industry studies, historical acquisition 
experience, economic factors, and future forecasted cash flows of the Company following the acquisition of 
ServiceSource. During the measurement period included in the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, measurement 
period adjustments were recorded to finalize net deferred tax assets at the acquired value as disclosed in the table 
above, resulting in a corresponding decrease to goodwill. The purchase price allocation is now final. 

The amounts allocated to intangible assets are as follows:

Gross Carrying 
Amount

Weighted-Average 
Useful Life

Acceleration 
Method

Customer relationships $ 31,370 15 years Accelerated
Technology  5,640 5 years Straight-line
Trade name  3,190 3 years Straight-line
Total $ 40,200 

Acquisition-related and integration expenses

In connection with the acquisitions of PK and ServiceSource and the Webhelp Combination, the Company 
incurred $71,336, $33,763, and $825 of acquisition-related and integration expenses for the fiscal years ended 2023, 
2022 and 2021, respectively. These expenses primarily include legal and professional services, cash-settled awards, 
severance and retention payments and costs associated with lease terminations to integrate the businesses. These 
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acquisition-related and integration expenses were recorded within selling, general and administrative expenses in the 
consolidated statement of operations. 

Divestitures

In July 2021, the Company completed the sales of its insurance third-party administration operations and 
software platform, Concentrix Insurance Solutions (“CIS”), and another non-CX solutions business in separate 
transactions for total cash consideration of approximately $73,708. The divestitures generated a pre-tax gain of 
approximately $13,197, net of related transaction costs. The gain on divestitures and related transaction costs were 
included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of operations for the fiscal 
year ended November 30, 2021.

NOTE 4—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION: 

In November 2020, in connection with the spin-off, TD SYNNEX, as sole stockholder of Concentrix, approved 
the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Concentrix Stock Incentive Plan”) and the Concentrix 
Corporation 2020 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “Concentrix ESPP”), each to be effective upon completion of 
the spin-off. 4,000 shares of Concentrix common stock were reserved for issuance under the Concentrix Stock 
Incentive Plan, and 1,000 shares of Concentrix common stock were authorized for issuance under the Concentrix 
ESPP. In December 2021 and 2022, respectively, 523 and 520 additional shares of Concentrix common stock were 
reserved for issuance under the Concentrix Stock Incentive Plan resulting from an automatic annual increase 
pursuant to the terms of the plan.

The Company recorded share-based compensation expense in the consolidated statements of operations for 
fiscal years 2023, 2022 and 2021 as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Total share-based compensation $ 62,493 $ 47,516 $ 36,762 
Tax benefit recorded in the provision for income taxes  (15,623)  (12,069)  (9,234) 
Effect on net income $ 46,870 $ 35,447 $ 27,528 

Share-based compensation expense is included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the 
consolidated statements of operations.

Employee Stock Options

 The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the fair value of stock options. The Black-
Scholes option-pricing model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of short-lived exchange traded 
options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option-pricing models require the 
input of subjective assumptions, including the option’s expected life and the price volatility of the underlying stock. 
The stock options have ten-year terms and vesting terms of five years.
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A summary of the changes in the employee stock options during fiscal years 2021, 2022, and 2023 is presented 
below:

Options Outstanding

Number of shares 
(in thousands)

Weighted-
average exercise
price per share

Balance as of December 1, 2020 (converted from former parent stock options in 
connection with the spin-off) (1)  684 $ 45.84 
Options granted  26  119.72 
Options exercised  (269)  43.34 
Balance as of November 30, 2021 441  51.75 
Options granted  —  — 
Options issued in conversion of certain vested PK stock options (2)  119  45.81 
Options exercised  (165)  46.38 
Balance as of November 30, 2022 395  52.60 
Options granted  —  — 
Options exercised  (100) 45.50
Options cancelled  (1) 30.70
Balance as of November 30, 2023 294 $ 54.45 

(1) Amounts represent Concentrix awards, including those held by TD SYNNEX employees.
(2) Amounts represent the issuance of vested Concentrix stock options that were issued in conversion of certain vested PK stock options that 

were assumed by Concentrix pursuant to the merger agreement with PK.

As of November 30, 2023, 294 options were outstanding with a weighted-average life of 4.85 years and an 
aggregate pre-tax intrinsic value of $12,326. As of November 30, 2023, 262 options were vested and exercisable 
with a weighted-average life of 4.68 years, a weighted-average exercise price of $51.87 per share, and an aggregate 
pre-tax intrinsic value of $11,431.

As of November 30, 2023, the unamortized share-based compensation expense related to unvested stock options 
under the Concentrix Stock Incentive Plan was $538, which will be recognized over an estimated weighted-average 
amortization period of 1.54 years.

Restricted Stock Awards, Restricted Stock Units and Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units 

The fair value of restricted stock awards and restricted stock units granted under the Concentrix Stock Incentive 
Plan in fiscal year 2023 were determined based on the trading price of the Company’s common stock on the date of 
grant. The awards are expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting term, typically three or four years. The 
holders of restricted stock awards are entitled to the same voting, dividend and other rights as the Company’s 
common stockholders.

In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, the Company granted performance-based restricted stock units to the Company’s 
senior executive team. The performance-based restricted stock units will vest, if at all, upon the achievement of 
certain annual financial targets during the three-year periods ending November 30, 2025 and November 30, 2024, 
respectively. 

The Company granted performance-based restricted stock units in fiscal year 2021. These performance-based 
restricted stock units vested during fiscal year 2023 upon achievement of certain annual financial targets during the 
three-year period ending November 30, 2023.
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A summary of the changes in the non-vested restricted stock awards, restricted stock units, and performance-
based stock units during fiscal years 2021, 2022, and 2023, including the conversion of former parent awards and 
stock units previously discussed, is presented below:

Number of shares
(in thousands)

Weighted-average,
grant-date

fair value per 
share

Balance as of December 1, 2020 (converted from former parent awards and 
units in connection with the spin-off) (1)  827 $ 51.53 
Awards granted  495  134.65 
Units granted (2)  226  154.53 
Awards and units vested  (504)  61.95 
Awards and units cancelled/forfeited  (64)  84.20 
Non-vested as of November 30, 2021  980  109.92 
Awards granted  510  139.31 
Units granted (2)  294  130.98 
Awards and units vested  (283)  91.62 
Awards and units cancelled/forfeited  (106)  118.79 
Non-vested as of November 30, 2022  1,395  124.69 
Awards granted  60  135.01 
Units granted (2)  1,828  74.64 
Performance-based units vested in excess of target (3)  17  159.97 
Awards and units vested  (513)  122.76 
Awards and units cancelled/forfeited  (114)  138.88 
Non-vested as of November 30, 2023  2,673 $ 92.80 

(1) Amounts represent Concentrix awards, including those held by TD SYNNEX employees.
(2) For performance-based restricted stock units, the target number of shares that can be awarded upon full vesting of the grants is included.
(3) Amounts represent performance-based awards that vested in excess of the target number of shares for the fiscal year 2021 performance-

based grants.

As of November 30, 2023, there was $211,603 of total unamortized share-based compensation expense related 
to non-vested restricted stock awards, restricted stock units and performance-based restricted stock units granted 
under the Concentrix Stock Incentive Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over an estimated weighted-
average amortization period of 2.65 years. 

NOTE 5—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash:

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash reported within the 
consolidated balance sheets that sum to the total of the same amounts shown in the consolidated statements of cash 
flows:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Cash and cash equivalents $ 295,336 $ 145,382 
Restricted cash included in other current assets  221,151  12,081 
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 516,487 $ 157,463 
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Restricted cash balances relate primarily to funds held for clients, restrictions placed on cash deposits by banks 
as collateral for the issuance of bank guarantees and the terms of a government grant, and letters of credit for leases. 
The Company had a corresponding current liability recorded in other accrued liabilities on the consolidated balance 
sheet related to funds held for clients of approximately $218,228 and $9,679 as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, 
respectively.

Accounts receivable, net:

Accounts receivable, net is comprised of the following as of November 30, 2023 and 2022:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Billed accounts receivable $ 1,082,469 $ 782,049 
Unbilled accounts receivable  818,954  613,222 
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts  (12,533)  (4,797) 
Accounts receivable, net $ 1,888,890 $ 1,390,474 

Allowance for doubtful trade receivables:

Presented below is a progression of the allowance for doubtful trade receivables:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Balance at beginning of period $ 4,797 $ 5,421 $ 8,963 
Net additions (reductions)  10,236  3,329  (202) 
Write-offs and reclassifications  (2,500)  (3,953)  (3,340) 
Balance at end of period $ 12,533 $ 4,797 $ 5,421 

Property and equipment, net:

The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and related accumulated depreciation for property and 
equipment as of November 30, 2023 and 2022:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Land $ 28,039 $ 27,336 
Equipment, computers and software  762,961  542,209 
Furniture and fixtures  157,425  89,167 
Buildings, building improvements and leasehold improvements  566,384  362,218 
Construction-in-progress  35,175  14,975 
Total property and equipment, gross $ 1,549,984 $ 1,035,905 
Less: Accumulated depreciation  (801,293)  (632,076) 
Property and equipment, net $ 748,691 $ 403,829 
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Shown below are the countries where 10% or more and other significant concentrations of the Company’s 
property and equipment, net are located as of November 30, 2023 and 2022:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Property and equipment, net:
United States $ 123,335 $ 123,184 
Philippines  75,943  76,361 
France  65,599  284 
India  51,248  42,698 
Others  432,566  161,302 
Total $ 748,691 $ 403,829 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (“AOCI”), net of taxes, were as follows:

Unrecognized
gains (losses) on
defined benefit

plan, net
of taxes

Unrealized gains
(losses)

on 
hedges, net of

taxes

Foreign currency
translation

adjustment and 
other,

net of taxes Total

Balance, November 30, 2021 $ (22,745) $ (1,403) $ (46,378) $ (70,526) 
Other comprehensive income (loss) before 
reclassification  14,274  (45,464)  (240,986)  (272,176) 
Reclassification of (gains) losses from other 
comprehensive income (loss)  —  26,953  —  26,953 
Balance, November 30, 2022 $ (8,471) $ (19,914) $ (287,364) $ (315,749) 
Other comprehensive income (loss) before 
reclassification  (2,800)  10,610  102,419  110,229 
Reclassification of gains from other 
comprehensive income (loss)  —  13,793  —  13,793 
Balance, November 30, 2023 $ (11,271) $ 4,489 $ (184,945) $ (191,727) 

Refer to Note 7—Derivative Instruments for the location of gains and losses on cash flow hedges reclassified 
from other comprehensive income (loss) to the consolidated statements of operations. Reclassifications of 
amortization of actuarial (gains) losses of defined benefit plans is recorded in “Other expense (income), net” in the 
consolidated statement of operations.

NOTE 6—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually as of the fourth quarter of its fiscal year and at other times 
if events have occurred or circumstances exist that indicate the carrying value of goodwill may no longer be 
recoverable. Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the reporting unit level. Based on the current year 
assessment, the Company concluded that no impairment charges were necessary for the Company’s reporting unit. 
The Company has not recorded any impairment charges related to goodwill during the three-year period ended 
November 30, 2023. 
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Below is a progression of goodwill for fiscal years 2023 and 2022:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

Balance, beginning of year $ 2,904,402 $ 1,813,502 
Acquisitions  2,085,344  1,165,072 
Acquisition measurement period adjustments  (10,592)  — 
Foreign currency translation  99,514  (74,172) 
Balance, end of year $ 5,078,668 $ 2,904,402 

Other Intangible Assets

The Company’s other intangible assets, primarily acquired through business combinations, are subject to 
amortization and are evaluated periodically if events or circumstances indicate a possible inability to recover their 
carrying amounts. No impairment charges were recognized in any period presented. As of November 30, 2023 and 
2022, the Company’s other intangible assets consisted of the following:

As of November 30, 2023 As of November 30, 2022
Gross

amounts
Accumulated
amortization

Net
amounts

Gross
amounts

Accumulated
amortization

Net
amounts

Customer relationships $ 3,670,246 $ (1,011,201) $ 2,659,045 $ 1,731,610 $ (811,727) $ 919,883 
Technology  79,739  (36,174)  43,565  79,728  (21,820)  57,908 
Trade names  118,823  (17,255)  101,568  14,552  (8,291)  6,261 
Non-compete agreements  2,200  (1,413)  787  2,200  (680)  1,520 

$ 3,871,008 $ (1,066,043) $ 2,804,965 $ 1,828,090 $ (842,518) $ 985,572 

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $214,832, $162,673, and $136,939 for the fiscal years ended 
November 30, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and the related estimated expense for the five subsequent fiscal 
years and thereafter is as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending November 30,
Amortization 

Expense

2024 $ 462,969 
2025  430,917 
2026  383,247 
2027  289,852 
2028  245,713 
Thereafter  992,267 
Total $ 2,804,965 

The remaining weighted average amortization period for customer relationships and other intangible assets is 
approximately 14 years. 
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NOTE 7—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company is exposed to foreign currency risk and credit risk. The 
Company enters into transactions, and owns monetary assets and liabilities, that are denominated in currencies other 
than the legal entity’s functional currency. The Company may enter into forward contracts, option contracts, or other 
derivative instruments to offset a portion of the risk on expected future cash flows, earnings, net investments in 
certain non-U.S. legal entities and certain existing assets and liabilities. However, the Company may choose not to 
hedge certain exposures for a variety of reasons including, but not limited to, accounting considerations and the 
economic cost of hedging particular exposures. There can be no assurance the hedges will offset more than a portion 
of the financial impact resulting from movements in foreign currency exchange or interest rates. Generally, the 
Company does not use derivative instruments to cover equity risk and credit risk. The Company’s hedging program 
is not used for trading or speculative purposes.

All derivatives are recognized on the consolidated balance sheets at their fair values. Changes in the fair value 
of derivatives are recorded in the consolidated statements of operations, or as a component of AOCI in the 
consolidated balance sheets, as discussed below. 

Cash Flow Hedges

To protect gross margins from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, certain of the Company’s legal 
entities with functional currencies that are not U.S. dollars may hedge a portion of forecasted revenue or costs not 
denominated in the entities’ functional currencies. These instruments mature at various dates through November 
2025. Gains and losses on cash flow hedges are recorded in AOCI until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. 
Deferred gains and losses associated with cash flow hedges of foreign currency revenue are recognized as a 
component of “Revenue” in the same period as the related revenue is recognized, and deferred gains and losses 
related to cash flow hedges of foreign currency costs are recognized as a component of “Cost of revenue” or 
“Selling, general and administrative expenses” in the same period as the related costs are recognized. Derivative 
instruments designated as cash flow hedges must be de-designated as hedges when it is probable the forecasted 
hedged transaction will not occur in the initially identified time period or within a subsequent two-month time 
period. Deferred gains and losses in AOCI associated with such derivative instruments are reclassified into earnings 
in the period of de-designation. Any subsequent changes in fair value of such derivative instruments are recorded in 
earnings unless they are re-designated as hedges of other transactions.

Non-Designated Derivatives

The Company uses short-term forward contracts to offset the foreign exchange risk of assets and liabilities 
denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies of the Company’s legal entities that own the assets or 
liabilities. These contracts, which are not designated as hedging instruments, mature or settle within twelve months. 
Derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments are adjusted to fair value through earnings in the financial 
statement line item to which the derivative relates.

During the second quarter of 2023, the Company entered into short-term foreign exchange forward call option 
contracts to offset the foreign exchange risk associated with the cash payment required to be made in euros upon the 
closing of the Webhelp Combination. These derivatives were not designated as hedging instruments and were 
adjusted to fair value through earnings and included in other expense (income), net in the consolidated statement of 
operations.  These derivatives were settled subsequent to the Webhelp Combination. 

Cross-currency interest rate swaps

In connection with the closing of the Webhelp Combination, the Company entered into cross-currency swap 
arrangements with certain financial institutions for a total notional amount of $500,000 of the Company’s senior 
notes. In addition to aligning the currency of a portion of the Company’s interest payments to the Company’s euro-
denominated cash flows, the arrangements, together with intercompany loans and additional intercompany cross-
currency interest rate swap arrangements described below, effectively converted $250,000 aggregate principal 
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amount of the Company’s 6.650% Senior Notes due 2026 and $250,000 aggregate principal amount of the 
Company’s 6.660% Senior Notes due 2028 into synthetic fixed euro-based debt at weighted average interest rates of 
5.12% and 5.18%, respectively. 

Concurrent with entering into the cross-currency interest rate swaps with certain financial institutions, Marnix 
SAS, a wholly owned subsidiary of Concentrix, entered into corresponding U.S. dollar denominated intercompany 
loan agreements with certain other subsidiaries of Concentrix with identical terms and notional amounts as the 
underlying $500,000 U.S. dollar denominated senior notes, with reciprocal cross currency interest rate swaps. 

The cross-currency interest rate swaps are designated as fair value hedges. 

Fair Values of Derivative Instruments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

The fair values of the Company’s derivative instruments are disclosed in Note 8—Fair Value Measurements and 
summarized in the table below:

Value as of

Balance Sheet Line Item
November 30, 

2023
November 30, 

2022

Derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments:
Foreign exchange forward contracts (notional value) $ 2,173,330 $ 1,465,853 

Other current assets  16,078  22,839 
Other accrued liabilities  20,856  14,934 

Derivative instruments designated as fair value hedges:
Cross-currency interest rate swaps (notional value) $ 471,604 $ — 

Other long-term liabilities  17,219  — 
Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges:
Foreign exchange forward contracts (notional value) $ 996,667 $ 963,844 

Other current assets and other assets  14,330  6,389 
Other accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities  2,724  32,935 

Volume of activity

The notional amounts of foreign exchange forward contracts represent the gross amounts of foreign currency, 
including, principally, the Philippine peso, the Indian rupee, the euro, the British pound, the Canadian dollar, the 
Japanese yen and the Australian dollar, that will be bought or sold at maturity. The notional amounts for outstanding 
derivative instruments provide one measure of the transaction volume outstanding and do not represent the amount 
of the Company’s exposure to credit or market loss. The Company’s exposure to credit loss and market risk will 
vary over time as currency exchange rates change.
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The Effect of Derivative Instruments on AOCI and the Consolidated Statements of Operations

The following table shows the gains and losses, before taxes, of the Company’s derivative instruments 
designated as cash flow hedges and not designated as hedging instruments in other comprehensive income (“OCI”), 
and the consolidated statements of operations for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
Location of gain (loss) in 
statement of operations 2023 2022 2021

Derivative instruments designated as 
cash flow and fair value hedges:
(Losses) gains recognized in OCI:

Foreign exchange forward contracts $ 19,199 $ (60,891) $ (11,105) 
Cross-currency interest rate swaps  (3,651)  —  — 

$ 15,548 $ (60,891) $ (11,105) 

Gains (losses) reclassified from AOCI 
into income:

Foreign exchange forward contracts
Gain reclassified from AOCI into 
income Revenue for services $ 222 $ — $ — 
(Loss) gain reclassified from AOCI 
into income

Cost of revenue for 
services  (13,864)  (28,108)  21,138 

(Loss) gain reclassified from AOCI 
into income

Selling, general and 
administrative expenses  (4,745)  (8,121)  8,606 

Total $ (18,387) $ (36,229) $ 29,744 

Derivative instruments not designated 
as hedging instruments:

Loss recognized from foreign 
exchange forward contracts, net(1)

Other expense (income), 
net $ (13,007) $ (57,983) $ (2,880) 

Loss recognized from foreign 
exchange call options contracts, net

Other expense (income), 
net  (14,629)  —  — 

Total $ (27,636) $ (57,983) $ (2,880) 

(1) The gains and losses largely offset the currency gains and losses that resulted from changes in the assets and liabilities denominated in 
nonfunctional currencies.

There were no material gain or loss amounts excluded from the assessment of effectiveness. Existing net gains 
in AOCI that are expected to be reclassified into earnings in the normal course of business within the next twelve 
months are $9,209.

Offsetting of Derivatives

In the consolidated balance sheets, the Company does not offset derivative assets against liabilities in master 
netting arrangements. 

Credit exposure for derivative financial instruments is limited to the amounts, if any, by which the 
counterparties’ obligations under the contracts exceed the Company’s obligations to the counterparties. The 
Company manages the potential risk of credit losses through careful evaluation of counterparty credit standing and 
selection of counterparties from a limited group of financial institutions with high credit standing.
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NOTE 8—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

The Company’s fair value measurements are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories: 

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, 
unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs which are observable, either directly or 
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or liability; and

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement 
and unobservable (i.e., supported by little or no market activity).

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company’s investments and financial instruments that are 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

As of November 30, 2023 As of November 30, 2022

Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair 
value:
Cash equivalents $ 52,847 $ 52,847 $ — $ — $ 89,932 $ 89,932 $ — $ — 
Foreign government bond  1,853  1,853  —  —  1,529  1,529  —  — 
Forward foreign currency 
exchange contracts  30,408  —  30,408  —  29,228  —  29,228  — 
Liabilities measured at fair 
value:
Forward foreign currency 
exchange contracts  23,580  —  23,580  —  47,869  —  47,869  — 
Cross-currency interest rate 
swaps  17,219  —  17,219  —  —  —  —  — 
Acquisition contingent 
consideration  48,600  —  48,600  —  —  —  —  — 
Liabilities measured at other 
than fair value:
Long term debt (senior notes)

Fair value  2,146,554  —  2,146,554  —  —  —  —  — 
Carrying amount  2,131,870  —  —  —  —  —  —  — 

The Company’s cash equivalents consist primarily of highly liquid investments in money market funds and term 
deposits with maturity periods of three months or less. The carrying values of cash equivalents approximate fair 
value since they are near their maturity. Investment in foreign government bond classified as an available-for-sale 
debt security is recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices. The fair values of forward exchange contracts 
are measured based on the foreign currency spot and forward rates. Fair values of long-term foreign currency 
exchange contracts are measured using valuations based upon quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and are valued by reference to similar financial instruments, adjusted for terms specific to the contracts. The 
fair values of the cross-currency interest rate swaps are determined using a market approach that is based on 
observable inputs other than quoted market prices, including contract terms, interest rates, currency rates, and other 
market factors. The estimated fair value of the acquisition contingent consideration was determined using a Monte-
Carlo simulation model. The inputs include the closing price of Concentrix common stock as of the reporting period 
end date, Concentrix-specific historical equity volatility, and the risk-free rate. 
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The effect of nonperformance risk on the fair value of derivative instruments was not material as of 
November 30, 2023 and 2022.

The carrying values of term deposits with maturities less than one year, accounts receivable and accounts 
payable approximate fair value due to their short maturities and interest rates that are variable in nature. The carrying 
values of the outstanding balance on the term loan under the Company’s senior credit facility and the outstanding 
balance on the Securitization Facility approximate their fair values since they bear interest rates that are similar to 
existing market rates. The fair values of the 2026 Notes, 2028 Notes, and 2033 Notes (as defined in Note 9) were 
based on quoted prices in active markets and are classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. The Company 
does not adjust the quoted market prices for such financial instruments.

During fiscal years 2023, 2022 and 2021, there were no transfers between the fair value measurement category 
levels.

NOTE 9—BORROWINGS:

Borrowings consist of the following:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Other loans $ 2,313 $ — 
Current portion of long-term debt $ 2,313 $ — 

6.650% Senior Notes due 2026 $ 800,000 $ — 
6.600% Senior Notes due 2028  800,000  — 
6.850% Senior Notes due 2033  550,000  — 
Credit Facility - Term Loan component  1,950,000  1,875,000 
Securitization Facility  128,500  356,500 
Sellers' Note  762,286  — 
Other loans  5,301  — 
Long-term debt, before unamortized debt discount and issuance costs  4,996,087  2,231,500 
Less: unamortized debt discount and issuance costs  (56,375)  (7,212) 

Long-term debt, net $ 4,939,712 $ 2,224,288 

Senior Notes

On August 2, 2023, the Company issued and sold (i) $800,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.650% Senior 
Notes due 2026 (the “2026 Notes”), (ii) $800,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.600% Senior Notes due 2028 (the 
“2028 Notes”) and (iii) $550,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.850% Senior Notes due 2033 (the “2033 Notes” 
and, together with the 2026 Notes and 2028 Notes, the “Senior Notes”). The Senior Notes were sold in a registered 
public offering pursuant to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-3, which became effective upon filing, 
and a Prospectus Supplement dated July 19, 2023, to a Prospectus dated July 17, 2023.

The Senior Notes were issued pursuant to, and are governed by, an indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023 (the 
“Base Indenture”), between Concentrix and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (the 
“Trustee”), as supplemented by a first supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 2023 between Concentrix and 
the Trustee relating to the 2026 Notes, a second supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 2023 between 
Concentrix and the Trustee relating to the 2028 Notes, and a third supplemental indenture dated as of August 2, 
2023 between Concentrix and the Trustee relating to the 2033 Notes (such supplemental indentures, together with 
the Base Indenture, the “Indenture”). The Indenture contains customary covenants and restrictions, including 
covenants that limit Concentrix Corporation’s and certain of its subsidiaries’ ability to create or incur liens on shares 
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of stock of certain subsidiaries or on principal properties, engage in sale/leaseback transactions or, with respect to 
Concentrix Corporation, consolidate or merge with, or sell or lease substantially all its assets to, another person. The 
Indenture also provides for customary events of default.

The Company used the net proceeds of the offering and sale of the Senior Notes, together with approximately 
$294,702 of delayed draw borrowings under its $2,144,700 senior unsecured term loan facility and cash on hand, to 
pay the cash portion of the Webhelp Combination consideration, repay approximately $1,915,197 of existing 
indebtedness of Webhelp Parent and its subsidiaries, and pay related fees and expenses in connection with the 
Webhelp Combination. The remaining proceeds were used for general corporate purposes of the Company.

The Company incurred debt discount and issuance costs of approximately $19,300 associated with the Senior 
Notes during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, which are being amortized over the applicable maturity 
dates. 

Bridge Facility and Restated Credit Facility

To provide the debt financing required by the Company to consummate the Webhelp Combination, the 
Company entered into a commitment letter dated March 29, 2023 (the “Bridge Commitment Letter,” and the 
commitments pursuant to the Bridge Commitment Letter, the “Bridge Facility”), under which certain financing 
institutions committed to provide a 364-day bridge loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of $5,290,000 
consisting of (i) a $1,850,000 tranche of term bridge loans (the “Term Loan Amendment Tranche”), (ii) a 
$1,000,000 tranche of revolving commitments (the “Revolver Amendment Tranche”) and (iii) a $2,440,000 tranche 
of term bridge loans (the “Acquisition Tranche”), each subject to the satisfaction of certain customary closing 
conditions, including the consummation of the Webhelp Combination. 

The incurrence of the acquisition-related indebtedness that would be funded by the Acquisition Tranche of the 
Bridge Facility (or permanent financing in lieu thereof) and by the Sellers’ Note was not permitted under the Prior 
Credit Facility. Therefore, on April 21, 2023, the Company entered into an Amendment and Restatement Agreement 
(the “Amendment Agreement”) with the lenders party thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and Bank of America, 
N.A. to amend and restate the Prior Credit Facility (as amended and restated, the “Restated Credit Facility”). As a 
result of having entered into the Amendment Agreement, among other things, the Company obtained requisite 
lender consent to incur acquisition-related indebtedness, and pursuant to the terms of the Bridge Commitment Letter, 
the commitments with respect to the Term Loan Amendment Tranche and the Revolver Amendment Tranche of the 
Bridge Facility were each reduced to zero, and the Acquisition Tranche was reduced by approximately $294,702. On 
August 2, 2023, the remaining outstanding commitment of approximately $2,145,298 under the Bridge Commitment 
Letter was reduced to zero in connection with the issuance of the Senior Notes.

The Restated Credit Facility provides for the extension of a senior unsecured revolving credit facility not to 
exceed an aggregate principal amount of $1,042,500. The Restated Credit Facility also provides for a senior 
unsecured term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed approximately $2,144,700 (the “Term 
Loan”), of which $1,850,000 was incurred upon the amendment and approximately $294,702 was drawn on a 
delayed draw basis on the Closing Date (the “Delayed Draw Term Loans”). Aggregate borrowing capacity under the 
Restated Credit Facility may be increased by up to an additional $500,000 by increasing the amount of the revolving 
credit facility or by incurring additional term loans, in each case subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions set 
forth in the Restated Credit Facility, including the receipt of additional commitments for such increase. During the  
fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, the Company voluntarily prepaid $194,702 of the principal balance on the 
Term Loan, without penalty, resulting in an outstanding balance at November 30, 2023 of approximately 
$1,950,000.

The maturity date of the Restated Credit Facility remains December 27, 2026, subject, in the case of the 
revolving credit facility, to two one-year extensions upon the Company’s prior notice to the lenders and the 
agreement of the lenders to extend such maturity date. Due to the voluntary prepayments previously described, no 
principal payment on the term loans is due until fiscal year 2026 with the remaining outstanding principal amount 
due in full on the maturity date.
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Borrowings under the Restated Credit Facility bear interest, in the case of SOFR rate loans, at a per annum rate 
equal to the applicable SOFR rate (but not less than 0.0%), plus an applicable margin, which ranges from 1.125% to 
2.000%, based on the credit ratings of the Company’s senior unsecured non-credit enhanced long-term indebtedness 
for borrowed money plus a credit spread adjustment to the SOFR rate of 0.10%. Borrowings under the Restated 
Credit Facility that are base rate loans bear interest at a per annum rate (but not less than 1.0%) equal to (i) the 
greatest of (A) the Prime Rate (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) in effect on such day, (B) the NYFRB Rate 
(as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) in effect on such day plus ½ of 1.0%, and (C) the adjusted one-month 
term SOFR rate plus 1.0% per annum, plus (ii) an applicable margin, which ranges from 0.125% to 1.000%, based 
on the credit ratings of the Company’s senior unsecured non-credit enhanced long-term indebtedness for borrowed 
money.

The Restated Credit Facility contains certain loan covenants that are customary for credit facilities of this type 
and that restrict the ability of Concentrix Corporation and its subsidiaries to take certain actions, including the 
creation of liens, mergers or consolidations, changes to the nature of their business, and, solely with respect to 
subsidiaries of Concentrix Corporation, incurrence of indebtedness. In addition, the Restated Credit Facility contains 
financial covenants that require the Company to maintain at the end of each fiscal quarter, (i) a consolidated leverage 
ratio (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) not to exceed 3.75 to 1.0 (or for certain periods following certain 
qualified acquisitions, including the Webhelp Combination, 4.25 to 1.0) and (ii) a consolidated interest coverage 
ratio (as defined in the Restated Credit Facility) equal to or greater than 3.00 to 1.0. The Restated Credit Facility also 
contains various customary events of default, including payment defaults, defaults under certain other indebtedness, 
and a change of control of Concentrix Corporation. 

None of Concentrix’ subsidiaries guarantees the obligations under the Restated Credit Facility.

Prior to entering into the Amendment Agreement, obligations under the Company’s Prior Credit Facility were 
secured by substantially all of the assets of Concentrix Corporation and certain of its U.S. subsidiaries and were 
guaranteed by certain of its U.S. subsidiaries. Borrowings under the Prior Credit Facility bore interest, in the case of 
term or daily SOFR loans, at a per annum rate equal to the applicable SOFR rate (but not less than 0.0%), plus an 
adjustment of between 0.10% and 0.25% depending on the interest period of each SOFR loan, plus an applicable 
margin, which ranged from 1.25% to 2.00%, based on the Company’s consolidated leverage ratio. Borrowings under 
the Prior Credit Facility that were base rate loans bore interest at a per annum rate equal to (i) the greatest of (a) the 
Federal Funds Rate in effect on such day plus ½ of 1.00%, (b) the rate of interest last publicly announced by Bank of 
America as its “prime rate” and (c) the term SOFR rate plus 1.00%, plus (ii) an applicable margin, which ranged 
from 0.25% to 1.00%, based on the Company’s consolidated leverage ratio. From August 31, 2022 through the date 
of the Amendment Agreement, the outstanding principal of the term loans under the Prior Credit Facility was 
payable in quarterly installments of $26,250.

At November 30, 2023 and 2022, no amounts were outstanding under the Company’s revolving credit facility. 

During the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, the Company voluntarily prepaid $25,000 of the principal 
balance on the term loans under the Prior Credit Facility, without penalty.

The Company paid and expensed a total of $21,617 in Bridge Facility financing fees during the fiscal year 
ended November 30, 2023.  During the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023, the Company paid $3,369 in debt 
amendment fees related to the Restated Credit Facility. The debt amendment fees that were capitalized are being 
amortized over the remaining life of the Restated Credit Facility. 

Securitization Facility

On July 6, 2022, the Company entered into an amendment to the Securitization Facility, which was initially 
entered into on October 30, 2020, to (i) increase the commitment of the lenders to provide available borrowings 
from up to $350,000 to up to $500,000, (ii) extend the termination date of the Securitization Facility from October 
28, 2022 to July 5, 2024, and (iii) replace LIBOR with SOFR as one of the reference rates used to calculate interest 
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on borrowings under the Securitization Facility. In addition, the interest rate margins were amended, such that 
borrowings under the Securitization Facility that are funded through the issuance of commercial paper bear interest 
at the applicable commercial paper rate plus a spread of 0.70% and, otherwise, at a per annum rate equal to the 
applicable SOFR rate (which includes a credit spread adjustment to the SOFR rate of 0.10%), plus a spread of 
0.80%. Amounts drawn under this Securitization Facility have been classified as long-term debt within the 
consolidated balance sheet based on the Company’s ability and intent to refinance on a long-term basis as of 
November 30, 2023. 

Under the Securitization Facility, Concentrix Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries (the “Originators”) sell 
or otherwise transfer all of their accounts receivable to a special purpose bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of the 
Company (the “Borrower”) that grants a security interest in the receivables to the lenders in exchange for available 
borrowings of up to $500,000. The amount received under the Securitization Facility is recorded as debt on the 
Company’s consolidated balance sheets. Borrowing availability under the Securitization Facility may be limited by 
the Company’s accounts receivable balances, changes in the credit ratings of the clients comprising the receivables, 
client concentration levels in the receivables, and certain characteristics of the accounts receivable being transferred 
(including factors tracking performance of the accounts receivable over time). 

The Securitization Facility contains various affirmative and negative covenants, including a consolidated 
leverage ratio covenant that is consistent with the Restated Credit Facility and customary events of default, including 
payment defaults, defaults under certain other indebtedness, a change in control of Concentrix Corporation, and 
certain events negatively affecting the overall credit quality of the transferred accounts receivable.

The Borrower’s sole business consists of the purchase or acceptance through capital contributions of the 
receivables and related security from the Originators and the subsequent retransfer of or granting of a security 
interest in such receivables and related security to the administrative agent under the Securitization Facility for the 
benefit of the lenders. The Borrower is a separate legal entity with its own separate creditors who will be entitled, 
upon its liquidation, to be satisfied out of the Borrower’s assets prior to any assets or value in the Borrower 
becoming available to the Borrower’s equity holders, and the assets of the Borrower are not available to pay 
creditors of the Company and its subsidiaries. 

Sellers’ Note

On September 25, 2023, as part of the consideration for the Webhelp Combination, Concentrix Corporation 
issued the Sellers’ Note in the aggregate principal amount of €700,000 to certain Sellers (the “Noteholders”). The 
stated rate of interest associated with the Sellers’ Note is two percent (2%) per annum, which is below the 
Company’s expected borrowing rate. As a result, the Company discounted the Sellers’ Note by €31,500 using an 
approximate 4.36% imputed annual interest rate. This discounting resulted in an initial value of €668,500 or 
$711,830. The discount value is being amortized into interest expense over the two-year term.  All stated principal 
and accrued interest will be due and payable on September 25, 2025. 

Covenant compliance

As of November 30, 2023, Concentrix was in compliance with all covenants for the above arrangements.
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Future principal payments

As of November 30, 2023, future principal payments under the above loans for the subsequent fiscal years are 
as follows: 

Amount
Fiscal Years Ending November 30,
2024 $ 130,813 
2025  767,587 
2026  819,768 
2027  1,930,232 
2028  800,000 
Thereafter  550,000 
Total $ 4,998,400 

NOTE 10—REVENUE:

Disaggregated revenue 

In the following tables, the Company’s revenue is disaggregated by primary industry verticals and geographic 
locations:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Industry vertical:
Technology and consumer electronics $ 2,205,834 $ 1,980,666 $ 1,759,203 
Retail, travel and ecommerce  1,448,666  1,184,086  985,550 
Communications and media  1,117,694  1,076,289  1,005,283 
Banking, financial services and insurance  1,091,853  967,810  862,033 
Healthcare  696,266  608,169  489,855 
Other  554,393  507,453  485,091 
Total $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473 $ 5,587,015 

The following table presents revenue by geographical locations where the Company’s services are delivered. 
Shown below are the countries that account for the Company’s revenue for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Revenue by geography:
Philippines $ 1,585,878 $ 1,476,706 $ 1,335,326 
United States  1,304,797  1,388,514  884,777 
India  898,250  811,492  723,495 
Canada  317,410  326,162  338,255 
Germany  232,729  232,282  233,001 
Great Britain  205,437  211,219  307,109 
Others  2,570,205  1,878,098  1,765,052 
Total $ 7,114,706 $ 6,324,473 $ 5,587,015 

Deferred revenue contract liabilities and deferred costs to obtain or fulfill a contract are not material.
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NOTE 11—PENSION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS:

The Company has a 401(k) plan in the United States under which eligible employees may contribute up to the 
maximum amount as provided by law. Employees become eligible to participate in the 401(k) plan on the first day 
of the month after their employment date. The Company may make discretionary contributions under the plan. 
Employees in most of the Company’s non-U.S. legal entities are covered by government mandated defined 
contribution plans. During fiscal years 2023, 2022 and 2021, the Company contributed $89,767, $83,792 and 
$72,561, respectively, to defined contribution plans.

Defined Benefit Plans 

For eligible employees in the United States, the Company maintains a frozen defined benefit pension plan (“the 
cash balance plan”), which includes both a qualified and non-qualified portion. The pension benefit formula for the 
cash balance plan is determined by a combination of compensation, age-based credits and annual guaranteed interest 
credits. The qualified portion of the cash balance plan has been funded through contributions made to a trust fund.

 The Company maintains funded or unfunded defined benefit pension or retirement plans for certain eligible 
employees in the Philippines, Malaysia, India, and France. Benefits under these plans are primarily based on years 
of service and compensation during the years immediately preceding retirement or termination of participation in the 
plans. 

The Company’s measurement date for all defined benefit plans and other post-retirement benefits is November 
30. The plan assumptions for both the U.S. and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans are evaluated annually and 
are updated as deemed necessary. Net benefit costs related to defined benefit plans were $11,328, $9,437 and 
$13,427, during fiscal years 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 

Components of pension cost for the Company’s defined benefit plans are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Service costs $ 6,937 $ 7,031 $ 8,148 
Interest costs on projected benefit obligation  10,306  6,828  6,284 
Expected return on plan assets  (6,208)  (6,562)  (6,032) 
Amortization and deferrals, net  98  1,540  4,542 
Settlement charges  195  600  485 
Total pension costs $ 11,328 $ 9,437 $ 13,427 

Service costs are recorded in cost of services and selling, general and administrative expenses while the 
remaining components of total pension costs are recorded within other expense (income), net in the consolidated 
statements of operations. 
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The status of the Company’s defined benefit plans is summarized below:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

Change in Benefit Obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 209,166 $ 266,620 

Service costs  6,937  7,031 
Interest costs  10,306  6,828 
Actuarial gains (1)  (1,942)  (43,290) 
Benefits paid  (13,761)  (16,899) 
Acquisitions  12,499  — 
Settlements  (14,771)  (4,676) 
Foreign currency adjustments  131  (6,448) 

Projected obligation at end of year $ 208,565 $ 209,166 

Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 137,351 $ 161,931 

Actual return on assets  2,358  (20,648) 
Settlements  (14,771)  (5,195) 
Employer contributions  12,143  12,776 
Benefits paid  (10,119)  (10,754) 
Foreign currency adjustments  (210)  (759) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 126,752 $ 137,351 

Funded Status of Plans:
Unfunded status $ 81,813 $ 71,815 

(1) The actuarial gains in fiscal year 2022 were primarily due to an increase in the discount rate for the Company’s cash balance plan as of the 
November 30, 2022 measurement date. 

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet and recorded within other accrued liabilities and other 
long-term liabilities as of November 30, 2023 and 2022 consist of the following:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Current liability $ 16,946 $ 14,913 
Non-current liability  64,867  56,902 
Total $ 81,813 $ 71,815 

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $188,058 and $200,198 at 
November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
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The following weighted-average rates were used in determining the benefit obligations as of November 30, 
2023 and 2022:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Discount rate 3.6% - 7.1% 4.0% - 7.5%
Interest crediting rate for cash balance plan  4.0 %  4.0 %
Expected rate of future compensation growth 1.8% - 8.0% 1.8% - 8.8%

The following weighted-average rates were used in determining the pension costs for the fiscal years ended 
November 30, 2023 and 2022:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022

Discount rate 4.0% - 7.5% 1.2% - 5.3%
Interest crediting rate for cash balance plan  4.0 %  4.0 %
Expected return on plan assets 1.0% - 7.0% 1.0% - 7.0%
Expected rate of future compensation growth 1.8% - 8.8% 1.8% - 10.0%

For the cash balance plan, the discount rate reflects the rate at which benefits could effectively be settled and is 
based on current investment yields of high-quality corporate bonds.  The Company uses an actuarially-developed 
yield curve approach to match the timing of cash flows of expected future benefit payments by applying specific 
spot rates along the yield curve to determine the assumed discount rate. 

The range of discount rates utilized in determining the pension cost and projected benefit obligation of the 
Company’s defined benefit plans reflects a lower prevalent rate applicable to the frozen cash balance plan for 
eligible employees in U.S. and a higher applicable rate for the unfunded defined benefit plan for certain eligible 
employees in the Philippines, France and Malaysia. The plans outside the U.S. represented approximately 39% and 
28% of the Company’s total projected benefit obligation for all defined benefit plans as of November 30, 2023 and 
2022, respectively.
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Plan Assets

As of November 30, 2023 and 2022, plan assets for the cash balance plan consisted of common/collective trusts 
(of which approximately 49% are invested in equity backed funds and approximately 51% are invested in funds in 
fixed income instruments) and a private equity fund. The Company’s targeted allocation was 50% equity and 50% 
fixed income. The investment objectives for the plan assets are to generate returns that will enable the plan to meet 
its future obligations. The Company’s expected long-term rate of return was determined based on the asset mix of 
the plan, projected returns, past performance and other factors. The following table sets forth by level within the fair 
value hierarchy, total plan assets at fair value as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, including the cash balance plan 
and other funded benefit plans:

Investments

As of 
November 30, 

2023

As of Quoted 
Prices in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

As of 
Significant 

Other 
Observable 

Inputs (Level 2)

As of 
Significant 

Unobservable 
Inputs (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,951 $ 3,951 $ — $ — 
Common/collective trusts:

Fixed income  55,550  —  55,550  — 
U.S. large cap  24,816  —  24,816  — 
U.S. small cap  6,641  —  6,641  — 
International equity  25,556  —  25,556  — 

Governmental bonds  6,245  —  6,245  — 
Corporate bonds  3,955  —  3,955  — 
Investment funds  —  —  —  — 
Limited partnership  38  —  —  38 
Total investments $ 126,752 $ 3,951 $ 122,763 $ 38 

Investments

As of 
November 30, 

2022

As of Quoted 
Prices in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

As of 
Significant 

Other 
Observable 

Inputs (Level 2)

As of 
Significant 

Unobservable 
Inputs (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,034 $ 4,034 $ — $ — 
Common/collective trusts:

Fixed income  47,439  —  47,439  — 
U.S. large cap  31,352  —  31,352  — 
U.S. small cap  8,567  —  8,567  — 
International equity  36,773  —  36,773  — 

Governmental bonds  6,073  —  6,073  — 
Corporate bonds  2,998  —  2,998  — 
Investment funds  —  —  —  — 
Limited partnership  115  —  —  115 
Total investments $ 137,351 $ 4,034 $ 133,202 $ 115 
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The Company’s cash balance plan holds level 2 investments in common/collective trust funds that are public 
investment vehicles valued using a net asset value (“NAV”) provided by the manager of each fund. The NAV is 
based on the underlying net assets owned by the fund, divided by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV’s unit 
price is quoted on a private market that may not be active. However, the NAV is based on the fair value of the 
underlying securities within the fund, which are traded on an active market, and valued at the closing price reported 
on the active market on which those individual securities are traded. The significant investment strategies of the 
funds are as described in the financial statements provided by each fund. There are no restrictions on redemptions 
from these funds. Level 3 investments are equity based funds that primarily invest in domestic early stage capital 
funds.

Benefit Payments

The following table details expected benefit payments for the cash balance plan and other defined benefit plans:

Fiscal Years Ending November 30,
2024 $ 31,972 
2025  27,109 
2026  24,723 
2027  23,079 
2028  21,847 
Thereafter  95,187 
Total $ 223,917 

The Company expects to make approximately $4,522 in contributions during fiscal year 2024. 

NOTE 12—LEASES:

The Company leases certain of its facilities and equipment under operating lease agreements, which expire in 
various periods through 2037. The Company’s finance leases are not material.

The following table presents the various components of operating lease costs:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Operating lease cost $ 216,774 $ 199,609 $ 203,508 
Short-term lease cost  21,802  20,451  15,767 
Variable lease cost  58,283  45,997  40,215 
Sublease income  (5,394)  (3,226)  (1,738) 
Total operating lease cost $ 291,465 $ 262,831 $ 257,752 
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The following table presents a maturity analysis of expected undiscounted cash flows for operating leases on an 
annual basis for the next five fiscal years and thereafter as of November 30, 2023:

Fiscal Years Ending November 30,
2024 $ 277,969 
2025  227,589 
2026  161,175 
2027  108,655 
2028  74,024 
Thereafter  151,430 
Total payments  1,000,842 
Less: imputed interest*  148,542 
Total present value of lease payments $ 852,300 

*Imputed interest represents the difference between undiscounted cash flows and discounted cash flows.

The following amounts were recorded in the consolidated balance sheet as of November 30, 2023 and 2022 
related to the Company’s operating leases:

As of November 30,

Operating leases Balance sheet location 2023 2022

Operating lease ROU assets Other assets, net $ 813,590 $ 473,039 
Current operating lease liabilities Other accrued liabilities  229,010  158,801 
Non-current operating lease liabilities Other long-term liabilities  623,290  340,673 

The following table presents supplemental cash flow information related to the Company’s operating leases. 
Cash payments related to variable lease costs and short-term leases are not included in the measurement of operating 
lease liabilities, and, as such, are excluded from the amounts below:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

Cash flow information 2023 2022 2021

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities $ 225,142 $ 196,168 $ 200,096 
Non-cash ROU assets obtained in exchange for lease liabilities  152,071  191,055  156,406 

The weighted-average remaining lease term and discount rate as of November 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, 
were as follows:

As of November 30,

Operating lease term and discount rate 2023 2022
Weighted-average remaining lease term (years) 4.88 3.72
Weighted-average discount rate  6.41 %  5.24 %
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NOTE 13—INCOME TAXES:

The sources of income before the provision for income taxes are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

United States $ (51,820) $ 7,883 $ 66,274 
Foreign  460,048  597,120  489,422 
Total income before income taxes $ 408,228 $ 605,003 $ 555,696 

Provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021
Current tax provision (benefit):
Federal $ 78,961 $ 65,423 $ 54,809 
State  11,064  5,151  8,058 
Foreign  126,072  129,613  112,981 

$ 216,097 $ 200,187 $ 175,848 
Deferred tax provision (benefit):
Federal $ (97,371) $ (19,596) $ (19,119) 
State  (12,850)  (12,303)  (2,798) 
Foreign  (11,490)  1,075  (3,812) 

 (121,711)  (30,824)  (25,729) 
Total income tax provision $ 94,386 $ 169,363 $ 150,119 

The following presents the breakdown of net deferred tax liabilities after netting by taxing jurisdiction:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Deferred tax assets $ 72,333 $ 48,541 
Deferred tax liabilities  414,246  105,458 
Total net deferred tax liabilities $ 341,913 $ 56,917 
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Net deferred tax liabilities consist of the following:

As of November 30,

2023 2022

Assets:
Net operating losses $ 138,930 $ 143,593 
Accruals and other reserves  55,528  41,119 
Depreciation and amortization  73,234  13,319 
U.S. interest limitation carry forward  33,318  4,026 
Share-based compensation expense  7,867  7,505 
Deferred revenue  5,429  4,335 
Tax credits  5,082  8,415 
Foreign tax credit  915  1,373 
Operating lease liabilities  190,348  95,935 
Intercompany loans payable  81,654  62,544 
Other  37,713  17,616 
Gross deferred tax assets  630,018  399,780 
Valuation allowance  (117,679)  (103,169) 
Total deferred tax assets $ 512,339 $ 296,611 

Liabilities:
Intangible assets $ 636,194 $ 232,930 
Unremitted non-US earnings  45,250  31,223 
Operating lease right-of-use assets  172,808  89,375 
Total deferred tax liabilities  854,252  353,528 

Net deferred tax liabilities $ 341,913 $ 56,917 

The valuation allowance relates primarily to certain state and foreign net operating loss carry forwards, foreign 
deferred items and state credits. The Company’s assessment is that it is not more likely than not that these deferred 
tax assets will be realized.
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A reconciliation of the statutory U.S. federal income tax rate to the Company’s effective income tax rate is as 
follows: 

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
2023 2022 2021

Federal statutory income tax rate  21.0 %  21.0 %  21.0 %
State taxes, net of federal income tax benefit  (1.0) %  (1.4) %  0.6 %
International rate difference  (2.3) %  (2.7) %  (1.0) %
Withholding taxes  2.5 %  1.1 %  0.4 %
Uncertain tax benefits  1.3 %  (0.3) %  0.3 %
Changes in valuation allowance  1.7 %  1.3 %  (1.6) %
Impact of inclusion of foreign income (1)  (4.7) %  9.2 %  2.8 %
Other (2)  4.6 %  (0.2) %  4.5 %
Effective income tax rate  23.1 %  28.0 %  27.0 %

(1) Represents Subpart F income, Base Erosion and Anti-Abuse Tax (BEAT), and Global Intangible Low-Taxed Income (GILTI) (less Section 
250 deduction), net of associated foreign tax credits.

(2) Includes tax costs related to future legal entity restructuring for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023. Includes additional tax gain on the 
sale of Concentrix Insurance Solutions for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2021.

The Company’s U.S. business has sufficient cash flow and liquidity to fund its operating requirements and the 
Company expects and intends that profits earned outside the United States will be fully utilized and reinvested 
outside of the United States with the exception of earnings of certain acquired non-U.S. entities. The Company has 
recorded deferred tax liabilities related to non-U.S. withholding taxes on the earnings of its non-U.S. subsidiaries 
likely to be repatriated in the future.

As of November 30, 2023, the Company had approximately $2,078,260 of undistributed earnings of its non-
U.S. subsidiaries for which it has not provided for non-U.S. withholding taxes and state taxes because such earnings 
are intended to be reinvested indefinitely in international operations. It is not practicable to determine the amount of 
applicable taxes that would be due if such earnings were distributed. Accordingly, the Company has not provisioned 
U.S. state taxes and non-U.S. withholding taxes on the non-U.S. legal entities for which the earnings are 
permanently reinvested.

As of November 30, 2023, the Company had net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $310,536 and 
$40,792 for federal and state purposes, respectively. The federal net operating loss carry forward and the state net 
operating loss carry forwards will begin to expire in the fiscal year ending November 30, 2024. The Company also 
had approximately $179,929 of foreign net operating loss carry forwards that will also begin to expire in fiscal year 
ending November 30, 2024 if not used. In addition, the Company has approximately $6,384 of various federal and 
state income tax credit carry forwards that, if not used, will begin to expire in the fiscal year ending November 30, 
2024. Utilization of the acquired loss carry forwards may be limited pursuant to Section 382 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986.

The Company enjoys tax holidays in certain jurisdictions, primarily Algeria, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, 
Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Estonia, Guatemala, Honduras, India, Jordan, Latvia, Madagascar, Nicaragua, the 
Philippines and Turkey. The tax holidays provide for lower or zero rates of taxation and require various thresholds 
of investment and business activities in those jurisdictions. The estimated tax benefits from the above tax holidays 
for fiscal years 2023, 2022, and 2021 were approximately $7,961, $10,315, and $9,160, respectively. 
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The aggregate changes in the balances of gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding accrued interest and 
penalties, during fiscal years 2023, 2022, and 2021 were as follows:

Balance as of November 30, 2020 $ 47,913 
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year  3,602 
Reductions for tax positions of prior years  (1,638) 
Settlements  (2,108) 
Lapse of statute of limitations  (426) 
Changes due to translation of foreign currencies  104 
Balance as of November 30, 2021  47,447 
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year  42,749 
Settlements  (4,882) 
Lapse of statute of limitations  (14,351) 
Balance as of November 30, 2022  70,963 
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year  5,819 
Additions based on tax positions related to the prior year / acquisition  6,071 
Lapse of statute of limitations  (4,938) 
Changes due to translation of foreign currencies  1,407 
Balance as of November 30, 2023 $ 79,322 

The Company conducts business globally and files income tax returns in various U.S. and non-U.S. 
jurisdictions. The Company is subject to continuous examination and audits by various tax authorities. Significant 
audits are underway in the United States and India. The Company is not aware of any material exposures arising 
from these tax audits or in other jurisdictions not already provided for.  

Although timing of the resolution of audits and/or appeals is highly uncertain, the Company believes it is 
reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits as of November 30, 2023 could decrease 
between $34,854 and $37,817 in the next twelve months. The Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal income 
tax audit for returns covering years through fiscal year 2017. The Company is no longer subject to non-U.S. or U.S. 
state income tax audits for returns covering years through fiscal year 2012 and fiscal year 2014, respectively.

The liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $87,939 and $78,501 at November 30, 2023 and November 30, 
2022, respectively, and is included in other long-term liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. As of 
November 30, 2023 and 2022, $52,779 and $40,793 of the total unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal benefit, 
would affect the effective tax rate, if realized. The Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to 
income taxes, including unrecognized tax benefits, within the provision for income taxes. As of November 30, 2023 
and 2022, the Company had accrued $8,617 and $7,538, respectively, in income taxes payable related to accrued 
interest and penalties. 

NOTE 14—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

From time to time, the Company receives notices from third parties, including customers and suppliers, seeking 
indemnification, payment of money or other actions in connection with claims made against them. Also, from time 
to time, the Company has been involved in various bankruptcy preference actions where the Company was a 
supplier to the companies now in bankruptcy. In addition, the Company is subject to various other claims, both 
asserted and unasserted, that arise in the ordinary course of business. The Company evaluates these claims and 
records the related liabilities. It is possible that the liabilities ultimately incurred by the Company could differ from 
the amounts recorded.

The Company does not believe that the above commitments and contingencies will have a material adverse 
effect on the Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
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NOTE 15—EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic and diluted earnings per common share (“EPS”) are computed using the two-class method, which is an 
earnings allocation formula that determines EPS for each class of common stock and participating security. 

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2023 2022 2021

Basic earnings per common share:
Net income $ 313,842 $ 435,049 $ 405,577 
Less: net income allocated to participating securities(1)  (6,001)  (6,631)  (5,785) 
Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 307,841 $ 428,418 $ 399,792 

Weighted average common shares - basic  53,801  51,353  51,355 

Basic earnings per common share $ 5.72 $ 8.34 $ 7.78 

Diluted earnings per common share:
Net income $ 313,842 $ 435,049 $ 405,577 
Less: net income allocated to participating securities(1)  (5,978)  (6,583)  (5,724) 
Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 307,864 $ 428,466 $ 399,853 

Weighted-average number of common shares - basic  53,801  51,353  51,355 
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options and restricted stock units  209  387  559 
Weighted-average number of common shares - diluted  54,010  51,740  51,914 

Diluted earnings per common share $ 5.70 $ 8.28 $ 7.70 

(1) Restricted stock awards granted to employees by the Company are considered participating securities. Effective in the fourth quarter of 
fiscal year 2023, restricted stock units granted are also considered participating securities. 

NOTE 16—STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Share repurchase program

In September 2021, the Company’s board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to $500,000 of the 
Company’s outstanding shares of common stock from time to time as market and business conditions warrant, 
including through open market purchases or Rule 10b5-1 trading plans. The repurchase program has no termination 
date and may be suspended or discontinued at any time. During the fiscal years ended November 30, 2023 and 2022, 
the Company repurchased 709 and 842 shares, respectively, of its common stock for an aggregate purchase price of 
$63,958 and $120,819, respectively. The share repurchases were made on the open market and the shares 
repurchased by the Company are held in treasury for general corporate purposes. At November 30, 2023, 
approximately $290,127 remained available for share repurchases under the existing authorization from the 
Company’s board of directors.

During December 2023, the Company repurchased 66 shares of its common stock for an aggregate purchase 
price of $6,347. 
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Dividends

During fiscal years 2023 and 2022, the Company paid the following dividends per share approved by the 
Company’s board of directors:

Announcement Date Record Date Per Share Dividend Amount Payment Date

January 18, 2022 January 28, 2022 $0.25 February 8, 2022
March 29, 2022 April 29, 2022 $0.25 May 10, 2022
June 27, 2022 July 29, 2022 $0.25 August 9, 2022

September 28, 2022 October 28, 2022 $0.275 November 8, 2022
January 19, 2023 January 30, 2023 $0.275 February 10, 2023
March 29, 2023 April 28, 2023 $0.275 May 9, 2023
June 28, 2023 July 28, 2023 $0.275 August 8, 2023

September 27, 2023 October 27, 2023 $0.3025 November 7, 2023

On January 24, 2024, the Company announced a cash dividend of $0.3025 per share to stockholders of record as 
of February 5, 2024, payable on February 15, 2024. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROL AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

Based on the evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) 
under the Exchange Act) as required by Rules 13a-15(b) or 15d-15(b) under the Exchange Act, our principal 
executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that as of the end of the period covered by this 
report, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by 
Concentrix in reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and 
reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms, and include controls and procedures designed to 
ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in such reports is accumulated and communicated to our 
management, including the principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely 
decisions regarding required disclosure.

Report of management on internal control over financial reporting

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, as of November 30, 2023, appears in Part 
II, Item 8, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporated herein by reference.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, as of November 30, 2023, has 
been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which 
appears in Part II, Item 8, of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting 

We acquired Webhelp in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2023. We are currently in the process of evaluating 
and integrating the acquired operations, processes, and internal controls. See Note 3 of the consolidated financial 
statements included in this report for additional information on this acquisition.

Except for this acquisition, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during our fourth fiscal quarter of fiscal year 2023 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to 
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

Limitations on controls

Our disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting are designed to provide 
reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives as specified above. Management does not expect, however, that 
our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all error 
and fraud. Any control system, no matter how well designed and operated, is based upon certain assumptions and 
can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that its objectives will be met. Further, no evaluation of 
controls can provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control 
issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangements

During the three months ended November 30, 2023, none of our directors or officers adopted or terminated a 
“Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement” or “non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,” as those terms are defined in Item 
408 of Regulation S-K.

ITEM 9C. DISCLOSURE REGARDING FOREIGN JURISDICTIONS THAT PREVENT INSPECTIONS

Not applicable.
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certain information required by this Item 10 is incorporated by reference to the material under the headings 
“Board of Directors,” “Board Committees,” “Proposals Requiring Your Vote—Proposal No. 1: Election of 
Directors,” and “Our Executive Officers” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for the 2024 Annual Meeting 
of Stockholders, which we will file with the SEC not later than March 30, 2024.

Item 405 of Regulation S-K calls for disclosure of any known late filing or failure by an insider to file a report 
required by Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act. To the extent disclosure for delinquent reports is being made, it can 
be found under the caption “Delinquent Section 16(a) Reports” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for the 
2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which we will file with the SEC not later than March 30, 2024, and is 
incorporated herein by reference.

Our Code of Ethical Business Conduct, with which our directors, officers and staff must comply, establishes 
legal and ethical standards for conducting our business, including in accordance with applicable Nasdaq listing 
standards and SEC regulations. Our Code of Ethical Business Conduct is available free of charge on the 
“Governance Documents” page of the Investor Relations section of our website at www.concentrix.com, and a copy 
may also be obtained, upon request, from our Corporate Secretary at 39899 Balentine Drive, Suite 235, Newark, 
California, 94560. Future waivers from, or amendments to, our Code of Ethical Business Conduct that apply to our 
principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller or persons 
performing similar functions will be timely posted on the webpage referenced in this paragraph.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item 11 is incorporated by reference to the material under the headings “Board 
Committees—Compensation Committee,” “Director Compensation,” “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” 
“2023 Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal Year 2023,” “Outstanding Equity 
Awards at 2023 Fiscal Year-End,” “Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Fiscal Year 2023,” “Pension Benefits,” 
“Potential Payments upon Termination or in Connection with a Change of Control,” “CEO Pay Ratio,” “Pay Versus 
Performance,” and “Corporate Governance—Risk Management” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for 
the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which we will file with the SEC not later than March 30, 2024.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND 
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item 12 is incorporated by reference to the material under the headings 
“Beneficial Ownership of Securities” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the Company’s definitive 
Proxy Statement for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which we will file with the SEC not later than March 
30, 2024.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR 
INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item 13 is incorporated by reference to the material under the headings 
“Corporate Governance—Related Party Transactions” and “Board of Directors—Director Independence” in the 
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which we will file with the 
SEC not later than March 30, 2024.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item 14 is incorporated by reference to the material under the heading 
“Proposals Requiring Your Vote—Proposal No. 2: Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public 
Accounting Firm” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, 
which we will file with the SEC not later than March 30, 2024.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(1) Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Company filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are 
included in Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedules Omitted

Schedules other than Schedule II are omitted because they are not required or applicable under instructions 
contained in Regulation S-X or because the information called for is shown in the consolidated financial statements. 

CONCENTRIX

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 2023, 2022 and 2021
(in thousands)

Additions/
Deductions

Balances at
Beginning of
Fiscal Year

Charged to 
Revenue

and Expense, 
net

Additions
from

Acquisitions

Reclassifications
and

Write-offs

Balances at
End of

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2023
Allowance for deferred tax assets $ 103,169 $ 4,823 $ 11,760 $ (2,073) $ 117,679 
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2022
Allowance for deferred tax assets $ 31,016 $ 9,269 $ 63,804 $ (920) $ 103,169 
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2021
Allowance for deferred tax assets $ 45,026 $ 239 $ — $ (14,249) $ 31,016 
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(a)(3) Exhibits

Exhibit No. Exhibit Description
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of November 19, 2021, by and among Concentrix 

Corporation, CNXC Merger Sub, Inc., ProKarma Holdings Inc. and Carlyle Partners VI 
Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on 
Form 8-K filed on November 24, 2021).*

2.2 First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 20, 2021, by and 
among Concentrix Corporation, CNXC Merger Sub, Inc., ProKarma Holdings Inc. and Carlyle 
Partners VI Holdings, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current 
Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2021).*

2.3 Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated June 12, 2023, by and among Concentrix 
Corporation, OSYRIS S.à r.l., Marnix Lux SA, the other beneficiaries party thereto, and Sandrine 
Asseraf as the PoA Seller Representative (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the 
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 12, 2023).*

2.4 First Amendment to Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement, dated July 14, 2023, by and 
among Concentrix Corporation, OSYRIS S.à r.l., Marnix Lux SA, Sandrine Asseraf as the PoA 
Seller Representative, Priscilla Maters, as the representative of the GBL Sellers and Frédéric 
Jousset, and Sapiens, as the representative of the Non-PoA Sellers (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 17, 2023).*

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 2, 2020).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, as amended (incorporated by reference by 
Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on January 28, 2022).

4.1 Description of Securities

4.2 Indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023, by and between Concentrix Corporation and U.S. Bank 
Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2023).

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023, by and between Concentrix 
Corporation and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2023).

4.4 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023, by and between Concentrix 
Corporation and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2023).

4.5 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 2, 2023, by and between Concentrix 
Corporation and U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2023).

10.1 Amendment and Restatement Agreement, dated as of April 21, 2023, by and among Concentrix 
Corporation, the lenders party thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., and Bank of America, N.A. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed 
on April 26, 2023).
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10.2 Receivables Financing Agreement, dated as of October 30, 2020, by and among Concentrix 
Receivables, Inc., as borrower, the Company, as initial servicer, the lenders party thereto, and 
PNC Bank, National Association, as administrative agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10.7 to Amendment No. 2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on October 
30, 2020).

10.3 Receivables Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 30, 2020, by and among Concentrix 
Receivables, Inc., the Company, as servicer, and the subsidiaries of the Company named therein, 
as originators (incorporated by refence to Exhibit 10.8 to Amendment No. 2 to the Company’s 
Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on October 30, 2020).

10.4 First Omnibus Amendment, dated as of May 5, 2021, by and among the Company, as servicer, 
Concentrix Receivables, Inc., as borrower, the subsidiaries of the Company named therein, as 
originators, the lenders party thereto, and PNC Bank, National Association, as administrative 
agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q filed on July 9, 2021).

10.5 Second Amendment to Receivables Financing Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2022, by and 
among Concentrix Receivables, Inc., as borrower, the Company, as servicer, the lenders party 
thereto, and PNC Bank, National Association, as administrative agent (incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on July 8, 2022).

10.6 Put Option Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2023, by and among Concentrix Corporation, 
OSYRIS S.à r.l., Marnix Lux SA, the other beneficiaries party thereto, and Sandrine Asseraf as 
the PoA Seller Representative, including the form of Sellers’ Note set forth as Schedule 7 thereto 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed 
on March 31, 2023).*

10.7 Investor Rights Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2023, by and among Concentrix Corporation 
and the initial stockholders party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the 
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 31, 2023).*

10.8 Commitment Letter, dated as of March 29, 2023, by and between Concentrix Corporation and 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current 
Report on Form 8-K filed on March 31, 2023).

10.9 Sellers’ Note, dated September 25, 2023, by and among Concentrix Corporation and certain 
holders party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report 
on Form 8-K filed on September 25, 2023).

10.10 Form of Stock Restriction Agreement by and between Concentrix Corporation and the 
shareholders of Marnix Lux SA party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit E to Exhibit 
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 17, 2023).

10.11 Offer Letter, dated as of November 24, 2020, by and between the Company and Christopher 
Caldwell (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-
K filed on November 25, 2020).†

10.12 Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to 
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 2, 2020).†

10.13 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on 
Form 8-K filed on January 22, 2021).†

10.14 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (Non-Employee Directors) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the 
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on February 16, 2021).†
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10.15 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s Annual Report on 
Form 10-K filed on February 16, 2021).†

10.16 Form of Stock Option Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock Incentive 
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K 
filed on January 22, 2021).†

10.17 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (2022) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K filed on January 28, 2022).†

10.18 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (2022) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Company's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K filed on January 28, 2022).†

10.19 Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 
2020 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Company's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K filed on January 28, 2022).†

10.20 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock 
Incentive Plan (2023).†

10.21 Concentrix Corporation 2020 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on July 8, 
2022).†

10.22 Concentrix Corporation Change of Control Severance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10.9 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 2, 2020).†

10.23 Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and individual directors and officers 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on 
Form 10 filed by Concentrix Corporation on October 13, 2020 (File No. 001-39494)).†

10.24 Service Agreement, effective as of January 7, 2019, by and between Concentrix CVG CMG UK 
Limited and Cormac Twomey (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Company’s 
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on February 16, 2021).†

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Company.

23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP.

24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page of this report).

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a- 14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a- 14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, 
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

97.1 Concentrix Corporation Compensation Clawback Policy.

101.INS Inline XBRL Instance Document - the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data 
File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document.

101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.

       

106



101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.

104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (Embedded within the Inline XBRL document and included in 
Exhibit 101).

*   Schedules and exhibits have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of Regulation S-K. Concentrix 
Corporation hereby undertakes to furnish copies of any of the omitted schedules and exhibits upon request by 
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 

† Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit pursuant to Item 
15(b) of Form 10-K.

ITEM 16. FORM 10-K SUMMARY

None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: January 29, 2024

CONCENTRIX CORPORATION

By: /s/ Christopher Caldwell
Christopher Caldwell
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and 
appoints Christopher Caldwell and Andre Valentine, and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact, each 
with full power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments to this Annual 
Report on Form 10-K and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-fact or 
their substitute or substitutes may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/ Christopher Caldwell
President and Chief Executive Officer (Principal 
Executive Officer) and Director January 29, 2024

Christopher Caldwell

/s/ Andre Valentine
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and 
Principal Accounting Officer) January 29, 2024

Andre Valentine

/s/ Teh-Chien Chou Director January 29, 2024
Teh-Chien Chou

/s/ LaVerne Council Director January 29, 2024
LaVerne Council
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/s/ Jennifer Deason Director January 29, 2024
Jennifer Deason

/s/ Olivier Duha Director January 29, 2024
Olivier Duha

/s/ Nicolas Gheysens Director January 29, 2024
Nicolas Gheysens

/s/ Kathryn Hayley Director January 29, 2024
Kathryn Hayley

/s/ Kathryn Marinello Director January 29, 2024
Kathryn Marinello

/s/ Dennis Polk Director January 29, 2024
Dennis Polk

/s/ Ann Vezina Director January 29, 2024
Ann Vezina
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February 8, 2024

Dear Concentrix Corporation Stockholder:

We invite you to attend our 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be held at 10:00 a.m. 
Eastern Daylight Time on Thursday, March 21, 2024. The Annual Meeting will again be held in a virtual 
format to provide a convenient experience for all of our stockholders. Stockholders who held shares of 
Concentrix Corporation common stock as of the record date of January 26, 2024 will be able to attend the 
meeting by logging in at www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024. Details regarding attending and 
voting at the Annual Meeting and the business to be conducted at the meeting are described in the 
accompanying Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Statement.

Your vote is very important to our Board of Directors. Whether or not you attend the Annual Meeting, 
we encourage you to vote your shares of Concentrix Corporation common stock on the Internet, by toll-
free telephone call or, if you have requested a paper copy of our proxy materials, by signing, dating and 
returning the proxy card in the envelope provided.

Thank you for your ongoing support of, and continued interest in, Concentrix Corporation.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Marinello 
Chair of the Board

Chris Caldwell
Chief Executive Officer



NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
OF

CONCENTRIX CORPORATION

39899 Balentine Drive, Suite 235
Newark, California 94560

Date: Record Date: Time: Attendance:
Thursday, March 

21, 2024
Friday, January 

26, 2024 10:00 a.m. EDT www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024

The 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Concentrix Corporation will be held in a virtual meeting 
format at www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024, on Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. 
Eastern Daylight Time. 

Items of Business

1. The election of ten directors nominated by our Board of Directors and named in this Proxy 
Statement.

2. The ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public 
accounting firm for fiscal year 2024.

3. The approval, on an advisory basis, of the compensation of our named executive officers.

4. Such other business as may be properly be brought before the meeting.

The Proxy Statement following this Notice describes these matters in detail. We have not received 
notice of any other proposals to be presented at the Annual Meeting.

You may attend and vote at the Annual Meeting if you were a Concentrix Corporation stockholder of 
record at the close of business on January 26, 2024, the record date for the Annual Meeting. Your vote is 
important. Whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, please vote your shares of Concentrix 
Corporation common stock promptly on the Internet, by toll-free telephone call or, if you have requested a 
paper copy of our proxy materials, by signing, dating and returning the proxy card in the envelope 
provided. Voting your shares prior to the Annual Meeting will not prevent you from changing your vote 
through the virtual meeting platform if you choose to attend the meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors,

Jane C. Fogarty
Executive Vice President, Legal

Newark, California
February 8, 2024  
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the 
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking 
statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding our expected future financial condition, 
growth, and results of operations, including revenue, operating income, and free cash flow, statements 
regarding the expected benefits of our combination with Webhelp, and statements that include words 
such as believe, expect, may, will, provide, could, and should, and other similar expressions. These 
forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain and involve substantial risks and uncertainties that 
could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements. Risks 
and uncertainties include, among other things, the risk factors contained in our Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023 filed with the SEC and subsequent SEC filings. We do 
not undertake a duty to update forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they 
are made.



PROXY STATEMENT

OVERVIEW OF PROXY STATEMENT AND 2024 ANNUAL MEETING

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Proxy Statement to assist you 
in reviewing the matters to be considered at the Concentrix Corporation 2024 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders. In this Proxy Statement, “we,” the “Company,” and “Concentrix” refer to Concentrix 
Corporation. The summary does not contain all of the information that you should consider, and you should 
carefully read the entire Proxy Statement, as well as our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
November 30, 2023, before voting. This Proxy Statement and a proxy card are first being sent to 
stockholders on or about February 8, 2024.

Attending the Annual Meeting

Date and Time: Record Date:
Thursday, March 21, 2024 January 26, 2024

10:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time

Virtual Meeting Platform: www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024

Voting at the Annual Meeting

Telephone: Online: Mail: At the Meeting:
(800) 690-6903 www.proxyvote.com Return proxy card Through the virtual
24 hours a day 24 hours a day in the postage-paid meeting platform
7 days a week 7 days a week envelope provided
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Concentrix at a Glance

We are a leading global provider of CX solutions and technology that help iconic and disruptive brands 
drive deep understanding, full lifecycle engagement, and differentiated experiences for their end-customers 
around the world.

2023 Snapshot

Webhelp Combination 

On September 25, 2023, we completed our combination with the Webhelp business, a leading provider 
of CX solutions. This transformational combination was a milestone moment for the company and directly 
aligned with our long-term strategic goals, bringing together two recognized market leaders with 
complementary cultures, footprint, capabilities, and vision for growth across more than 70 countries.  

Fiscal 2023 Financial Highlights

Fiscal Year Ended
November 30, 

2023
November 30, 

2022 Change
Revenue ($ millions) $ 7,114.7 $ 6,324.5  12.5 %
Operating income ($ millions) $ 661.3 $ 640.2  3.3 %
Non-GAAP operating income ($ millions) (1) $ 1,010.0 $ 884.1  14.2 %
Operating margin  9.3 %  10.1 % -80 bps
Non-GAAP operating margin (1)  14.2 %  14.0 % 20 bps
Net income ($ millions) $ 313.8 $ 435.0  (27.9) %
Non-GAAP net income ($ millions) $ 630.7 $ 588.0  7.3 %
Adjusted EBITDA ($ millions) (1) $ 1,181.8 $ 1,031.0  14.6 %
Adjusted EBITDA margin (1)  16.6 %  16.3 % 30 bps
(1) See page 37 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023 for reconciliations of each non-
GAAP measure to its most directly comparable GAAP measure.
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• Revenue Growth.  Our 2023 revenue was $7,114.7 million, a 12.5% increase on an as-reported 
basis, including an approximate 9% contribution from Webhelp. We achieved year-over-year 
revenue increases in each of our strategic industry verticals.  

• Profitability.  On a non-GAAP basis, our operating income increased 14.2% year-over-year, and our 
adjusted EBITDA margin was up 30 basis points to 16.6%.  

• Capital return.  In fiscal 2023, we repurchased $81 million in shares and paid $64 million in 
dividends, increasing the quarterly dividend to $0.3025 per share in the fourth quarter. At year-end, 
the remaining authorization on our share repurchase program was approximately $290 million. 

Awards and Recognition Highlights 

• We received 131 industry awards and 53 client awards in fiscal 2023.

• Our 2023 global industry awards include the Brandon Hall Human Capital Management Excellence 
Award for Best Advance in Leading Diversity Equity and Inclusion Initiatives, Comparably’s award 
for Best Company Global Culture, and SEAL’s Business Sustainability Environmental Initiatives 
award.  

ESG Highlights 

• The Science Based Targets initiative (“SBTi”) validated our commitment to reduce absolute scope 1 
and 2 greenhouse gas (“GHG”) emissions 50% by 2030 from a 2019 base year and to reduce 
absolute scope 3 GHG emissions from purchased goods and services, capital goods, fuel and 
energy related activities, and employee commuting by 50% within the same timeframe.

• We have planted more than 500,000 trees through our partnership with One Tree Planted, and we 
have initiated seven tiny forests.

• We engaged our game-changers around the globe with our Carbon Challenge and Green Build 
Challenge.  

Additional information about our combination with Webhelp and our fiscal year 2023 performance is set 
forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(the “SEC”) on January 29, 2024.

We publish an annual Sustainability Report that is available on our website, which outlines our long-
term ESG goals, how these commitments align with the Sustainable Development Goals established by the 
United Nations, and updates stakeholders on our progress toward these goals.
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Annual Meeting Agenda

Proposal 1: Proposal 2: Proposal 3:
Election of Directors

(see page 21)
Ratification of Appointment of 

KPMG LLP
Advisory Vote on Executive 

Compensation

The following table provides summary information about our ten director nominees, each of whom 
currently serves on our Board of Directors. Concentrix is committed to diversity and inclusion across our 
organization and believes this starts with our highly skilled and diverse Board. Half of the ten director 
nominees are women, and 20 percent identify as ethnically diverse. Our Board of Directors recommends 
that you vote FOR each of the director nominees.

Name and Principal Occupation Age
Director 

Since Independent Current Committees

Chris Caldwell
President and CEO, Concentrix 
Corporation

51 2020 No Executive

Teh-Chien Chou 
President, Harbinger Venture 
Management Co., Ltd.

66 2020 Yes
Audit (Chair), 

Executive, 
Nominating and 

Governance
LaVerne H. Council 

Chief Executive Officer, Emerald 
One, LLC

62 2020 Yes Audit, Compensation

Jennifer Deason 
Chief Executive Officer, Home 
Partners of America

48 2020 Yes Audit, Nominating and 
Governance

Olivier Duha 
Former Chief Executive Officer, 
Webhelp

55 2023 No Executive

Nicolas Gheysens 
Executive, Groupe Bruxelles 
Lambert SA

47 2023 No Executive

Kathryn Hayley 
Chief Executive Officer, 
Rosewood Advisory Services, 
LLC

65 2020 Yes
Compensation (Chair), 
Executive, Nominating 

and Governance

Kathryn Marinello 
Chief Executive Officer, PODS 67 2020 Yes Executive (Chair)

Dennis Polk
Hyve Solutions Executive, 
TD SYNNEX Corporation

57 2020 No None

Ann Vezina 
Chair of the Board, TD SYNNEX 
Corporation

60 2020 Yes
Compensation, 

Executive, Nominating 
and Governance 

(Chair)
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Diverse Board Composition

% Women % Ethnically Diverse Age

50%

20% 45-49

50-54

55-5960-64

65-69

Proposal 1: Proposal 2: Proposal 3:
Election of Directors Ratification of Appointment of 

KPMG LLP
(see page 26)

Advisory Vote on Executive 
Compensation

KPMG LLP has been our independent registered public accounting firm since 2019. Our Board of 
Directors recommends that you vote FOR the ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our 
independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2024.

Proposal 1: Proposal 2: Proposal 3:
Election of Directors Ratification of Appointment of 

KPMG LLP
Advisory Vote on Executive 

Compensation
(see page 27)

Consistent with SEC regulations, we are holding a non-binding advisory vote on executive 
compensation, commonly known as “say-on-pay,” to provide our stockholders with an opportunity to 
express their views on our named executive officers’ compensation. 

Our executive compensation program is designed to support our culture, to attract, retain, and motivate 
executives who can contribute to our future success as a global organization, and to reinforce the 
achievement of strategic financial metrics aligned with long-term sustainable profitability and growth. The 
program emphasizes pay-for-performance, with a significant portion of executive compensation at risk and 
subject to the achievement of performance metrics that are aligned to our strategy and long-term 
stockholder value. This includes the performance-based equity incentive program that we implemented in 
fiscal year 2022 in which one-half of our executive officers’ long-term compensation is comprised of 
performance-based restricted stock units. See “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” in this Proxy 
Statement for a discussion of our executive compensation program and the compensation earned by our 
executive officers in fiscal year 2023. 
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Our executive compensation program and compensation philosophy is also supported by policies and 
practices that reflect our commitment to do right by and for people, including the following:

What We Do What We Do Not Do

☑ Balance cash and equity compensation with a 
strong emphasis on pay-for-performance and 
at-risk compensation

☒ No guaranteed minimum payouts or uncapped 
incentive award opportunities 

☑ Enhance retention and alignment with long-
term stockholder value through multi-year 
performance periods and vesting cycles

☒ No excessive perquisites or personal benefits 
for executive officers

☑ Provide incentive award opportunities based 
on metrics that promote long-term stockholder 
value

☒ No easily achievable target performance goals

☑ Require executive officers and directors to own 
and retain shares of Common Stock that have 
significant value to strengthen alignment with 
stockholder interests

☒ No hedging transactions, short sales, or other 
derivative transactions in our Common Stock 
by our directors, officers and staff

☑ Assess the competitiveness of our executive 
compensation program by comparison to a 
group of peer companies

☒ No single-trigger change of control benefits or 
special retirement plans for executive officers

☑ Maintain a robust clawback policy that 
provides for the recoupment of incentive 
compensation in compliance with applicable 
law

☒ No tax gross-up payments for executive 
officers for a change of control

Our Board of Directors recommends that you vote FOR the approval, on an advisory basis, of the 
compensation of our named executive officers.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE 
CONCENTRIX CORPORATION ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON               

MARCH 21, 2024:

This Proxy Statement is being furnished to you in connection with the solicitation by the Company’s 
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of proxies to be used at our 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the 
“Annual Meeting”) and any adjournments or postponements thereof. As permitted by SEC rules, we are 
furnishing our proxy materials, which include our 2023 Annual Report to Stockholders and this Proxy 
Statement, to stockholders by providing access to the proxy materials on the Internet at 
www.proxyvote.com. We are mailing stockholders a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials (the 
“Notice”) containing instructions on how to access the proxy materials and how to vote by proxy online. 
Stockholders can request a printed copy of the proxy materials by following the instructions in the Notice.

ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING

Who May Attend and Vote at the Annual Meeting

You may vote at the Annual Meeting if you were a holder of shares of Concentrix Corporation 
common stock, par value $0.0001 per share (“Common Stock”), as of the close of business on January 
26, 2024 (the “record date”). As of the record date, 66,303,494 shares of Common Stock were 
outstanding. Excluding 79,561 shares of restricted Common Stock that were issued in connection with the 
Webhelp combination for which holders have waived their right to vote on any matter submitted to the 
holders of Common Stock, 66,223,933 shares of Common Stock are eligible to vote at the Annual 
Meeting. Each such share of Common Stock is entitled to one vote on each matter presented for action at 
the Annual Meeting.

How to Attend the Annual Meeting

Our Annual Meeting will again be held in a virtual format to provide a safe and convenient experience 
for our stockholders. The Annual Meeting will be conducted via live webcast at 10:00 a.m. Eastern 
Daylight Time on Thursday, March 21, 2024. Stockholders who held shares of Common Stock as of the 
record date for the Annual Meeting can participate in the virtual Annual Meeting and ask questions about 
matters that are relevant to the items of business on the agenda. 

To attend, participate in, vote, ask pertinent questions, and examine the list of stockholders during the 
virtual Annual Meeting, stockholders who held shares of Common Stock as of the close of business on 
the record date should visit www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024 and enter the unique 16-digit 
control number that was included on the notice of internet availability, proxy card, or the instructions that 
accompanied your proxy materials. You are welcome to log in as early as 15 minutes before the start time 
of the Annual Meeting on March 21, 2024.

The virtual meeting platform is supported across internet browsers and devices (e.g., desktops, 
laptops, tablets, and cell phones). If you plan to attend the live webcast, we recommend a strong WiFi or 
internet connection for the best viewing experience. We encourage you to access the virtual meeting 
platform before the meeting begins to confirm your log-in credentials, familiarize yourself with the 
platform, and ensure that your streaming audio is working correctly. If you encounter any difficulties 
accessing the virtual Annual Meeting during the check-in or meeting time, please call the technical 
support number that will be posted on the virtual meeting login page. Technical support will be available 
starting at 9:45 a.m. EDT on March 21, 2024.

How to Vote at the Annual Meeting

The Board is asking for your proxy in advance of the Annual Meeting. Giving your proxy means that 
you authorize the individuals designated as proxies to vote your shares of Common Stock at the Annual 
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Meeting in the manner you direct. You may give your proxy or otherwise vote your shares of Common 
Stock in one of several ways, depending on how you hold your shares.

Stockholders of Record. If your shares of Common Stock are registered directly in your name with 
the Company’s transfer agent on the record date, you are considered the “stockholder of record” of those 
shares and you may:

(
Vote your shares of Common Stock by proxy by calling (800) 690-6903, 24 hours a day, 
seven days a week until 11:59 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time on March 20, 2024. Please have 
your proxy card on hand when you call. The telephone voting system has easy-to-follow 
instructions and provides confirmation that the system has properly recorded your vote.

OR

8
Vote your shares of Common Stock by proxy by visiting the website www.proxyvote.com, 
24 hours a day, seven days a week until 11:59 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time on March 20, 
2024. Please have your proxy card on hand when you access the website. The website has 
easy-to-follow instructions and provides confirmation that the system has properly recorded 
your vote.

OR

+
If you have requested or received paper copies of our proxy materials by mail, vote your 
shares of Common Stock by proxy by signing, dating, and returning the proxy card prior to 
the Annual Meeting in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you vote by telephone or over 
the Internet, you do not need to return your proxy card by mail.

OR

I
Vote your shares of Common Stock by attending the Annual Meeting virtually and 
submitting your vote through the virtual meeting platform at 
www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/CNXC2024.

For information about shares of Common Stock registered in your name, call Computershare toll free 
at (877) 373-6374 or access your account via the Internet at www.computershare.com/investor.

Beneficial Owners. If you hold your shares of Common Stock in a brokerage account or through a 
bank or other nominee, your broker, bank, or other nominee is considered the “stockholder of record” and 
you are considered the “beneficial owner” of the shares. In this case, your broker, bank, or other nominee 
is responsible for providing you with instructions on how to vote. If you are a beneficial owner and want to 
vote your shares of Common Stock at the virtual Annual Meeting, you will need the unique 16-digit control 
number that appears on the instructions that accompanied the notice of internet availability or the proxy 
materials that you received.

If you do not instruct your broker, bank, or other nominee on how to vote your shares of Common 
Stock, it will have discretionary authority to vote your shares on the ratification of the appointment of 
KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2024 (Proposal 2). 
However, your broker, bank, or other nominee will not be permitted to vote your shares (resulting in a 
“broker non-vote”) on the election of directors (Proposal 1) or the advisory vote to approve our executive 
compensation (Proposal 3).

Voting by Proxy. Your vote by proxy covers all shares of Common Stock registered in your name. If 
you vote your shares of Common Stock by proxy (whether on the Internet, by toll-free telephone call, or 
by returning a proxy card by mail) and you do not direct specific voting instructions, the shares 
represented will be voted consistent with the Board’s recommendations:

• FOR the election of all ten director nominees named in this Proxy Statement;

Table of Contents
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• FOR the ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public 
accounting firm for fiscal year 2024;

• FOR the approval, on an advisory basis, of the compensation of our named executive officers; 
and

• In the discretion of the proxy holders on any other matters properly brought before the meeting.

Your vote is important. Whether or not you plan to attend the virtual Annual Meeting, please 
vote by proxy on the Internet, by toll-free telephone call or, if you have requested a paper copy 
of our proxy materials, by signing, dating, and returning the proxy card.

401(k) Plan Shares. If you own shares of Common Stock in the Concentrix Corporation Retirement 
and Savings Plan (the “401(k) Plan”), your proxy card also covers those shares. The trustee of the 401(k) 
Plan will vote your 401(k) Plan shares as directed by you. If you do not provide voting instructions, the 
trustee of the 401(k) Plan will vote your 401(k) Plan shares in proportion to the voting instructions it has 
received. To vote your 401(k) Plan shares, you may use one of the methods described above under 
“Stockholders of Record,” but your vote must be received by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time on March 
18, 2024.  

How to Change or Revoke Your Vote

Attending the virtual Annual Meeting does not automatically revoke or cancel your prior vote by proxy. 
If you are a stockholder of record, you may change or revoke your vote by proxy if you:

• deliver a written notice of revocation to our Corporate Secretary prior to votes being cast at the 
Annual Meeting;

• execute and return a later-dated proxy prior to votes being cast at the Annual Meeting;

• cast a new vote by proxy on the Internet or by toll-free telephone call before 11:59 p.m. Eastern 
Daylight Time, on March 20, 2024; or

• attend the virtual Annual Meeting and submit a new vote through the virtual meeting platform.

If you are a beneficial owner, follow the instructions provided by your broker, bank, or other nominee 
to revoke your vote by proxy, if applicable.

Quorum

We will have a quorum to conduct business at the Annual Meeting if holders of a majority of the 
outstanding shares of Common Stock entitled to vote as of the close of business on the record date are 
present or represented by proxy at the meeting. In determining a quorum, shares of Common Stock held 
by stockholders who abstain from voting or whose shares are represented by broker non-votes on any 
proposal will be considered present at the Annual Meeting.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Policies

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Ethical Business Conduct, and Human Rights Policy 
are available on the “Governance Documents” page of the Investor Relations section of our website at 
www.concentrix.com, and copies of each may be obtained upon request from our Corporate Secretary. 
Our Corporate Governance Guidelines contain information about the structure and functioning of our 
Board, including with respect to Board and Committee composition, independence, membership criteria, 
and stock ownership guidelines. 
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We rely on our Code of Ethical Business Conduct to communicate the legal and ethical standards for 
how we conduct our business, including our adherence to applicable Nasdaq Stock Market (“Nasdaq”) 
listing standards and SEC regulations. All of our directors, executive officers, and employees are required 
to comply with the Code of Ethical Business Conduct, and we translate the Code into approximately 30 
languages to ensure our staff around the globe can read it in their primary languages. 

Our Human Rights Policy reinforces our commitment to human rights and supplements our Code of 
Ethical Business Conduct by setting out key principles that we strive to adhere to in the protection of 
liberty, freedom, and other human rights, consistent with the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Our 
Board of Directors has approved and has oversight responsibility for our Human Rights Policy.

We have a robust whistleblower program that is overseen by the Audit Committee. Stockholders, 
staff, clients, and other interested parties can anonymously submit complaints, including violations of the 
Code of Ethical Business Conduct, online or through a written communication sent to the Chair of the 
Audit Committee. Information regarding the reports received through our whistleblower program are 
reviewed quarterly with the Audit Committee. 

We intend to disclose any waivers from, or amendments to, our Code of Ethical Business Conduct 
that apply to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and persons performing similar functions 
that are required to be disclosed by Item 5.05 of Form 8-K by timely posting disclosure of such events on 
our website at www.concentrix.com. The information on our website is not, and will not be deemed to be, 
a part of this Proxy Statement or incorporated into any other filings we make with the SEC.

Stockholder Engagement

Making the greatest impact means that we must listen to, learn from, and collaborate with many 
different stakeholders, and have implemented an active and regular engagement program as a part of our 
strong corporate governance practices. 

We engage in outreach efforts to receive valuable feedback that informs our decisions with respect to 
our strategy, corporate governance practices and policies, ESG initiatives, and our external 
communications. In the last twelve months, we engaged with stockholders representing more than 70% of 
our outstanding shares, in over 170 virtual and in-person meetings. Key topics discussed during these 
meetings included:

• our financial performance and capital deployment; 
• the combination and integration with Webhelp; 
• technological innovation, including generative AI, and views on market trends;
• our executive compensation practices; 
• Board composition; and
• our ESG practices and policies.

We value the input of our stockholders, and significant feedback we receive from our stockholders is 
shared with our executive team and our Board, as appropriate. 

Related Party Transactions

Our written related party transactions policy requires our Audit Committee to review any transaction, 
arrangement or relationship or series thereof that will involve more than $120,000 in which the Company 
is a participant, and in which any related party (directors, executive officers, holders of more than five 
percent of the Common Stock, and immediate family members of any of the foregoing) has a direct or 
indirect material interest (each a “related party transaction”). In determining whether to ratify or approve a 
related party transaction, the Audit Committee will consider, among other factors it deems appropriate, 
whether the transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms generally available to an unaffiliated third 
party under the same or similar circumstances, the extent of the related party’s interest in the transaction, 
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the approximate dollar value of the transaction, and whether the proposed transaction includes any 
potential reputational risk to the Company. Executive officer and non-employee director compensation 
reported in this proxy statement is not considered a related party transaction.

Other than as set forth below, since the beginning of fiscal year 2023, there have been no related 
party transactions and, as of the date of this Proxy Statement, no related party transactions are proposed.

Investor Rights Agreement.  In connection with the Webhelp combination, in March 2023, the 
Company entered into an Investor Rights Agreement (the “IRA”) with certain stockholders (the “Initial 
Stockholders”) of Marnix Lux SA, a public limited liability company (société anonyme) incorporated under 
the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg (“Webhelp Parent”) and the parent company of the Webhelp 
business, which IRA became effective on the closing of the combination in September 2023. The Initial 
Stockholders included certain affiliates of Groupe Bruxelles Lambert (“GBL”) and Olivier Duha. As of the 
record date, GBL and its affiliates owned approximately 13.2% of our outstanding Common Stock. 

Subject to the terms and conditions of the IRA, (i) GBL has the right to nominate two directors (the 
“GBL Directors”) to our Board for so long as certain entities associated with GBL and Mr. Duha own at 
least 70% of the shares of Common Stock originally issued to them in the Webhelp combination and (ii) 
GBL has the right to nominate one director to the Board for so long as certain entities associated with 
GBL owns at least 50% of the shares of Common Stock originally issued to them in the Webhelp 
combination. If GBL has the right to nominate two directors, Mr. Duha has the right to be nominated as 
one of the two GBL Directors for so long as he owns at least 50% of the shares of Common Stock 
originally issued to him in the Webhelp combination. The initial GBL Directors were Mr. Duha and Nicolas 
Gheysens.

Each of the Initial Stockholders agreed not to take certain actions without the Company’s prior written 
consent so long as they hold at least 50% of the shares originally issued to them in the Webhelp 
combination, including making any proposal, public statement or offer to the Board or the Company’s 
stockholders regarding business combinations, tender offers, restructuring, liquidation, or acquisition of 
Company loans, securities, or assets, among other specified actions. Neither the Company nor any 
material subsidiary may amend its organizational documents in a manner that disproportionately 
adversely affects the rights of the Initial Stockholders or that is knowingly in violation of the rights of any 
Initial Stockholder pursuant to the IRA so long as such Initial Stockholder holds at least 50% of the shares 
of Common Stock originally issued to it in the Webhelp combination.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the IRA, the Initial Stockholders have agreed to certain 
customary lock-up provisions covering the shares of Common Stock issued to them at closing. The Initial 
Stockholders have certain registration rights under the IRA, which requires the Company to register, 
within 180 days of the closing of the Webhelp combination, the resale of certain shares of Common Stock 
held by the Initial Stockholders. Upon demand by the Initial Stockholders, the Company will also be 
required to register a sale by the Initial Stockholders of such shares with a value of at least $100 million 
up to two times in any rolling twelve-month period. The Initial Stockholders will also have “piggy-back” 
registration rights to include their shares of Common Stock in certain other registration statements filed by 
the Company.

The Company has agreed to waive the corporate opportunity doctrine to the extent permitted under 
the Delaware General Corporation Law with respect to GBL and the GBL Directors.

Risk Management

The Board, directly and indirectly through its committees, oversees the Company’s risk management 
process, including risks related to climate change, executive officer succession planning, and 
cybersecurity. The full Board is informed of each committee’s risk oversight activities through regular 
reports from the committee chairs. In addition, Board members generally attend committee meetings for 
which they are not members in a non-voting capacity to remain aware of, and provide input on, the 
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matters addressed by those committees. Strategic, operational, financial, and competitive risks are 
presented and discussed at the Board’s quarterly meetings, and the Board conducts an annual review of 
our long-term strategic plans. 

At the committee level, the Audit Committee has oversight responsibility for our risk assessment and 
management activities, including with respect to information technology, cybersecurity, and privacy. The 
Nominating and Governance Committee assists the Board in overseeing the Company’s governance 
risks, including Board composition and succession, and compliance with SEC and Nasdaq regulations 
related to corporate governance. The Compensation Committee oversees the Company’s compensation 
policies and practices and related human capital and compensation risks.

Compensation Risk Assessment. In consultation with the Compensation Committee and the 
Compensation Committee’s independent compensation consultant, members of management from the 
Company’s People Solutions and Legal departments annually assess whether the Company’s 
compensation policies and practices encourage excessive or inappropriate risk-taking by our employees, 
including employees other than our named executive officers. The risk assessment in fiscal year 2023 
included a review of compensation policies and practices, the design of our incentive plans and policies, 
the risk characteristics of our business, the alignment of our compensation programs to our company 
strategy, our internal controls and related risk management programs, and the compensation programs’ 
risk mitigation features.

Management reported its findings to the Compensation Committee, and after review and discussion, 
the Compensation Committee concluded that our compensation programs do not encourage executive 
officers or other employees to take unnecessary or excessive risks that are reasonably likely to have a 
material adverse effect on our business. Factors considered by the Compensation Committee as part of 
its review include:

• Our compensation programs have a balance of short- and long-term incentive programs that 
measure performance against multiple metrics that enhance long-term stockholder value, aligning 
our team with our short- and long-term strategy.

• Incentive award opportunities have appropriate thresholds and caps, are plotted along a 
continuum, and are not highly leveraged with significant escalations in payout for incremental 
performance.

• Long-term incentive awards align the interests of equity award recipients with those of 
stockholders.

• Equity awards have multi-year vesting provisions, which promote long-term value creation, aid in 
retention, and reduce the potential for short-term risk taking.

• Our share ownership guidelines require our executive officers and directors to own a significant 
amount of Common Stock so that each individual has personal wealth tied to our long-term 
success and is thereby aligned with stockholder interests.

• Our compensation programs are evaluated against peer data to maintain competitiveness and 
market appropriateness in light of our industry, size and performance.

• The Compensation Committee receives input from an independent compensation consultant on 
executive compensation programs.

• Our Insider Trading Policy restricts trading of Company securities by executive officers and other 
leaders to open trading windows following pre-clearance by our Legal Department and prohibits 
hedging, short sales and other derivative transactions in the Company’s securities.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Leadership Structure

The Board regularly considers its leadership structure and believes that it is important to retain the 
flexibility to determine the appropriate leadership structure for the Company and its stockholders. Since 
the Company became a standalone public company in December 2020, the Board has maintained 
separate roles for the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Board Chair with Ms. Marinello serving as 
Chair of the Board. This separation enables the CEO to focus on the Company’s operations and day-to-
day management of the Company, while the Chair focuses on leading the Board in its oversight and other 
responsibilities.

Director Independence

The Board annually reviews the independence of each director. Our Corporate Governance 
Guidelines require that a majority of the Board members qualify as independent directors under the 
Nasdaq listing standards. Based on the information provided by each director and the Board’s most 
recent review, the Board has determined that each of Mr. Chou and Mses. Council, Deason, Hayley, 
Marinello and Vezina qualifies as independent. 

Mr. Caldwell is not considered independent due to his current employment as our President and Chief 
Executive Officer. Mr. Duha is not considered independent due to his previous role as Chief Executive 
Officer of Webhelp, prior to our combination with Webhelp in September 2023. Mr. Gheysens is not 
independent due to his role as an executive of GBL, which is the largest stockholder of Concentrix. GBL 
was the largest shareholder of Webhelp and received a significant portion of the purchase consideration, 
including a majority of the aggregate principal amount of the promissory note issued by us, as part of the 
Webhelp combination. Although we believe that Mr. Polk has no relationship that impairs his 
independence, we currently consider him to be not independent due to his role as an executive officer of 
TD SYNNEX Corporation (“TD SYNNEX”), which was the parent company of Concentrix prior to our 
separation from TD SYNNEX (the “spin-off”) in December 2020. 

In evaluating the independence of Ms. Marinello, the Board considered the engagement of Concentrix 
to provide customer experience (“CX”) solutions for PODS for whom Ms. Marinello serves as Chief 
Executive Officer.  In fiscal year 2023, PODS made payments to Concentrix of approximately $8.8 million 
in connection with these services, which represented less than 0.2% of our fiscal year 2023 revenue. The 
Board has determined that this arms-length commercial relationship does not affect the ability of Ms. 
Marinello to exercise independent judgment in carrying out her responsibilities as a member of the Board.

In evaluating the independence of Ms. Council, the Board considered the engagement of Concentrix 
to provide technical design and digital transformation services for Emerald One LLC (“Emerald One”) for 
whom Ms. Council serves as Chief Executive Officer.  In fiscal year 2023, Emerald One made payments 
to Concentrix of approximately $0.2 million in connection with these services, which represented less than 
0.1% of our fiscal year 2023 revenue. The Board has determined that this arms-length commercial 
relationship does not affect the ability of Ms. Council to exercise independent judgment in carrying out her 
responsibilities as a member of the Board.

Director Qualifications and Nomination Process

The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for identifying, screening, and 
recommending persons for nomination by the Board for election as directors. In accordance with our 
Corporate Governance Guidelines and with oversight from the Board, the Nominating and Governance 
Committee regularly assesses the skills and experience of the current Board members. Areas of focus 
include:
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• experience in industries of importance to the Company’s business, including technology, 
communications and media, retail, travel and e-commerce, banking, financial services and 
insurance, and healthcare;

• expertise in areas relevant to the Board’s oversight responsibilities, including senior management 
of a large organization and experience with global business, mergers and acquisitions, finance, 
marketing and sales, human resources, information technology and cybersecurity, business 
development and strategy, and governance;

• a multi-stakeholder viewpoint and commitment to global citizenship that recognizes the 
importance of environmental, social and corporate governance factors in oversight of the 
Company;

• diversity of race, ethnicity, gender, age, cultural background, and professional experiences;

• personal qualities of leadership, character, judgment, and whether the candidate possesses and 
maintains a reputation for integrity, trust, respect, competence and adherence to the highest 
ethical standards; and

• whether the individual is free of conflicts and has the time required for preparation, participation, 
and attendance at all meetings.

The Nominating and Governance Committee reviews these areas in the context of the current 
composition of the Board, identifying areas of present need and potential gaps in the future. In 
determining whether to nominate an individual for election or an incumbent director for re-election, the 
Nominating and Governance Committee and the Board consider the factors described above as well as 
an incumbent director’s satisfactory performance and other matters they deem relevant. These factors are 
considered in the judgment of the Nominating and Governance Committee and the Board, and no rigid 
formula or weighting is applied. 

Suggestions for director nominees can be brought to the Board’s attention by the Nominating and 
Governance Committee, by individual members of the Board, or by stockholders. The Nominating and 
Governance Committee also has the authority to engage third-parties to assist in identifying candidates. 
Candidates recommended by stockholders are evaluated in the same manner as candidates 
recommended by members of the Board or external advisors. 

Our Bylaws contain provisions that address the process by which a stockholder may nominate an 
individual to stand for election to the Board at an Annual Meeting. In order to nominate a candidate for 
Board membership, a stockholder must give timely notice in writing to our Corporate Secretary and 
otherwise comply with the provisions of our Bylaws. To be timely, our Bylaws provide that we must have 
received the stockholder’s notice not more than 120 days nor less than 90 days in advance of the 
anniversary of the date of our proxy statement for the prior year’s Annual Meeting. However, if no Annual 
Meeting was held in the prior year or the current Annual Meeting is scheduled for a date more than 30 
days before or after the anniversary of the prior year’s Annual Meeting, we must receive the stockholder’s 
notice by the later of the 90th day prior to the current Annual Meeting and the 10th day following public 
disclosure of the date of the current Annual Meeting. Information required by our Bylaws to be in the 
notice includes the name, age, and business and residential addresses of the nominee and the person 
making the nomination, the principal occupation of the nominee, the number of shares of Common Stock 
owned by the nominee, the nominee’s written consent to serve, if elected, and other information about the 
nominee that must be disclosed in proxy solicitations under Section 14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and the rules and regulations thereunder. Stockholders who 
intend to solicit proxies in support of director nominees other than the Company’s nominees must also 
provide notice that sets forth the information required by Rule 14a-19 of the Exchange Act no later than 
60 days prior to the anniversary of the prior year’s Annual Meeting.
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Stockholder nominations must be made in accordance with the procedures outlined in, and include 
the information required by, our Bylaws and must be sent by a nationally recognized courier service or 
mailed by first class United States mail, postage or delivery charges prepaid, to Concentrix Corporation, 
Attention: Corporate Secretary, 39899 Balentine Drive, Suite 235, Newark, California 94560. 

Board Diversity

Concentrix is committed to diversity and inclusion, and the highly diverse nature of our Board reflects 
that commitment. Our Corporate Governance Guidelines articulate the Company’s belief that a variety of 
experiences and points of view contributes to a more effective decision-making process and the Board’s 
commitment to consider diversity of race, ethnicity, gender, age, cultural background, and professional 
experiences in evaluating candidates for Board membership.

The below Board Diversity Matrix reports self-identified diversity statistics for the Board in the format 
required by Nasdaq’s rules. 

Board Diversity Matrix (as of February 8, 2024)

Total Number of Directors 10

Female Male Non-Binary
Did Not 

Disclose 
Gender

Part I: Gender Identity

Directors 5 5 0 0

Part II: Demographic Background

African American or Black 1 0 0 0

Alaskan Native or Native American 0 0 0 0

Asian 0 1 0 0

Hispanic or Latinx 0 0 0 0

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0

White 4 4 0 0

Two or More Races or Ethnicities 0 0 0 0

LGBTQ+ 0

Did Not Disclose Demographic Background 0

Meetings

The Board held seven meetings in fiscal year 2023. All of the quarterly meetings included executive 
sessions of the non-employee directors without management present. Each of the Board’s Committees 
also regularly met in executive sessions, generally at the Committee’s quarterly meetings. In the 
aggregate, the directors attended 99% of the total number of meetings of the Board and the committees 
on which they served, and each director attended at least 95% of the total number of meetings of the 
Board and the committees on which they served. Directors are expected to attend the Annual Meeting, 
and all eight of our directors that were serving at the time attended the 2023 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders.
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Contacting the Board

The Board has established a process for stockholders and other interested persons to send 
communications to directors. Stockholders and other interested persons who wish to communicate with 
the Board as a whole or to individual non-employee directors, may send communications in writing to: 
Kathryn Marinello, Chair, Concentrix Corporation, 39899 Balentine Drive, Suite 235, Newark, California 
94560 or Allison Leopold Tilley, Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP, 2550 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, 
California 94304. All communications  must include the name and address of the sender in the written 
communication and indicate whether they are a stockholder of Concentrix or other interested person. Ms. 
Marinello and Ms. Leopold Tilley will review any communication received from a stockholder or other 
interested person, and all material communications from stockholders or other interested persons will be 
forwarded to the appropriate director or directors or Board committee based on the subject matter.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Our Board has four standing committees: Audit; Compensation; Executive; and Nominating and 
Governance. The Audit, Compensation, and Nominating and Governance Committees are comprised 
solely of directors that are independent under applicable Nasdaq rules. Each standing committee has a 
written charter that has been approved by the Board and can be found on the “Governance Documents” 
page of the Investor Relations section of our website at www.concentrix.com. Copies of the committee 
charters are also available in printed form to any stockholder who submits a request to our Corporate 
Secretary. The information on our website is not, and will not be deemed to be, a part of this Proxy 
Statement or incorporated into any other filings we make with the SEC. Further information about each of 
the Board’s standing committees is set forth below. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Current Members: Chou (Chair), Council, Deason;  Audit Committee Financial Experts: Chou, Deason
Eight Meetings in 2023

The Audit Committee provides assistance to the Board in fulfilling its legal and fiduciary 
obligations in matters involving our accounting, auditing, financial reporting, internal control, and legal 
compliance functions. The Audit Committee reviews our financial statements and the periodic filings 
we make with the SEC. The Audit Committee oversees the audit work of our independent registered 
public accounting firm by approving the services performed by our independent registered public 
accounting firm, evaluating the independence of the accounting firm, and reviewing the accounting 
firm’s reports regarding our accounting practices and internal controls. The Audit Committee also has 
oversight responsibility for our risk assessment and management activities, including with respect to 
information technology, cybersecurity, and privacy. Management reports to the Audit Committee on the 
status of the Company’s key cybersecurity controls and audits on a quarterly basis. 

The Audit Committee is comprised solely of independent directors. Each of the current members 
of the Audit Committee is financially literate, and Mr. Chou and Ms. Deason have been determined by 
the Board to be audit committee financial experts. No current member of the Audit Committee serves 
on the Audit Committee of more than three public companies.

Audit Committee Report. As set forth in the Audit Committee charter, the Audit Committee provides 
oversight regarding the Company’s accounting, financial reporting, internal control, internal audit, and 
legal compliance practices, including the integrity of the Company’s financial statements. The Company’s 
management is responsible for the preparation of the Company’s financial statements, its accounting and 
financial reporting principles, and internal controls and procedures. The Company’s independent public 
accountants are responsible for auditing the Company’s financial statements. During fiscal year 2023, 
KPMG LLP (“KPMG”) served as the Company’s independent public accountants.
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The Company’s management has represented to the Audit Committee that the Company’s audited 
consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the Company’s audited consolidated 
financial statements with management and KPMG. In connection with this review, the Audit Committee 
discussed and reviewed with KPMG the matters required to be discussed under Public Company 
Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”) Auditing Standard 1301 (Communication with Audit Committees), 
and the Audit Committee, with and without management present, discussed and reviewed the results of 
KPMG’s examination of the Company’s financial statements, including the quality, not just the 
acceptability of the Company’s accounting principles, the reasonableness of significant judgments, and 
the clarity of disclosures in the Company’s financial statements. 

The Audit Committee has also discussed with KPMG, with and without management present, KPMG’s 
audit of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and the overall quality of the Company’s 
financial reporting.

In discharging its oversight responsibility related to the audit process, the Audit Committee obtained 
from KPMG written disclosures regarding auditors’ independence as required by PCAOB Ethics and 
Independence Rule 3526 (Communications with Audit Committees Concerning Independence). In 
accordance with the foregoing standard, the Audit Committee discussed with KPMG matters related to 
KPMG’s independence and satisfied itself as to the firm’s independence. The Audit Committee also 
considered the compatibility of non-audit services with the firm’s independence. 

In connection with the appointment, compensation, retention, and oversight of the independent 
auditor, the Audit Committee annually reviews the qualifications, performance, and independence of the 
independent auditor, and lead engagement partner, and assures the regular rotation of the lead 
engagement partner as required. In doing so, the Audit Committee considers a number of factors 
including, but not limited to: quality of services provided; technical expertise and knowledge of the 
industry; effective communication; objectivity; and the likely impact of changing the independent auditor. 

The Audit Committee has determined that the provision of certain non-audit services is compatible 
with maintaining the independence of KPMG as the Company’s independent public accountants, subject 
to ongoing review and approval by the Audit Committee.

Based on the above-mentioned reviews and discussions with management and the independent 
auditors, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board that the Company’s audited consolidated 
financial statements be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 
30, 2023 for filing with the SEC. The Board approved this recommendation.

Audit Committee

Teh-Chien Chou, Chair
LaVerne H. Council
Jennifer Deason
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COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Current Members: Hayley (Chair), Council, Vezina
Seven Meetings in 2023

The Compensation Committee oversees our overall compensation strategy and policies and approves 
the compensation provided to our executive officers, including the structure, metrics, and goals for 
annual and long-term incentive plans, and the compensation provided to our non-employee directors. 
The Compensation Committee also reviews, administers, and approves equity-based compensation 
for our staff and our non-employee directors and administers our equity incentive plan and employee 
stock purchase plan. 

The Compensation Committee is responsible for overseeing human capital and compensation 
risks, including evaluating and assessing risks arising from our compensation policies and practices 
for all employees and ensuring executive compensation is aligned with performance. 

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation. No member of the Compensation 
Committee is a current or former officer or employee of the Company, or had any relationship requiring 
disclosure by the Company under Item 404 of Regulation S-K. No member of the Board is an executive 
officer of another company for which an executive officer of the Company serves as a director.

Compensation Committee Report. The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed with 
management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K of the 
Securities Act of 1933 and, based on that review and discussion, the Compensation Committee 
recommended to the Board that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this Proxy 
Statement and incorporated in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 
2023.

Compensation Committee

Kathryn Hayley, Chair
LaVerne H. Council
Ann Vezina

NOMINATING AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
Current Members: Vezina (Chair), Chou, Deason, Hayley
Four Meetings in 2023

The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the 
Board regarding candidates for directorships and the size, director qualifications, and composition of 
the Board, and for overseeing our Corporate Governance Guidelines and making recommendations to 
the Board concerning corporate governance matters. In addition, the Nominating and Governance 
Committee is responsible for considering director nominations by stockholders. The Nominating and 
Governance Committee oversees risks related to our overall corporate governance, including Board 
and committee composition, the size and structure of the Board, director independence, and our 
corporate governance profile and ratings. The Nominating and Governance Committee also is actively 
engaged in overseeing risks associated with succession planning for the Board.
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Current Members: Marinello (Chair), Caldwell, Chou, Duha, Gheysens, Hayley, Vezina
No Meetings in 2023
The Executive Committee is comprised of our Board Chair, our CEO, the Chairs of the Audit, 
Compensation, and Nominating and Governance Committees, and such other members of the Board 
as are appointed by the Board. The Executive Committee is responsible for performing the functions 
of the Board between regularly scheduled meetings if there is a critical need for prompt action and it is 
not practical to arrange a meeting of the full Board. We do not expect the Executive Committee to 
meet or take action regularly.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Our Compensation Committee is responsible for reviewing our director compensation program and 
recommending adjustments, as appropriate, to the full Board. As part of its review, the Compensation 
Committee considers the significant time commitment and expertise required to effectively serve on our 
Board and its committees. The Board’s goal for our director compensation program is to provide non-
employee directors with a fair compensation package that reflects the services they perform for our 
stockholders, as well as the performance of the Company. 

In March 2023, the Compensation Committee recommended, and the Board approved, changes to 
our non-employee director compensation program to add Committee member retainers, increase the 
amounts of the Audit and Compensation Committee chair retainers, decrease the annual Board cash 
retainer and increase the annual director equity grant. As amended, our director compensation program 
consists of an annual retainer, a Board Chair retainer, Committee Chair and member retainers, and a 
long-term equity component, which consists of a grant of restricted stock units that vest in full on the 
earlier of the one-year anniversary of the date of grant and the date of our next annual meeting. 

Annual Member 
Retainer 

Additional 
Chair Retainer

Board $85,000 $150,000
Audit Committee $15,000 $15,000
Compensation Committee $12,500 $12,500
Nominating and Governance Committee $10,000 $10,000
Executive Committee $— $—
Annual equity grant $175,000

The 2023 changes were based, in part, on a review of the director compensation at our compensation 
peer group and aligned our director compensation program more closely to the peer group, while 
continuing to emphasize director equity ownership to strengthen alignment with stockholder interests. See 
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Our Compensation Process.” 

We provide coverage for directors under a director and officer liability insurance policy. We also 
reimburse directors for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for attending Board and Committee 
meetings and educational seminars and conferences in accordance with our director education program. 
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2023 Director Compensation

The following table sets forth the compensation paid to, or earned by, each of our non-employee 
directors in fiscal year 2023.

Name
Fees Earned or Paid in 

Cash
($)

Stock Awards(1)

($)

All Other 
Compensation(2)

($)
Total

($)
Teh-Chien Chou $123,451 $174,920 $1,470 $299,841

LaVerne H. Council $108,628 $174,920 $1,470 $285,018

Jennifer Deason $106,902 $174,920 $1,470 $283,292

Olivier Duha(3) $15,599 $86,708 $355 $102,662

Nicolas Gheysens(3)(4) $15,599 $86,708 $355 $102,662

Kathryn Hayley $120,000 $174,920 $1,470 $296,390

Kathryn Marinello $239,647 $174,920 $1,470 $416,037

Dennis Polk $89,647 $174,920 $1,470 $266,037

Ann Vezina $118,274 $174,920 $1,470 $294,664

(1)  Represents the aggregate fair values of stock awards granted to our non-employee directors, as determined in accordance with 
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718, Compensation—Stock Compensation 
(“ASC Topic 718”), on the applicable grant date. For valuation assumptions used to calculate the fair value of our stock awards, 
see Note 4 “Share-Based Compensation” to the consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023. 

As of November 30, 2023, each non-employee director other than Messrs. Duha, Gheysens, and Polk held 1,482 shares of 
unvested restricted stock. As of November 30, 2023, (i) each of Messrs. Duha and Gheysens held 1,173 shares of unvested 
restricted stock units and (ii) Mr. Polk held 2,885 shares of unvested restricted stock and stock options to purchase 18,129 
shares of Common Stock, of which 9,588 were vested and exercisable.  Mr. Polk’s equity awards include Concentrix restricted 
stock and options to purchase shares of Common Stock that were issued in connection with the conversion of TD SYNNEX 
equity awards upon our spin-off in December 2020. 

(2) Represents dividends paid on unvested restricted stock awards received as a non-employee director of Concentrix.

(3)  Cash retainer converted from euros by using the fiscal year-end exchange rate of 1 EUR to $1.0907. 

(4) At the request of Mr. Gheysens and to comply with the internal policies of GBL, Mr. Gheysens’ cash retainer was paid directly to 
GBL.

Stock Ownership Guidelines

The Board has adopted stock ownership guidelines that require each non-employee director to 
beneficially own shares of Common Stock, whether vested or unvested, that have a value equal to five 
times the annual Board retainer, which is currently $85,000. The stock ownership guidelines promote and 
increase the ownership of Common Stock by our Board and further align the Board’s interests with those 
of our stockholders. Each non-employee director has five years from their initial election or appointment to 
the Board to satisfy the ownership guidelines and, based on this transition period, each of our non-
employee directors is in compliance with the guidelines. Unexercised stock options (whether vested or 
unvested) and unearned performance awards are not counted toward compliance with the stock 
ownership guidelines.  
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PROPOSALS REQUIRING YOUR VOTE

Proposal No. 1: Election of Directors

Our Board currently has ten directors. Each director is elected for a one-year term until the next 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders and until a successor is elected, or until the director’s earlier resignation, 
removal from office, or death. Upon the recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee, 
the Board has nominated for election as directors at the Annual Meeting the ten individuals named below, 
each of whom is currently serving on the Board. 

In our Proxy Statement related to our 2023 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, we disclosed that we 
expected Mr. Polk’s service on the Board, which initially was for transition purposes related to our spin-off 
from TD SYNNEX in December 2020, would conclude at the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. After 
further consideration and discussion, including with respect to Mr. Polk’s strengths as a director, our 
Board determined that it is in the best interests of the Company and our stockholders that Mr. Polk remain 
on our Board.

You may vote or withhold authority to vote for each of the director nominees. Cumulative voting is not 
permitted, which means that each stockholder may vote no more than the number of shares they own for 
a single director candidate. Shares of Common Stock as to which the authority to vote is withheld are not 
counted toward the election of the director nominees specified on the proxy. Broker non-votes will have 
no effect. Directors will be elected by a plurality of the votes cast, meaning that the director nominees who 
receive the greatest number of shares voted “for” their election are elected. However, under the 
Company’s Bylaws, if any director receives a greater number of “withhold” votes than votes “for” in an 
uncontested election, the director must promptly tender their resignation to the Board. The Board will 
consider the resignation and determine whether to accept or reject the resignation.

We expect that each of the ten nominees listed below will stand for re-election at the Annual Meeting. 
However, if any nominee is not a candidate at that time for any reason, proxies (excluding broker non-
votes) will be voted for a substitute nominee designated by the Board. Proxies submitted without direction 
will be voted for each director nominee named below. Broker non-votes will have no effect.

OUR BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE FOR EACH OF THE NOMINEES SET FORTH 
BELOW.

Age: 51
Director since December 2020 Executive Committee

Chris Caldwell has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Concentrix since December 2020 after serving as Executive Vice President of 
TD SYNNEX (NYSE: SNX) and President of Concentrix from February 2014 to 
December 2020. He previously served as President of Concentrix from June 
2012 to February 2014, Senior Vice President and General Manager of 
Concentrix from March 2007 to June 2012, and Senior Vice President, Global 
Business Development of TD SYNNEX from March 2007 to June 2012. Mr. 
Caldwell joined TD SYNNEX in 2004 as Vice President, Emerging Business 
through the acquisition of EMJ Data Systems Ltd.

As our President and Chief Executive Officer and the leader of the business 
for more than 15 years, Mr. Caldwell has extensive knowledge of our industry 
and is uniquely qualified to understand the opportunities and challenges facing 
Concentrix. 

Chris Caldwell
President and CEO, 

Concentrix 
Corporation
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Audit Committee Chair
Age: 66 Executive Committee
Director since December 2020 Nominating and Governance Committee

T.C. Chou has served as the President of Harbinger Venture Management 
Co., Ltd., a venture capital firm, since January 2000. He has also served on the 
boards of directors of several companies listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange, 
including Synnex Technology International Corp. since 2000, Getac Technology 
Corp since 2009, and Intech Biopharma Ltd. since 2014. Dr. Chou holds a 
Bachelor of Science from National Taiwan University, a Master of Business 
Administration from Wharton Business School at the University of Pennsylvania, 
and a Ph.D. from Rutgers University. 

Dr. Chou was chosen to serve on our Board due to his strong background in 
finance and his substantial experience with public company boards of directors, 
including several technology-focused companies. 

Teh-Chien Chou
President,

Harbinger Venture 
Management Co., Ltd.

Age: 62 Audit Committee
Director since December 2020 Compensation Committee

LaVerne H. Council has been the Chief Executive Officer of Emerald One, 
LLC, a consulting company focused on helping business and technology 
organizations transform through digital change, since November 2019. Prior to 
that, she was Managing Principal for Grant Thornton LLP from December 2017 
to October 2019. She served as a Senior Vice President for the MITRE 
Corporation from April 2017 to December 2017 and as the Assistant Secretary 
for Information & Technology and Chief Information Officer for the U.S. 
Department of Veteran Affairs from July 2015 to January 2017. Ms. Council has 
also served as the Corporate Vice President and Global Chief Information Officer 
for Johnson & Johnson (NYSE: JNJ) from 2006 to 2011 and in several roles of 
increasing responsibility at DELL, Inc. (NYSE: DELL) from 2000 to 2006, most 
recently as the Global Vice President, Information Technology, Global Business 
Solutions, and Development Services. Ms. Council has served on the board of 
directors of ConMed Corporation (NYSE: CNMD) since 2019 and Thomson 
Reuters Corporation (TSX/NYSE: TRI) since 2022. Ms. Council holds a Master 
of Business Administration from Illinois State University and a Bachelor of 
Business Administration from Western Illinois University. 

Ms. Council was chosen to serve on our Board due to her strong 
background in information technology and expertise with leading 
transformational change. 

LaVerne H. Council
Chief Executive 

Officer,
Emerald One, LLC
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Age: 48 Audit Committee
Director since December 2020 Nominating and Governance Committee

Jennifer Deason currently serves as the Chief Executive Officer of Home 
Partners of America, a Blackstone portfolio company that provides access to 
single-family housing to individuals and families in the United States, a position 
that she has held since February 2023. Ms. Deason previously served as the 
Chief Executive Officer of Belong Acquisition Corp. (formerly NASDAQ: BLNG), a 
special purpose acquisition company (SPAC), from July 2021 to May 2022 and 
Chairwoman of Belong Acquisition Corp. from July 2021 to July 2023. Prior to that, 
Ms. Deason was the Co-Founder, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Business 
Officer for the dtx company, a direct-to-consumer (DTC) incubator and investment 
firm from May 2019 to July 2021. From 2016 to 2018, Ms. Deason served as 
Executive Vice President, Head of Strategy and Business Development for 
Sotheby’s. She served as Chief Financial Officer of The Weather Channel from 
2014 to 2016 and was an Executive Vice President with Bain Capital, LP from 
2008 to 2016. While at Bain Capital, Ms. Deason served in several interim 
operating roles such as President, Chief Marketing Officer and Chief Financial 
Officer and was a board member of several portfolio companies. Ms. Deason has 
served on the board of directors of MasterCraft Boat Holdings, Inc. (NASDAQ: 
MCFT) since July 2021. She was a member of the board of directors of DHI Group 
(NYSE: DHX) from July 2016 to April 2023.  She holds a Master of Business 
Administration from Stanford University and a Bachelor of Arts from Yale 
University. 

Ms. Deason was chosen to serve on our Board due to her experience with 
consumer-focused, technology-enabled businesses and her strong background in 
financial and operating roles, including her experience as a Chief Financial Officer.

Jennifer Deason
Chief Executive 

Officer,
Home Partners of 

America

Age: 55 Vice Chair of the Board
Director since September 2023 Executive Committee

Oliver Duha was the co-founder and served as Chief Executive Officer of 
Webhelp from June 2000 to September 2023. Prior to joining Webhelp, Mr. Duha 
served as a consultant at Bain & Company Inc., a global business consulting 
and services firm, from 1998 to 2000.  At Webhelp, Olivier was instrumental in 
launching the Think Human Foundation (THF) with a mission to foster the social 
and professional inclusion of young people with limited opportunities. Mr. Duha 
received a degree in finance from École Supérieure de Commerce Et de 
Management – ESCEM, a master’s degree in consulting from Audencia, and an 
MBA from INSEAD.

From his co-founding and leadership of Webhelp, Mr. Duha has a deep 
knowledge of our business and the customer experience industry. He also brings 
to our Board his leadership skills, a strong background in technology, finance 
and operations, and a track record of entrepreneurship and philanthropy. 

Mr. Duha was nominated for election to the Board pursuant to the Investor 
Rights Agreement that we entered into in connection with the Webhelp 
combination. See “Corporate Governance—Related Party Transactions.”

Olivier Duha
Former Chief 

Executive Officer,
Webhelp
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Age: 47
Director since September 2023 Executive Committee

Nicolas Gheysens has served as an executive of Groupe Bruxelles Lambert 
SA, a public limited liability company (société anonyme) incorporated under the 
laws of Belgium (“GBL”), an investment group based in Brussels, since 
September 2019. At GBL, Mr. Gheysens co-leads the group’s activities in 
France. In this capacity, he was a director on the board of Webhelp, where he 
had been directly involved for nearly 10 years. Prior to joining GBL, Mr. 
Gheysens served as an executive at KKR & Co., Inc., a global investment firm, 
from February 2004 to June 2019. In addition to his leadership experience at 
GBL and Webhelp, Nicolas currently serves as a director of Sienna Investment 
Managers and is a board observer of Parques Reunidos. He has previously 
served on the boards of TDS A/S, Solocal, Afriflora, SMCP, Winoa, Pets at 
Home, The Hut Group and Mowi. Nicolas Gheysens graduated from IEP 
(Strasbourg) and holds a Master in Management from Essec Business School.

Mr. Gheysen’s extensive investment and board experience supporting the 
growth of large and successful businesses across Europe and his background 
with Webhelp and the broader customer experience industry make him a 
complementary addition to our Board of Directors. 

Mr. Gheysens was nominated for election to the Board pursuant to the 
Investor Rights Agreement that we entered into in connection with the Webhelp 
combination. See “Corporate Governance—Related Party Transactions.”

Nicolas Gheysens
Executive, Group 

Bruxelles Lambert SA

Compensation Committee Chair
Age: 65 Executive Committee
Director since December 2020 Nominating and Governance Committee

Kathryn Hayley has been the Chief Executive Officer of Rosewood Advisory 
Services, LLC, a business advisory services firm, since 2015. Previously, Ms. 
Hayley served as an Executive Vice President of UnitedHealthcare (a subsidiary 
of UnitedHealth Group, Inc.) from 2012 to 2015. From 2006 to 2012, she served 
as an executive of Aon plc (NYSE: AON), including as Chief Executive Officer of 
Aon Consulting Worldwide and Aon Hewitt Consulting Americas. Prior to her 
service at Aon plc, Ms. Hayley was an information technology partner at Deloitte 
Consulting LLP, led the U.S. financial services practice, and served on the board 
of directors of Deloitte & Touche U.S. Ms. Hayley has served on the boards of 
directors of Old National Bancorp (Nasdaq: ONB) since February 2022, following 
its merger with First Midwest Bancorp Inc. (formerly Nasdaq: FMBI). Prior to the 
merger, Ms. Hayley served on the board of directors of First Midwest Bancorp 
since 2016. Ms. Hayley also served on the board of directors of Alight Solutions, 
LLC from 2018 through 2021, and Interior Logic Group from 2021 through 2022. 
Ms. Hayley holds a Bachelor of Science from Illinois State University and a 
Master of Business Administration from the Kellogg School of Management at 
Northwestern University. She also holds a Qualified Technology Expert 
certification from the Digital Directors Network.

Ms. Hayley was chosen to serve on our Board due to her strong background 
in information technology, financial services and talent management and her 
extensive experience as a public company leader.

Kathryn Hayley
Chief Executive 

Officer,
Rosewood Advisory 

Services, LLC
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Age: 67 Chair of the Board
Director since December 2020 Executive Committee

Kathryn Marinello has served as Chief Executive Officer of PODS 
Enterprises, LLC since January 2021. Previously, she served as the President 
and Chief Executive Officer and a director of Hertz Global Holdings (NYSE: HTZ) 
(“Hertz”) from January 2017 through May 2020. Prior to that, Ms. Marinello 
served as a Senior Advisor of Ares Management LLC, a global alternative asset 
manager, from March 2014 to December 2016, and as Chair, President and 
Chief Executive Officer of Stream Global Services, Inc., a business process 
outsourcing service provider, from 2010 to March 2014. Ms. Marinello served as 
Chair, Chief Executive Officer and President of Ceridian Corporation, a provider 
of human resources software and services, from 2006 to 2010, and in several 
senior roles at General Electric Co. (NYSE: GE) from 1997 to 2006. Ms. 
Marinello has served as a director of Volvo Group since 2014 and a director of 
Ares Acquisition Corporation (NYSE: AAC), a SPAC, since February 2021. She 
previously served as a member of the boards of directors of The Nielsen 
Company B.V. (2014-2017), General Motors Company (NYSE: GM) 
(2007-2016), and RealPage, Inc. (Nasdaq: RP) (2015-2017). In May 2020, Hertz 
filed voluntary petitions for relief under chapter 11 of title 11 of the U.S. 
Bankruptcy Code following the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on travel 
demand. Ms. Marinello holds a Master of Business Administration from Hofstra 
University and a Bachelor of Arts from State University of New York at Albany. 

Ms. Marinello was chosen to serve on our Board due to her extensive 
leadership experience, including on several public company boards of directors, 
and her strong background with the consumer services, technology and BPO 
industries.

Kathryn Marinello
Chief Executive 

Officer,
PODS

Age: 57
Director since December 2020

Dennis Polk has served as a member of the TD SYNNEX (NYSE: SNX)     
(f/k/a SYNNEX Corporation) Board of Directors since February 2012 and is the 
TD SYNNEX Hyve Solutions Executive. Mr. Polk served as Executive Chair of 
the TD SYNNEX Board of Directors from September 2021 through August 2023 
and as the TD SYNNEX President and Chief Executive Officer from March 2018 
until September 2021. Mr. Polk joined TD SYNNEX in 2002 as Senior Vice 
President of Corporate Finance and in the same year became Chief Financial 
Officer. In 2006, he was promoted to Chief Operating Officer and served in that 
capacity until he became President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Polk has 
served on the Board of Directors of Terreno Realty Corporation (NYSE: TRNO) 
(“Terreno”), a real estate company, since 2010. At Terreno, he serves as Chair of 
the Compensation Committee.

From his history of leadership roles at TD SYNNEX, the former parent 
company of Concentrix, Mr. Polk has deep knowledge of the Concentrix 
business and its industry. He also brings to our Board his leadership skills and a 
strong background in finance, operations, and distribution.

Dennis Polk
Hyve Solutions 

Executive,       
TD SYNNEX 
Corporation
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Age: 60 Compensation Committee

Director since December 
2020

Executive Committee
Nominating and Governance Committee Chair

Ann Vezina has served as a member of the board of directors of TD 
SYNNEX (NYSE: SNX) since February 2017, the Lead Independent Director 
since September 2021 and the Chair of the Board since September 2023. From 
July 2013 to August 2015, Ms. Vezina served as Corporate Vice President, 
Human Resources for Xerox Business Services, LLC (“Xerox”). From February 
2010 to July 2013, she was Corporate Vice President and Chief Operations 
Officer for Xerox. Previously, she served as Executive Vice President and Group 
President, Commercial Solutions for Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. (“ACS”) 
before the acquisition of ACS by Xerox Corporation in 2010. Ms. Vezina began 
her career with Electronic Data Systems. Ms. Vezina holds a Bachelor of 
Science in business administration from Central Michigan University. 

As a director of TD SYNNEX, the former parent company of Concentrix, 
since 2017, Ms. Vezina has a strong background with the Concentrix business. 
From her senior executive roles with Fortune 500 companies, she also has 
extensive experience in the BPO and technology industries and with personnel 
management for global businesses.

Ann Vezina
Chair,       

TD SYNNEX 
Corporation

Proposal No. 2: Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Our Audit Committee has appointed KPMG as the independent registered public accounting firm to 
audit the Company’s financial statements for fiscal year 2024. Although ratification by our stockholders is 
not required by law or our Bylaws, we are submitting the appointment for ratification at the Annual 
Meeting because the Board values the opinion of our stockholders. You may vote for, against, or abstain 
from voting on this proposal. The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of Common Stock 
represented, in person or by proxy, and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting is required to approve this 
proposal, which means that the number of shares voted “for” the proposal must exceed the number of 
shares voted “against” the proposal for the proposal to pass. Abstentions will be counted as votes cast 
and will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. Proxies submitted without direction will be 
voted for the ratification of the appointment of KPMG as our independent registered public accounting firm 
for fiscal year 2024.

If our stockholders do not ratify the selection of KPMG, the Audit Committee will reconsider the 
appointment of KPMG but will be under no obligation to select a new accounting firm. Even if the 
selection is ratified, the Audit Committee may appoint a different independent registered public accounting 
firm at any time if the Audit Committee determines that a change would be in the best interests of the 
Company and our stockholders.

Representatives of KPMG are expected to attend the Annual Meeting to respond to appropriate 
questions and have an opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so.

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE FOR THE RATIFICATION OF THE 
APPOINTMENT OF KPMG LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024.

Audit Fees. KPMG audited our consolidated financial statements for the year ended November 30, 
2023 and has been our independent registered public accounting firm since 2019. Consistent with SEC 
rules regarding auditor independence, the lead KPMG partner on the Concentrix account will not serve in 
that role for more than five consecutive years.
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Fees billed for professional services rendered by KPMG for the fiscal years ended November 30, 
2023 and 2022 were as set forth in the table below.

2023 2022

Audit Fees(1) $ 5,450,066 $ 4,279,153 

Audit-Related Fees(2) — 68,845

Tax Fees(3) 31,025 375,215

All Other Fees — —

Total    $ 5,481,091 $ 4,723,213 

(1)  Audit Fees were for professional services rendered for the audits of our financial statements and internal control over financial 
reporting, reviews of our interim consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, statutory 
audits of our subsidiaries, and services provided in connection with statutory and regulatory filings. 

(2)  Audit-Related Fees in fiscal year 2022 were for professional services rendered relating to attestation and compilation services 
for our subsidiaries in connection with statutory and regulatory filings.

(3)  Tax Fees were primarily for professional services rendered relating to domestic and foreign tax compliance services and 
consulting services for international tax and planning services.

The Audit Committee has adopted policies and procedures related to the pre-approval of all audit, 
audit-related, tax and other permissible services that will be provided by our independent registered public 
accounting firm. Under these procedures, the Audit Committee pre-approves both the type of services to 
be provided by KPMG and the estimated fees related to these services. During the approval process, the 
Audit Committee considers the impact of the types of services and the related fees on the independence 
of the registered public accountants. The services and fees must be deemed compatible with the 
accountants’ independence, including compliance with SEC rules and regulations. Throughout the year, 
the Audit Committee reviews and approves updates to the estimates of audit and non-audit fees initially 
approved.

All of the services presented in the table above for fiscal years 2023 and 2022 were approved by the 
Audit Committee in conformity with its pre-approval policies and procedures. 

Proposal No. 3: Approval of the Compensation of Our Named Executive Officers

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (Section 14a of the 
Exchange Act) requires that we provide our stockholders with the opportunity to vote to approve, on a 
nonbinding, advisory basis, the compensation of our named executive officers as disclosed in this Proxy 
Statement in accordance with the compensation disclosure rules of the SEC. Consistent with this 
requirement, we are holding a non-binding advisory vote on executive compensation, commonly known 
as “say-on-pay,” to provide our stockholders with an opportunity to express their views on our named 
executive officers’ compensation. The vote is not intended to address any specific item of compensation, 
but rather the overall compensation of our named executive officers and our compensation philosophy, 
policies, and practices described in this Proxy Statement. Accordingly, we will ask our stockholders to 
vote “FOR” the following resolution at the Annual Meeting:

“RESOLVED, that the Company’s stockholders approve, on a non-binding advisory basis, the 
compensation of the Company’s named executive officers, as disclosed pursuant to Item 402 of 
Regulation S-K in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2023 Annual Meeting of Stockholders pursuant 
to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, including the Compensation Discussion and 
Analysis, the 2023 Summary Compensation Table and other compensation tables, and the related 
narrative disclosure.”

You may vote for, against, or abstain from voting on this proposal. The affirmative vote of a majority of 
the shares of Common Stock represented, in person or by proxy, and entitled to vote at the Annual 
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Meeting is required to approve this proposal, which means that the number of shares voted “for” the 
proposal must exceed the number of shares voted “against” the proposal for the proposal to pass. 
Abstentions will be counted as votes cast and will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. 
Broker non-votes will have no effect. Proxies submitted without direction will be voted for the approval, on 
an advisory basis, of our named executive officers’ compensation.

Because this vote is advisory, it will not be binding on the Board or the Company. However, the Board 
and the Compensation Committee value the opinions expressed by our stockholders and will consider the 
outcome of the vote when evaluating our compensation practices and making future decisions regarding 
executive compensation. Consistent with the advisory vote of our stockholders at the 2021 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders on the frequency of say-on-pay votes, a non-binding advisory vote on our 
executive compensation will again be included in our proxy statement next year.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE FOR THE APPROVAL, ON AN 
ADVISORY BASIS, OF THE COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table summarizes information with respect to our equity compensation plans as of 
November 30, 2023.

Plan Category

(a) 
Number of Securities 

to be Issued Upon 
Exercise of 

Outstanding Options, 
Warrants and Rights(1)

(b) 
Weighted Average 
Exercise Price of 

Outstanding Options, 
Warrants and Rights

(c) 
Number of Securities 
Remaining Available 
for Future Issuance 

Under Equity 
Compensation Plans 
(Excluding Securities 
Reflected in Column 

(a))
Equity compensation plans approved by 
stockholders(2) 2,333,075 $56.04  1,696,892 

Equity compensation plans not approved by  
stockholders(3) 46,683 $47.57 —

Total 2,379,758 $54.70  1,696,892 

(1) Reflects awards outstanding under the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock Incentive Plan. Includes 1,941,736 unvested time-
based restricted stock units (“RSUs”), 143,583 unvested performance-based RSUs (at target), and 247,756 stock options with 
a weighted average remaining term of 4.64 years. The RSUs are not included in the calculation of the weighted average 
exercise price in column (b).

(2) Reflects shares available for issuance under (a) the Concentrix Corporation 2020 Stock Incentive Plan and (b) the Concentrix 
Corporation 2020 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Under the 2020 Stock Incentive Plan, the aggregate number of shares 
authorized for issuance includes an annual increase of an amount equal to the lesser of one percent of our outstanding shares 
on the last day of the immediately preceding fiscal year or, if our Board acts prior to the first day of the fiscal year, such lesser 
amount that the Board determines. Under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, qualifying employees may purchase shares of 
Common Stock at a discount to the market value. As of November 30, 2023, 746,540 shares of Common Stock remained 
available for grant under the 2020 Stock Incentive Plan and 950,352 shares of Common Stock remained available for issuance 
under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

(3) Reflects shares available for issuance upon the exercise of certain outstanding stock options originally granted under the 
ProKarma Holdings Inc. (“PK”) 2016 Long-Term Incentive Plan and assumed by the Company in connection with its acquisition 
of PK in December 2021.  
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BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SECURITIES

On the record date, January 26, 2024, our outstanding voting securities consisted of 66,303,494 
shares of Common Stock. The following tables set forth the number of shares of Common Stock that are 
beneficially owned by each of our directors and named executive officers and each stockholder that we 
believe to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock, in each case as of 
the record date of January 26, 2024. 

As used in this information statement, “beneficial ownership” means that a person has, or may have 
within 60 days of January 26, 2024, the sole or shared power to vote or direct the voting of a security or 
the sole or shared investment power with respect to a security (that is, the power to dispose or direct the 
disposition of a security), or both. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes below, each individual or 
entity identified below has sole voting and investment power with respect to such securities and no 
securities have been pledged. 

Directors and Named 
Executive Officers

Number of 
Shares of 

Common Stock 
Owned

Number of 
Shares of 

Common Stock 
Subject to 
Options 

Exercisable 
within 60 Days

Number of 
Shares of 

Common Stock  
That May Be 

Settled within 60 
Days (3)

Total Beneficial 
Ownership

Percentage 
Ownership

Chris Caldwell  199,396  136,363 —  335,759 *

Teh-Chien Chou  3,350 — —  3,350 *

LaVerne H. Council  3,350 — —  3,350 *

Jennifer Deason  3,350 — —  3,350 *

Olivier Duha(1)  1,535,587 — 1,173  1,536,760 2.3%

Nicolas Gheysens — — 1,173  1,173 *

Jane Fogarty  5,382 — —  5,382 *

Kathryn Hayley(2)  5,513 — —  5,513 *

Kathryn Marinello  3,350 — —  3,350 *

Dennis Polk  15,282  12,694 —  27,976 *

Ann Vezina  5,294 — —  5,294 *

Andre Valentine  39,256 — —  39,256 *

Cormac Twomey  22,638 — —  22,638 *

Rick Rosso  24,618 — —  24,618 *

All executive officers and 
directors as a group (14 
persons)(4)

 1,861,938  149,057 2,346  2,013,341 3.0%

________________
* Represents less than 1% of the Company’s Common Stock.

(1) Includes 322,066 shares held by Montana, a societe simple, organized under the Laws of Belgium, and 36,041 shares held by 
Liberty Management, a societe a responsabilite limitee, organized under the laws of Belgium.

(2) Includes 2,155 shares held by the KJH Investment Trust for which Ms. Hayley is the trustee and beneficiary.

(3) Includes 1,173 restricted stock units held by each of Mr. Duha and Mr. Gheysens that vest on the date of the Annual Meeting.

(4) Includes 969 shares of restricted stock held by Craig Gibson, Executive Vice President, Global Sales and Account 
Management, that were issued in connection with the Webhelp combination. Such shares vest in full if the share price of our 
common stock reaches $170.00 per share within seven years from September 25, 2023 (based on daily volume weighted 
average prices measured over a specific period), or if within three years from September 25, 2023 we have a change of control 
with per share consideration of at least $150.00. Such shares of restricted stock are not entitled to dividends and Mr. Gibson 
has waived his rights as a holder of such shares to vote on any matter submitted to the holders of our common stock. 
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Principal Stockholders and Address
Number of Shares 
Beneficially Owned Percentage Ownership

Group Bruxelles Lambert (1)
24 avenue Marnix
1000 Brussels, Belgium

 8,773,667  13.2 %

FMR LLC (2)
245 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02210

 7,750,410  11.7 %

MiTAC Holdings Corporation (3)
No. 202, Wenhua 2nd Road
Guishan District, Taoyuan City 333
Taiwan

 4,415,535  6.7 %

BlackRock, Inc. (4)
55 East 52nd Street
New York, NY 10022

 3,982,052  6.0 %

The Vanguard Group (5)
100 Vanguard Blvd
Malvern, PA 19355

 3,981,629  6.0 %

Capital International Investors (6)
333 South Hope Street
55th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

 3,764,574  5.7 %

Synnex Technology International Corporation (7)
4F, No. 75, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Road
Zhongshan District, Taipei City 104
Taiwan

 3,545,840  5.3 %

Impactive Capital LP (8)
450 West 14 Street, 12th Floor
New York City, NY 10014

 3,403,325  5.1 %

________________

(1) Based solely on information contained in a Schedule 13D filed with the SEC on October 10, 2023 by GBL, this amount 
represents 38,623 shares of Common Stock held by FINPAR VI SA, 35,964 shares of Common Stock held by FINPAR V SA, 
and 8,699,080 shares of Common Stock held by Sapiens S.àr.l. (“Sapiens”). GBL Verwaltung S.A. (“GBLV”) is the parent 
company of Sapiens. GBL is the parent of GBLV, FINPAR VI SA, and FINPAR V SA.  

(2)  Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 3 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 9, 2023 by FMR 
LLC, which reported that it had sole voting power over 7,729,322 shares of Common Stock and sole dispositive power over 
7,750,410 shares of Common Stock. 

(3) Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 4 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 6, 2024, this 
amount includes 302,102 shares of Common Stock held by Silver Star Developments Ltd. (“SSDL”), 2,135,489 shares of 
Common Stock held by MiTAC International Corporation (“MIC”), and 1,977,944 shares of Common Stock held by MiTAC 
Holdings Corporation (“MHC”). SSDL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of MIC and MIC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of MHC.

(4) Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 3 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on January 29, 2024 by 
BlackRock, Inc., which reported that it had sole voting power over 3,855,799 shares of Common Stock and sole dispositive 
power over 3,982,052 shares of Common Stock.

(5) Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 2 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 9, 2023 by The 
Vanguard Group, which reported that it had sole dispositive power over 3,920,620 shares of Common Stock, shared voting 
power over 17,751 shares of Common Stock, and shared dispositive power over 61,009 shares of Common Stock. 

(6) Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 1 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 13, 2023 by 
Capital International Investors, which reported that it had sole dispositive power over 3,764,574 shares of Common Stock and 
sole voting power over 3,757,937 shares of Common Stock. 

(7) Based solely on information contained in Amendment No. 2 to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 6, 2024, this 
amount represents 3,545,840 shares of Common Stock held by Peer Developments Ltd. Peer Developments Ltd. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Synnex Technology International Corporation. 

(8)  Based solely on information contained in a Schedule 13D filed with the SEC on October 17, 2023, which reported that that the 
shares of Common Stock are beneficially held by (i) Impactive Capital LLC, as the General Partner of Impactive Capital LP, the 
investment manager of the funds and/or accounts that directly own the shares of Common Stock, (ii) Lauren Taylor Wolfe, as a 
Managing Member of Impactive Capital LLC, and (III) Christian Asmar, as  a Managing Member of Impactive Capital LLC. 
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OUR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Information regarding each of our executive officers and their relevant business experience is 
summarized below.   

Chris Caldwell, 51, President and Chief Executive Officer. Chris has served 
as President and Chief Executive Officer of Concentrix since December 2020 
after serving as Executive Vice President of TD SYNNEX and President of 
Concentrix from February 2014 to December 2020. He previously served as 
President of Concentrix from June 2012 to February 2014, Senior Vice 
President and General Manager of Concentrix from March 2007 to June 2012, 
and Senior Vice President, Global Business Development of TD SYNNEX 
from March 2007 to June 2012. Chris joined TD SYNNEX in 2004 as Vice 
President, Emerging Business through the acquisition of EMJ Data Systems 
Ltd.

Andre Valentine, 60, Chief Financial Officer. Andre has served as Executive 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Concentrix since October 2018. 
He previously served as Chief Financial Officer of Convergys Corporation 
(“Convergys”) from August 2012 to October 2018, Senior Vice President of 
Finance, Customer Management of Convergys from 2010 to 2012 and 2002 
to 2009, Senior Vice President, Controller of Convergys 2009 to 2010, and 
Vice President, Controller of Convergys from 1998 to 2002.

Cormac Twomey, 54, Executive Vice President, Customer Success. Cormac 
has served as Executive Vice President, Customer Success of Concentrix 
since September 2023 after serving as Executive Vice President, Global 
Operations and Delivery of Concentrix from January 2019 to September 2023. 
He previously served as Chief Commercial Officer of Convergys from October 
2017 to October 2018, Senior Vice President, Operations of Convergys from 
January 2017 to October 2017, Senior Vice President, EMEA and Intelligent 
Contact of Convergys from March 2014 to December 2016, Managing 
Director of Stream Global Services, Inc. from 2013 to 2014 and Senior Vice 
President, Sales and Client Management, EMEA of Stream Global Services 
from 2011 to 2013.

Jane Fogarty, 57, Executive Vice President, Legal. Jane has served as 
Executive Vice President, Legal of Concentrix since September 2021 and 
served as Corporate Secretary of Concentrix from September 2021 to 
September 2023. She previously served as General Counsel of Turnitin LLC 
from April 2020 to September 2021 and Vice President and Senior Counsel of 
TD SYNNEX from October 2014 to March 2020. Prior to that, Jane was Asia 
Pacific Counsel for Concentrix from February 2014 to October 2014 and 
served in various legal roles at IBM Global Services from October 2003 to 
January 2014.

Craig Gibson, 51, Executive Vice President, Global Sales and Account 
Management. Craig has served as Executive Vice President, Global Sales 
and Account Management since January 2024 after serving as Chief Growth 
Officer of Webhelp from August 2020 to January 2024. Craig also served as 
Chief Commercial Officer, UK of Webhelp from October 2016 to August 2020 
and Chief Executive Officer of Webhelp South Africa from October 2013 until 
October 2016. Prior to that, he spent over 15 years in various leadership roles 
in the business processing outsourcing provider industry, as well as the 
systems integration, technology and CRM industries.
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our Named Executive Officers

For purposes of the Compensation Discussion and Analysis and the executive compensation tables 
that follow, the below individuals are referred to as our “named executive officers” or “NEOs.” They are 
our chief executive officer, our chief financial officer, and our three other executive officers during fiscal 
year 2023:

• Chris Caldwell, President and Chief Executive Officer.

• Andre Valentine, Chief Financial Officer

• Cormac Twomey, Executive Vice President, Global Operations and Delivery.

• Rick Rosso, Executive Vice President, Practices and Catalyst.

• Jane Fogarty, Executive Vice President, Legal and Corporate Secretary. 

In January 2024, Mr. Rosso, our former Executive Vice President, Global Sales and Account 
Management, transitioned to a non-executive officer role with Concentrix and was succeeded by Craig 
Gibson as part of our executive officer succession planning.  

Our Total Rewards Philosophy

Our compensation and benefits programs align our strategy and the financial interests of our NEOs, 
staff and stockholders. Our compensation programs are developed to support our culture, attract, retain, 
and motivate executives who can contribute to our future success as a global organization, and reinforce 
the achievement of strategic financial metrics aligned with long-term sustainable profitability and growth. 
Our executive compensation programs are designed with the following objectives in mind: 

Market-Competitive.  We benchmark and assess our executive compensation program annually to 
ensure market-competitive target total direct compensation consisting of base salary, a target annual cash 
incentive, and long-term equity incentives.

Pay for Performance.  We remain committed to pay-for-performance by closely linking 
compensation with performance. We emphasize pay-for-performance by making a significant percentage 
of the target total direct compensation of each NEO contingent on attaining annual and long-term 
Company performance goals.  

Business Results and Stockholder Value.  We reward success and performance to achieve 
business results for long-term impact. We align incentive programs with stockholder value creation using 
annual and three-year performance measures that drive stockholder value.

Comprehensive Benefit Programs.  We enhance total direct compensation with benefit programs 
and offerings that enable total well-being and mental health.

Our Compensation Process

Role of Compensation Committee.  The Compensation Committee has overall responsibility for our 
executive compensation policies as provided in the Compensation Committee Charter adopted by the 
Board. The Compensation Committee is empowered to review and approve the annual compensation and 
compensation procedures for our executive officers and does not delegate any of these functions to 
others in setting compensation.

Role of Management.  Our CEO and our Senior Vice President of People Solutions provide 
recommendations to the Compensation Committee regarding the general design of the Company’s 
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compensation plans as well as the compensation of the other executive officers. The CEO’s 
compensation is discussed and approved during executive sessions of the Compensation Committee and 
Board without the CEO present.

Compensation Consultant.  In accordance with the Compensation Committee Charter, the 
Compensation Committee has the authority, at the Company’s expense and without further approval, to 
engage, retain, replace, and terminate any compensation consultants, outside counsel, or other advisors 
to the Compensation Committee, including the authority to approve the consultant’s or advisor’s fees and 
other retention terms. During fiscal year 2023, the Compensation Committee engaged FW Cook to 
provide advice on, and assist the Compensation Committee in its review of, executive officer and non-
employee director compensation matters, including the review of the Company’s compensation peer 
group and incentive plan design for our NEOs. The Compensation Committee regularly meets with its 
independent compensation consultant without management present.

The Compensation Committee reviewed the independence of FW Cook in fiscal year 2023, including 
the specific factors set forth in Rule 10C-1 under the Exchange Act and determined that FW Cook is 
independent and that FW Cook’s work for the Committee does not raise any conflict of interest.

Compensation Peer Group.  During 2022, the Compensation Committee, with assistance from FW 
Cook, evaluated and approved the below peer group to be used for fiscal year 2023 compensation 
purposes:

Amdocs Limited ExlService Holdings, Inc. TransUnion
Bread Financial Holdings, Inc. Five9, Inc. TTEC Holdings, Inc.
CGI Inc.(1) Genpact Limited Verint Systems Inc.
Cognizant Technology Solutions 
Corporation Open Text Corporation Verisk Analytics, Inc.

DXC Technology Company Perficient, Inc.
Equifax Inc. Teleperformance(1)

(1)    Traded on a non-U.S. stock exchange and compensation data may not be available for all comparisons reviewed.

To identify a sufficient number of companies so that the data gathered is adequate to reach 
reasonable conclusions about the competitive market, the Compensation Committee considers peers that 
operate in the CX solutions and technology industry, as well as adjacent industries that compete for 
similar executive talent. The above peer companies were selected primarily based upon having similar 
business operations and being in a reasonable size range for direct compensation comparisons. At the 
time the peer group was approved, our revenue was at the 72nd percentile of the peers’ revenue for the 
trailing four quarters, and our market capitalization was at the 39th percentile of the peers’ average market 
capitalization for the most recently disclosed fiscal year (i.e., corresponding to the most recent year of 
compensation disclosures). Certain of our core CX solutions competitors were not included in the 
compensation peer group because the companies do not have sufficient history as a public company from 
which to gather comparative compensation information.

During 2023, the Compensation Committee reviewed the compensation peer group to be used for 
fiscal year 2024 compensation purposes and replaced Bread Financial Holdings, Inc., Perficient, Inc., and 
Verint Systems Inc. with EPAM Systems, Inc. and Fair Isaac Corporation, which the Committee 
determined to be more suitable comparators in terms of size and similar business operations. At the time 
the 2024 peer group was approved, our revenue was at the 80th percentile of the peers’ revenue for the 
trailing four quarters, and our market capitalization was at the 36th percentile of the peers’ average market 
capitalization for the most recently disclosed fiscal year (i.e., corresponding to the most recent year of 
compensation disclosures), in each case, after giving effect to the estimated impact of the then-pending 
Webhelp combination. 
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2023 Say-on-Pay Advisory Vote.  Approximately 87% of the votes cast at our 2023 Annual Meeting 
voted to approve the compensation of our named executive officers. We believe that this substantial 
majority of votes cast continues to represent our stockholders’ alignment with our executive compensation 
and benefits structure, which emphasizes pay-for-performance and prudent governance practices. We 
also continue to strive to further align our compensation program with the expectations of our 
stockholders. During 2023, we sought further feedback and perspectives from our stockholders, including 
with respect to executive compensation, and have taken those perspectives into consideration when 
making compensation decisions. 

We once again recommend that our stockholders vote FOR the approval, on an advisory basis, of the 
compensation of our named executive officers.

Elements of the Fiscal Year 2023 Compensation Program

Our executive compensation program includes four primary components: 

(1) base salary; 

(2) cash incentive awards under our Senior Management Incentive Plan (“SMIP”); 

(3) performance-based equity incentive awards; and

(4)  time-based equity awards.

Generally, the Compensation Committee seeks to set target total cash compensation (base salary 
plus target cash incentive award) at a level that requires our NEOs to achieve above-market performance 
to earn total cash compensation that exceeds the median of our peer group. We continue to expect a 
progression in the compensation of our NEOs to support the competitiveness of our executive 
compensation program as a new public company and in comparison to our compensation peer group.

Base Salary.  Base salaries are designed to provide a consistent cash flow throughout the year as 
compensation for day-to-day responsibilities. Base salaries are reviewed and, if deemed appropriate, 
adjusted on an annual basis. Our NEOs’ base salaries are based on, among other things, the breadth and 
complexity of the individual’s responsibilities, their contributions to our performance, individual 
performance, and any new responsibilities assumed. The Compensation Committee reviews data from 
our compensation peer group to validate the competitiveness of our compensation program, including 
base salaries. However, the Compensation Committee does not benchmark base salary to a specific 
percentile of the peer data.

In January 2023, the Compensation Committee approved fiscal year 2023 base salaries for each of 
our named executive officers, as follows:

Fiscal Year 2023 
Base Salary

Year-over-Year 
% Change

Chris Caldwell $800,000 —%
Andre Valentine $617,614 —%
Cormac Twomey $509,559 (1) —%
Rick Rosso $550,000 —%
Jane Fogarty $450,000 8.4%
(1)    Converted from £403,675 by using the fiscal year-end exchange rate of 1 
GBP to $1.2623.
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With the exception of Ms. Fogarty, the Compensation Committee determined not to increase the 
NEOs’ fiscal 2023 base salaries. This decision was aligned to the Compensation Committee’s philosophy 
of setting cash compensation at a level that requires above-market performance to achieve above-market 
cash compensation. The decision also reflected the Company’s fiscal year 2022 performance, in which 
annual revenue and non-GAAP operating income achievement were below annual goals. The 
Compensation Committee approved an increase to Ms. Fogarty’s base salary to be closer to the median 
of our compensation peer group in light of the more significant difference between her salary and the peer 
group median. The Committee also considered Ms. Fogarty’s fiscal year 2022 performance and 
compensation alignment among our senior executives in determining the appropriateness of this 
adjustment.

Senior Management Incentive Plan.  Cash incentive awards under the SMIP reward our NEOs for 
achievement of operating and financial goals, in keeping with a performance-driven environment 
conducive to increasing stockholder value. In fiscal year 2023, the Compensation Committee approved 
earned SMIP awards for our NEOs equal to 128.7% of their individual target award opportunities based 
on non-GAAP operating income that was above the target goal but below the stretch goal and revenue 
that was above the stretch goal established by the Compensation Committee. 

SMIP Award Opportunity: 0-150% of Target Award, with threshold opportunity at 50%
Performance Metric: 

Non-GAAP Operating Income(1)
Performance Metric: 

Revenue
65% of SMIP 35% of SMIP

Target Goal: $943 million Target Goal: $6,650 million
Actual Performance: $1,010 million Actual Performance: $7,025 million(2)

Approved Performance as Percentage of  
Target Goal: 117.2%

Approved Performance as Percentage of  
Target Goal: >150.0%

Approved Performance as Percentage of Total 
Award: 76.2%

Approved Performance as Percentage of Total 
Award: 52.5%

Total Earned Award: 128.7%
(1) See page 37 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for a reconciliation of non-GAAP operating income to operating income, as 
reported. Non-GAAP operating income of $1,010 million excludes acquisition-related and integration expenses, including related 
restructuring costs, amortization of intangible assets, and share-based compensation.
(2) For purposes of determining fiscal year 2023 revenue performance under the SMIP, the Compensation Committee approved a 
negative constant currency adjustment to actual revenue of $7,115 million to reflect the impact of fluctuations in foreign currency 
exchange rates in comparison to forecasted rates at the time the target revenue goal was approved. See page 40 of our Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for a reconciliation of revenue in constant currency to revenue.  

NEOs could earn between 0% and 150% of their target SMIP awards based on the Company’s 
performance with respect to the non-GAAP operating income and revenue goals, with a threshold 
opportunity at 50% of the target award. The SMIP goals approved by the Compensation Committee at the 
start of fiscal year 2023 were challenging, with target levels of revenue and non-GAAP operating income 
performance set above fiscal year 2022 results. At target, the initial goals represented year-over-year 
revenue growth of approximately 5.1% and expansion of non-GAAP operating income margin to 
approximately 14.2% in fiscal year 2023 from 14.0% in fiscal year 2022. 

The amount of each NEO’s earned SMIP award was determined by reference to the NEO’s individual 
target opportunity, which was established by the Compensation Committee at the start of the fiscal year 
and expressed as a percentage of base salary. Generally, the Compensation Committee seeks to set 
target total cash compensation (base salary plus target cash incentive award) at a level that requires our 
NEOs to achieve above-market performance to earn total cash compensation that exceeds the median of 
our peer group.
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As a result of achieving non-GAAP operating income that was above the target goal and revenue 
performance that was above the stretch goal for fiscal year 2023, each NEO received a 2023 SMIP award 
equal to 128.7% of their applicable target award as follows:

Name

2023 
Target SMIP 
Opportunity 

(% Base Salary)

2023 
Target SMIP 

Award

2023 
SMIP Award 

Opportunity Range
(Threshold - Maximum)

2023
Actual SMIP 

Award
Chris Caldwell 250% $2,000,000 $1,000,000 - $3,000,000 $2,574,000
Andre Valentine 100% $617,614 $308,807 - $926,421 $794,869
Cormac Twomey(1) 100% $509,559 $254,780 - $764,339 $655,803
Rick Rosso 125% $687,500 $343,750 - $1,031,250 $884,813
Jane Fogarty 75% $337,500 $168,750 - $506,250 $434,363
(1)    Mr. Twomey’s threshold, target, maximum and actual SMIP award amounts were converted from British pounds to U.S. 
dollars by using the fiscal year-end exchange rate of 1 GBP to $1.2623.

Performance-Based, Long-Term Equity Incentives. Since 2022, our NEOs have participated in a 
performance-based, long-term equity incentive plan, under which they receive 50% of their annual equity 
awards in the form of performance-based RSUs (“PRSUs”) that are earned based on the Company’s 
revenue and adjusted EBITDA growth over three-year performance periods. Our NEOs are eligible to 
earn between 0% and 150% of the PRSUs in the aggregate at the end of the three-year performance 
period based on performance for each year during the performance period, as well as cumulative 
performance for the same goals over the full three-year period, if higher, with a threshold opportunity at 
50% of the target award. 

For the three-year performance-period ending November 30, 2025, our NEOs will have the 
opportunity to earn the number of shares set forth in the table below under the PRSUs that were granted 
in January 2023. The table also includes the target value of such awards, representing 50% of the NEO’s 
fiscal year 2023 equity incentive award value.

Name

PRSU
Target 

Number of 
Shares

PRSU Share 
Opportunity Range

(Threshold - Maximum)
PRSU Target

Value(1)

Chris Caldwell 24,465 12,232 - 36,697 $3,399,901
Andre Valentine 3,741 1,870 - 5,611 $519,887
Cormac Twomey 4,209 2,104 - 6,313 $584,925
Rick Rosso 3,274 1,637 - 4,911 $454,988
Jane Fogarty 1,888 944 - 2,832 $262,375
(1)  Determined by multiplying the target number of shares by $138.97, the closing price of the Common 
Stock on the grant date. The grant date fair value set forth in the 2023 Summary Compensation Table is 
determined in accordance with ASC Topic 718 and reflects a reduced price per share of $136.19 because 
the unvested PRSUs do not receive dividends.

Performance will be measured annually based on revenue and adjusted EBITDA growth over the 
prior year actual performance, with one-third of the awards (at target) eligible to be earned each year. The 
PRSU goals approved by the Compensation Committee at the start of fiscal year 2023 were challenging, 
with target performance set at levels expected to represent above-market revenue growth and consistent 
EBITDA margin progression over the three-year performance period. 
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For purposes of measuring performance under the PRSUs, adjusted EBITDA is operating income, 
adjusted to exclude depreciation, acquisition-related and integration expenses, including related 
restructuring costs, amortization of intangible assets, share-based compensation, and gain on divestitures 
and related transactions costs.

Time-Based Equity Awards.  Our NEOs receive the other 50% of their annual equity awards in the 
form of time-vested restricted stock. Time-based equity awards foster share ownership by our team, align 
the interests of our management with those of our stockholders, and enhance retention by vesting over a 
multi-year vesting schedule. Our time-based equity awards have historically been subject to annual 
vesting over four years, which means that a significant portion of the equity awards remains at risk until 
several years following the grant date. Beginning in 2024, the time-based equity awards will vest over 
three years, which aligns more closely with market practice, while maintaining a significant portion of the 
awards at risk until several years following the grant date. We do not expect to regularly grant stock 
options.    

The table below reports the number of shares of time-vested restricted stock received by each of our 
NEOs in January 2023 and the related grant date fair value of such awards, representing 50% of the 
NEO’s fiscal year 2023 equity incentive award value.

Number of 
Shares of 

Restricted Stock
Grant Date Fair 

Value
Chris Caldwell 24,465 $3,399,901
Andre Valentine 3,741 $519,887
Cormac Twomey 4,209 $584,925
Rick Rosso 3,274 $454,988
Jane Fogarty 1,888 $262,375

Historical TD SYNNEX Equity Awards. In addition to the Concentrix equity awards that our NEOs 
have received since the spin-off in December 2020, certain of our NEOs hold equity awards that were 
granted by TD SYNNEX prior to the spin-off. For most TD SYNNEX equity awards, upon the spin-off, the 
TD SYNNEX equity award was converted into a TD SYNNEX equity award and a Concentrix equity 
award that each relate to the same number of shares of TD SYNNEX common stock or Common Stock, 
as the case may be, as the original award. As a result, these NEOs continue to hold equity awards in TD 
SYNNEX common stock and equity awards in our Common Stock that were granted prior to the spin-off. 
As the employing entity, Concentrix incurs the expense and enjoys the tax benefit of TD SYNNEX equity 
awards that are held by Concentrix staff. All of these equity awards will be fully vested by the end of 2024. 

Retirement Benefits. Our U.S.-based NEOs are eligible to participate in our 401(k) Plan, and Mr. 
Twomey participates in our defined contribution plan for U.K.-based staff. Both plans provide for matching 
contributions by the Company and are provided as part of a competitive executive compensation program 
that the Compensation Committee believes is necessary to attract and retain executive talent critical to 
our success. In addition, Mr. Valentine is entitled to certain benefits under the qualified and non-qualified 
portions of the Convergys defined benefit pension plan, which was frozen effective April 1, 2008 and we 
assumed in connection with our acquisition of Convergys in October 2018. 

Other Benefits. Our named executive officers are entitled to participate in benefit programs generally 
available to all employees, including medical, dental and life insurance. In addition, Messrs. Caldwell, 
Valentine and Rosso participate in a Company-paid supplemental life insurance program and Messrs. 
Valentine and Rosso participate in a Company-paid supplemental long-term disability program. None of 
our executive officers receive any material perquisites or other personal benefits. 
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Other Compensation Policies and Practices

Stock Ownership Guidelines. The Compensation Committee believes that executive officers should 
have a significant equity interest in the Company to provide a direct incentive for management to build 
and sustain long-term stockholder value. Accordingly,  to promote equity ownership and further align the 
interests of management with those of our stockholders, we maintain the following Stock Ownership 
Guidelines: 

• our CEO is required to hold Common Stock with a value of six times (6x) the CEO’s base salary; 
and 

• each of our other NEOs is required to hold Common Stock with a value of three times (3x) the 
NEO’s base salary. 

Unearned performance awards and unexercised stock options (whether vested or unvested) held by our 
NEOs do not count toward this ownership requirement. The guidelines provide for a five-year transition 
period from the date of appointment or promotion to an executive officer role to comply.

Each of our NEOs (other than Ms. Fogarty) has exceeded the applicable ownership requirement. Ms. 
Fogarty, who joined the Company in an executive officer role in September 2021, is making progress 
toward achieving the applicable ownership requirement during the guidelines’ transition period. Until our 
NEOs have met the applicable ownership requirement, they are expected to retain at least 50% of the 
Common Stock earned through the vesting of equity awards (net of shares withheld to pay taxes), and 
Ms. Fogarty has complied with this requirement.

Timing of Equity Awards. Generally, we do not grant equity awards during regularly scheduled 
quarterly blackout windows or in anticipation of the release of material, nonpublic information. If the 
Compensation Committee or the Board approves an equity award at such a time, the grant date is 
deferred until the fourth trading day after the conclusion of our trading blackout period. This practice 
avoids potential undue windfalls that may arise if equity grants are made shortly prior to the release of 
material non-public information. Consistent with this policy, annual equity grants to our NEOs are made 
on the fourth trading day after the conclusion of our trading blackout period following the release of our 
annual earnings in January.

Clawback Policy. In January 2023, the Compensation Committee recommended and the Board 
approved a clawback policy that enables the Company to recoup or “claw back” incentive compensation 
paid to an executive officer within the prior three years in the event of a restatement of the Company’s 
financial statements. On December 1, 2023, the Board approved amendments to our clawback policy to 
align with new Nasdaq listing standards regarding clawback policies.  

Anti-Hedging Policy. To promote alignment with the interests of our stockholders, under the 
Company’s Insider Trading Policy, our NEOs and our other staff are prohibited from engaging in hedging 
transactions related to Company securities, including put and call options and short sales.

No Tax Gross-Up for Change of Control. We are not party to any arrangements or agreements that 
require us to gross up executive officer taxes under Sections 280G and 4999 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).

Tax and Accounting Considerations. Although we consider the impact of tax and accounting 
consequences when developing and implementing our executive compensation programs, the 
Compensation Committee retains flexibility to make compensation decisions in its discretion regardless of 
the tax or accounting treatment. As a result of changes to Section 162(m) of the Code adopted as part of 
the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act in December 2017, compensation paid to covered employees is generally not 
deductible to the extent that it exceeds $1 million.
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Employment Agreements. In November 2020, prior to the spin-off, we entered into an offer letter 
with Mr. Caldwell with respect to his continued service as CEO of Concentrix following the spin-off. The 
offer letter established Mr. Caldwell’s initial base salary and target SMIP award and provided for the grant 
of certain equity awards in connection with the spin-off. The offer letter also provides for certain payments 
to Mr. Caldwell in the event of a termination without cause and contains certain restrictive covenants, 
including non-competition and employee and client non-solicitation provisions, for the benefit of the 
Company. See “Potential Payments upon Termination or in Connection with a Change of Control.”

Other than Mr. Caldwell, we do not have employment agreements with any of our named executive 
officers who are U.S. residents. Consistent with general practice in the United Kingdom, our U.K. 
subsidiary has an employment agreement with Mr. Twomey, who is a U.K. resident, which provides for 
certain payments to Mr. Twomey in the event of a termination without cause and contains certain 
restrictive covenants, including non-competition and employee and client non-solicitation provisions, for 
the benefit of the Company. See “Potential Payments upon Termination or in Connection with a Change of 
Control.”  
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2023 SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth the compensation awarded to, earned by or paid to our named 
executive officers for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2023, 2022 and 2021. 

Name and 
Principal Position Year

Salary 
($)

Bonus 
($)

Stock 
Awards 

($)(1)

Option 
Awards 

($)(1)

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 

($)(2)

Change 
in 

Pension 
Value
($)(3)

All Other 
Compensation 

($)(4)
Total 

($)

Chris Caldwell
President and CEO

2023 800,000 — 6,731,789 — 2,574,000 — 129,362  10,235,151 

2022 797,329 — 5,952,960 — 1,742,000 — 121,473  8,613,762 

2021 775,000 — 10,549,966 999,988 2,712,500 — 50,283  15,087,737 

Andre Valentine
Chief Financial 
Officer

2023 617,614 — 1,029,374 — 794,869 — 48,318  2,490,175 

2022 615,692 — 793,440 — 537,942 — 47,339  1,994,413 

2021 599,625 — 1,999,923 — 839,475 — 31,062  3,470,085 

Cormac Twomey(5)

EVP, Global 
Operations and 
Delivery

2023 509,559 — 1,158,148 — 655,803 — 59,589  2,383,099 

2022 476,170 — 892,800 — 419,917 — 56,400  1,845,287 

2021 473,886 — 1,999,923 — 663,441 — 47,525  3,184,775 

Rick Rosso
EVP, Global Sales 
and Account 
Management

2023 550,000 — 900,874 — 884,813 — 48,181  2,383,868 

2022 541,986 — 694,440 — 598,813 — 46,873  1,882,112 

2021 475,000 — 1,999,923 — 665,000 — 45,253  3,185,176 

Jane Fogarty
EVP, Legal

2023 446,356 519,502 — 434,363 — 32,189  1,432,410 

2022 410,726 — 396,720 — 271,099 — 3,111  1,081,656 

2021 100,962 — 249,912 — 52,500 — —  403,374 

(1) Represents the aggregate fair values of stock awards and option awards granted to our named executive officers, as 
determined in accordance with ASC Topic 718, on the applicable grant date or, if earlier, the service inception date. The grant 
date fair value of restricted stock awards was determined by multiplying the number of shares by $138.97, the closing price of 
the Common Stock on the grant date. The grant date fair value of PRSUs was determined by multiplying the target number of 
shares by a reduced price per share of $136.19 because the unvested PRSUs do not receive dividends. For other valuation 
assumptions used to calculate the fair value of our stock awards granted in fiscal year 2023, see Note 4 “Share-Based 
Compensation” to the consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended 
November 30, 2023. The grant date fair values of the NEOs’ 2023 PRSU awards, assuming achievement of the maximum 
performance level, would be: Mr. Caldwell, $4,997,764; Mr. Valentine, $764,162; Mr. Twomey, $859,767; Mr. Rosso, $668,829; 
and Ms. Fogarty, $385,690.

(2) For fiscal year 2023, represents performance-based awards under the SMIP earned in fiscal year 2023 and paid in fiscal year 
2024.

(3) Mr. Valentine’s accumulated benefit under the Convergys frozen defined benefit pension plan declined by $3,555 in fiscal year 
2023. The pension plan, which includes a qualified and a non-qualified portion, was assumed by Concentrix in the Convergys 
acquisition. The assumptions used to calculate the change in pension value are described in Note 1 to the Pension Benefits 
table below.
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(4) The amounts shown in the All Other Compensation column for fiscal year 2023 include the following:

Company 
Contributions 

to Defined 
Contribution 

Plans(a)

Dividend 
Payments on 

Unvested 
Restricted 

Stock(b)
Life Insurance 
Premiums(c)

Taxes on Life 
Insurance 

Premiums(d)

Supplemental 
Long-Term 
Disability 

Premiums(e)

Perquisites 
and Other 
Personal 
Benefits Total

C. Caldwell $13,200 $108,004 $5,739 $2,419 — — $129,362
A. Valentine $11,779 $17,822 $10,468 $5,129 $3,120 — $48,318
C. Twomey $40,764 $18,825 — — — — $59,589
R. Rosso $13,200 $15,286 $10,178 $4,872 $4,645 — $48,181
J. Fogarty $24,333 $4,142 $2,613 $1,101 — — $32,189

(a) Represents matching contributions made to the NEO’s 401(k) Plan account or, in the case of Mr. Twomey, Company 
contributions to the Company’s defined contribution plan in the United Kingdom.

(b) Represents dividends paid on unvested Concentrix restricted stock awards and unvested TD SYNNEX restricted stock 
awards held by the NEO. The dividends on the unvested TD SYNNEX restricted stock were paid by TD SYNNEX as the 
issuer of the equity, but the amounts are included in this column because the benefit relates to the NEO’s continuing 
employment (i.e., the restricted stock would be forfeited if the NEO’s employment with Concentrix terminates).

(c) Represents group term life insurance premiums paid on behalf of the NEO.

(d)  Represents the payment of taxes incurred by the NEO in connection with the group term life insurance benefit.

(e) Represents supplemental long-term disability premiums paid on behalf of the NEO.

(5) Mr. Twomey’s fiscal year 2023 base salary, SMIP award, and amounts included under “All Other Compensation” were paid in 
British pounds and converted to the U.S. dollar amounts included in the table by using the 2023 fiscal year-end exchange rate 
of 1 GBP to $1.2623.
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GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS IN FISCAL YEAR 2023

The following table sets forth information regarding grants of plan-based awards to each of our 
named executive officers for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023.  

Name
Grant 
Date

Approval 
Date(1)

Estimated Future Payouts Under 
Non-Equity Incentive Plan 

Awards(2)
Estimated Future Payouts Under 
Equity Incentive Plan Awards(3)

All Other 
Stock 

Awards; 
Number 

of Shares 
of Stock(4)

(#)

Grant 
Date Fair 
Value of 

Stock and 
Option 

Awards(5)

($)
Threshold 

($)
Target 

($)
Maximum 

($)
Threshold 

(#)
Target 

(#)
Maximum 

(#)
Chris Caldwell 1,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 12,232 24,465 36,697 3,331,888

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 24,465 3,399,901
Andre Valentine 308,807 617,614 926,421

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 1,870 3,741 5,611 509,487

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 3,741 519,887
Cormac 
Twomey(6)

254,780 509,559 764,339

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 2,104 4,209 6,313 573,224

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 4,209 584,925
Rick Rosso 343,750 687,500 1,031,250

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 1,637 3,274 4,911 445,886

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 3,274 454,988

Jane Fogarty 168,750 337,500 506,250

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 944 1,888 2,832 257,127

1/27/2023 1/5/2023 1,888 262,375

(1)  Represents the date on which the Compensation Committee took action to approve the corresponding equity award. All grants 
were made on the fourth trading day after the conclusion of the trading blackout period during which the awards were 
approved, consistent with our equity grant policy.

(2) The amounts shown in these columns reflect each named executive officer’s threshold, target, and maximum award under the 
SMIP, with the potential for each executive officer’s actual award under the plan to exceed or be less than the target depending 
upon company performance. The actual SMIP awards for fiscal year 2023 are reflected in the Non-Equity Incentive Plan 
Compensation column of the 2023 Summary Compensation Table.

(3) The amounts shown in these columns reflect the threshold, target, and maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may 
vest under each named executive officer’s January 2023 PRSUs based on company performance over the three-year 
performance period ending November 30, 2025, as described in more detail under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis—
Performance-Based, Long-Term Equity Incentives.”

(4) Represents the number of shares of restricted stock granted to each NEO in fiscal year 2023, all of which will vest 25% on 
each of the first four anniversaries of the grant date. 

(5) Represents the aggregate fair values of stock awards granted to our named executive officers, as determined in accordance 
with ASC Topic 718, on the applicable grant date or, if earlier, the service inception date. The grant date fair value of restricted 
stock awards was determined by multiplying the number of shares by $138.97, the closing price of the Common Stock on the 
grant date. The grant date fair value of PRSUs was determined by multiplying the target number of shares by a reduced price 
per share of $136.19 because the unvested PRSUs do not receive dividends. For other valuation assumptions used to 
calculate the fair value of our stock and option awards, see Note 4 “Share-Based Compensation” to the consolidated financial 
statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023.

(6) Mr. Twomey’s threshold, target, and maximum SMIP award amounts were converted from British pounds to U.S. dollars by 
using the 2023 fiscal year-end exchange rate of 1 GBP to $1.2623.
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OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT 2023 FISCAL YEAR-END

The following table sets forth information regarding outstanding equity awards for each of our named 
executive officers as of November 30, 2023.

Option Awards(1) Stock Awards

Name

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercise
d Options 

Exercisable 
(#)

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 

Unexercised 
Options 

Unexercisabl
e (#)

Option 
Exercise 
Price ($)

Option 
Expiration 

Date

Number of 
Shares of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested(2) 

(#)

Market 
Value of 

Shares of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested(2)(3) 

($)

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 

Number of 
Unearned 
Units That 
Have Not 
Vested(4) 

(#)

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Market or 

Payout 
Value of 

Unearned 
Units That 
Have Not 
Vested(3) 

($)
Chris 
Caldwell

12,928      — 31.39 10/7/2024     — — — —

9,363      — 44.52 10/6/2025     — — — —

12,630      — 55.94 10/4/2026     — — — —

11,172      — 64.21 10/3/2027     — — — —

45,808      — 37.94 10/11/2028     — — — —

24,547      5,510 55.12 10/2/2029     — — — —

16,163      10,049 119.72 1/20/2031 — — — —

— — — —  89,819      8,442,088 — —

— — — — — — 28,768  2,703,904  
Andre 
Valentine

— — — —  10,385      976,086 — —

— — — — — — 4,074  382,915  
Cormac 
Twomey

— — — —  11,060      1,039,529 — —

— — — — — — 4,584  430,850  
Rick 
Rosso

— — — —  9,169      861,794 — —

— — — — — — 3,566  335,168  
Jane 
Fogarty

— — — —  3,417      321,164 — —

— — — — — — 2,046  192,304  

(1) Prior to the spin-off, Mr. Caldwell was granted option awards by TD SYNNEX under its 2013 Stock Incentive Plan. In 
connection with the spin-off, each of these option awards was converted into a TD SYNNEX option and a Concentrix option 
with respect to the same number of shares as the original option, with an adjustment to the exercise prices to preserve the 
same ratio of the exercise price to the per share value of the underlying stock as existed prior to the spin-off. This table includes 
only the converted Concentrix option awards granted under the Concentrix 2020 Stock Incentive Plan, as well as any option 
awards granted by Concentrix following the spin-off. All option awards listed in these columns vest and become exercisable as 
to 20% of the shares on the first anniversary of the grant date and 1/60th of the shares monthly thereafter over the following 
four-year period, except for the grant scheduled to expire on January 20, 2031, which vested as to 20% on the first anniversary 
of October 7, 2020, the scheduled grant date for the fiscal year 2020 equity awards that were delayed due to the spin-off, and 
1/60th of the shares monthly thereafter over the following four-year period. The grant date for each of the option awards is the 
date ten years prior to the option expiration date.

(2) Reflects the aggregate unvested portion of the restricted stock award grants set forth in the below table. 
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Grant Date C. Caldwell A. Valentine C. Twomey R. Rosso J. Fogarty

October 2, 2019  4,980             4,074             4,074             1,358             —            

January 20, 2021  88,122             16,705             16,705             16,705             —            

October 5, 2021  —             —             —             —             1,404            

January 26, 2022  16,536             2,204             2,480             1,929             1,102            

January 27, 2023  24,465             3,741             4,209             3,274             1,888            

Total  134,103             26,724             27,468             23,266             4,394            

Previously Vested  44,284             16,339             16,408             14,097             977            

Remaining Unvested  89,819             10,385             11,060             9,169             3,417            

Prior to the spin-off, Messrs. Caldwell, Rosso, Valentine, and Twomey were granted restricted stock awards in 2019 by TD 
SYNNEX under its 2013 Stock Incentive Plan. In connection with the spin-off, each award was converted into a TD SYNNEX 
award and a Concentrix award with respect to the same number of shares as the original award. This table reflects only the 
converted Concentrix awards granted under the Concentrix 2020 Stock Incentive Plan, as well as any restricted stock awards 
granted by Concentrix following the spin-off. However, the number of shares shown in the table for the October 2, 2019 grants 
reflects the total number of shares originally granted by TD SYNNEX. The 2019 awards vest as to 20% of the shares on each 
of the first five anniversaries of the grant date. Of the restricted stock granted to Mr. Caldwell in 2021, 83,528 shares vests as to 
20% on each of the first five anniversaries of December 1, 2020, the effective date of the spin-off, and 4,594 shares vests as to 
20% on each of the first five anniversaries of October 7, 2020. The restricted stock awards granted to Messrs. Valentine, 
Twomey and Rosso in 2021 vest as to 25% on each of the first four anniversaries of October 7, 2020. The restricted stock 
award granted to Ms. Fogarty in 2021 and the 2022 and 2023 restricted stock awards each vest as to 25% of the shares on 
each of the first four anniversaries of the grant date.

(3) The market or payout value of unvested restricted stock and unvested PRSUs was determined by multiplying the number of 
shares or units shown by $93.99, the closing price of the Common Stock on November 30, 2023, the last trading day of fiscal 
year 2023.

(4) Reflects (x) the target number of shares of Common Stock that may vest under each named executive officer’s January 2022 
PRSUs based on the company’s achievement of above-threshold performance for the first two years of the three-year 
performance period ending November 30, 2024, and (y) the threshold number of shares of Common Stock that may vest under 
each named executive officer’s January 2023 PRSUs based on the company’s achievement of below-threshold performance 
for the first year of the three-year performance period ending November 30, 2025.  
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TD SYNNEX Equity Awards.  In addition to the awards set forth above, each of Messrs. Caldwell, 
Valentine, Twomey and Rosso have unvested TD SYNNEX restricted stock awards, and Mr. Caldwell has 
TD SYNNEX option awards, that were granted by TD SYNNEX prior to our spin-off. In connection with the 
spin-off, each of these awards was converted into a TD SYNNEX award and a Concentrix award 
(reflected in the table above) with respect to the same number of shares as the original award, with an 
adjustment to the exercise prices of stock options to preserve the same ratio of the exercise price to the 
per share value of the underlying stock as existed prior to the spin-off. Although these awards are issued 
in TD SYNNEX equity, vesting of the awards is based on continued service with Concentrix.

The outstanding TD SYNNEX awards held by our NEOs as of November 30, 2023 are as follows:

Name Grant Date

TD SYNNEX Stock Option Awards(1)
TD SYNNEX Restricted 

Stock Awards(2)

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 

Unexercised 
Options 

Exercisable
(#)

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 

Unexercised 
Options 

Unexercisable
(#)

Option 
Exercise 

Price
($)

Option 
Expiration 

Date

Number of 
Shares of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested

(#)

Market Value 
of Shares of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested(3) 

($)
Chris Caldwell 10/7/2014  12,928       — 32.18 10/7/2024

10/6/2015  9,363       — 45.64 10/6/2025

10/4/2016  12,630       — 57.34 10/4/2026

10/3/2017  11,172       — 65.83 10/3/2027

10/11/2018  45,808       — 38.89 10/11/2028

10/2/2019  24,547       5,510 56.50 10/2/2029 996 98,245

Andre Valentine 10/2/2019 — — — — 814 80,293

Cormac Twomey 10/2/2019 — — — — 814 80,293
Rick Rosso 10/2/2019 — — — — 271 26,731

(1) All option awards listed in these columns vest and become exercisable as to 20% of the shares on the first anniversary of the 
grant date and 1/60th of the shares monthly thereafter over the following four-year period. 

(2) The restricted stock vests ratably on an annual basis through the fifth anniversary of the grant date.

(3) The market value of unvested restricted stock was determined by multiplying the number of shares shown by $98.64, the 
closing price of the common stock of TD SYNNEX on November 30, 2023, the last trading day of fiscal year 2023.
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OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED IN FISCAL YEAR 2023

The following table sets forth the dollar amounts realized pursuant to the vesting or exercise of equity-
based awards by each of our NEOs during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2023.

Name

Option Awards Stock Awards(1)(2)

Number of Shares 
Acquired on 
Exercise (#)

Value Realized on 
Exercise 

($)

Number of Shares 
Acquired on Vesting 

(#)

Value Realized on 
Vesting 

($)
Chris Caldwell — —  24,201               2,892,979           

Andre Valentine — —  5,542               479,747           

Cormac Twomey — —  5,611               489,533           

Rick Rosso — —  5,257               453,314           

Jane Fogarty — — 626              66,445           

(1) The value realized on vesting reflects the aggregate market value of the total shares of Common Stock vested on the vesting 
date. The number of shares acquired and the value realized have not been reduced to reflect the withholding of shares of 
Common Stock for the payment of any tax obligation.  

(2) Our NEOs vested in the following shares of TD SYNNEX common stock during fiscal year 2023:

 

Name

Number of TD 
SYNNEX Shares 

Acquired on Vesting(a) 
(#)

Value Realized on 
Vesting(b) 

($)
Chris Caldwell 2,443 237,580
Andre Valentine 815 80,595
Cormac Twomey 815 80,595
Rick Rosso 599 58,327
Jane Fogarty — —

(a) See “2023 Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End Table—TD SYNNEX Equity Awards” for information about the 
unvested TD SYNNEX equity awards held by our NEOs. 

(b) The value realized on vesting reflects the aggregate market value of the total shares of TD SYNNEX common stock 
vested on the vesting date. The number of shares acquired and the value realized have not been reduced to reflect the 
withholding of shares of TD SYNNEX common stock for the payment of any tax obligation. 
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PENSION BENEFITS

The following table sets forth information, as of November 30, 2023, regarding the present value of 
the benefits that are expected to be paid to Mr. Valentine under the qualified and non-qualified portion of 
the Convergys defined benefit pension plan, which we assumed in our acquisition of Convergys in 
October 2018. None of our other NEOs participate in qualified or non-qualified defined benefit plans. The 
Compensation Committee may elect to adopt qualified or non-qualified defined benefit plans in the future 
if the Compensation Committee determines that doing so is in our best interests.

Name Plan Name Number of 
Years of 
Credited 
Service 

(#)

Present Value 
of 

Accumulated 
Benefit 

($)(1)

Payments 
During Last 
Fiscal Year 

($)

Andre Valentine Convergys Corporation Pension Plan 26 279,613 —

Convergys Corporation Non-Qualified Excess Pension 
Plan

26 82,627 —

(1) The present value of accumulated benefit was determined using a discount rate of 5.30% and assuming a 63% lump sum 
payment distribution at age 65 (the normal retirement age specified in the Convergys Corporation Pension Plan).  

The Convergys Corporation Pension Plan is a cash-balance pension plan that was open to certain 
U.S.-resident employees of Convergys hired prior to April 1, 2007. The plan was frozen effective April 1, 
2008, and no additional pension credits accrue for eligible employees. At the end of each year, active 
participants’ accounts are credited with interest at the rate of 4% per annum. At retirement or other 
termination of employment, an amount equivalent to the balance then credited to the account is payable 
to the participant in the form of a life annuity. In lieu of a life annuity, a participant may elect to receive the 
actuarial equivalent of their benefit in the form of a lump sum, or a joint and survivor annuity.

The non-qualified excess pension plan provides a pension benefit to employees, including Mr. 
Valentine, whose pension benefit under the Pension Plan is reduced or capped due to Internal Revenue 
Service limitations. Benefits are paid in ten annual installments or, if less, the number of annual 
installments (rounded up) equal to the value of the benefits divided by $50,000, commencing six months 
after a participant’s separation from service.

POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR IN CONNECTION WITH A CHANGE OF 
CONTROL

The following summarizes the potential payments payable to our NEOs upon termination of 
employment or a change of control under individual agreements or the Concentrix Change of Control 
Severance Plan in effect as of the end of fiscal year 2023. Although much of the compensation for our 
NEOs is performance-based and contingent upon achievement of financial goals, we believe that change 
of control arrangements provide important protection to our NEOs, are generally consistent with the 
practice of our peer companies, and are appropriate for the attraction and retention of executive talent. 

In November 2020, we entered into an offer letter with Mr. Caldwell with respect to his continued 
service as our CEO following the spin-off. Under the terms of the offer letter, if Mr. Caldwell’s employment 
is terminated for a reason other than cause, disability or death and he signs a standard release of claims, 
he would be entitled to salary continuation for twelve months at a rate equal to the average of total salary 
and SMIP over the prior three years and paid COBRA for 12 months. In addition, under our Change of 
Control Severance Plan and Mr. Caldwell’s offer letter, if any of Messrs. Caldwell, Valentine or Rosso or 
Ms. Fogarty is terminated for a reason other than cause, disability or death within two months before or 
12 months after a change of control (including a voluntary termination because of a reduction in salary or 
position or a relocation) and they sign a standard release of claims, they would be entitled to salary 
continuation for a minimum of 18 months plus one month per year of employment after the eighteenth 
year of employment, up to a maximum of 24 months, at a rate equal to the average of total salary and 
SMIP over the prior three years and paid COBRA for two years. Severance payments for these 

  

                                                  2024 Proxy Statement    47



individuals would be delayed for six months following termination of employment to the extent required by 
Section 409A. 

In January 2019, consistent with general practice in the United Kingdom, we entered into an 
employment agreement with Mr. Twomey, who is a U.K. resident. Under his employment agreement, upon 
a termination without cause, Mr. Twomey is entitled to (i) six months’ notice of termination or, in lieu of 
notice, payment of his base salary for such period, and (ii) a pro rata portion of his target SMIP award 
through the date of termination (including the six-month notice period). As a non-U.S. person, Mr. Twomey 
is not eligible to participate in the Change of Control Severance Plan.    

In addition to the foregoing, certain of our outstanding equity awards include a “double-trigger” 
change of control provision that would accelerate the unvested portion of the equity award if an NEO’s 
employment is terminated as a result of Involuntary Termination (as such term is defined in the relevant 
equity award agreement) within 24 months following a Change of Control.

The following table sets forth potential payments payable to our NEOs, under the circumstances 
described below, assuming that their employment was terminated or a change of control occurred on 
November 30, 2023. 

Name Benefit

Voluntary 
Termination 

($)

Change of Control; 
No Termination

($)

Termination 
without Cause; No 
Change of Control 

($)

Termination 
without Cause or 

Involuntary 
Termination  

Following Change 
of Control 

($)
Chris Caldwell Salary continuation — — 2,936,276 4,893,794

Benefits continuation — — 34,738 69,476

Equity award vesting — — — 6,058,783

Total — — 2,971,014 11,022,053

Andre Valentine Salary continuation — — — 2,662,517

Benefits continuation — — — 64,381

Equity award vesting — — — 882,660

Total — — — 3,609,558

Cormac Twomey(1)
Salary — — 764,339 764,339

Target SMIP — — 509,559 509,559

Equity award vesting — — — 993,098

Total — — 1,273,898 2,266,996

Rick Rosso Salary continuation — — — 2,361,199

Benefits continuation — — — 62,462

Equity award vesting — — — 772,504

Total — — — 3,196,165

Jane Fogarty Salary continuation — — — 971,789

Benefits continuation — — — 62,418

Equity award vesting — — — 444,009

Total — — — 1,478,216

(1) The salary and target SMIP amounts set forth in the table for Mr. Twomey were converted from British pounds to U.S. dollars by 
using the fiscal year-end exchange rate of 1 GBP to $1.2623.
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CEO PAY RATIO

Consistent with the rules adopted under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer 
Protection Act, we calculated our CEO-to-median employee pay ratio for fiscal year 2023 in accordance 
with Item 402(u) of Regulation S-K. We believe that the CEO pay ratio disclosure provided below is a 
reasonable estimate calculated in a manner consistent with Item 402(u) of Regulation S-K.

To estimate the CEO pay ratio for fiscal year 2023, we first identified our median employee by 
examining the 2023 total fixed cash compensation (including base salary and fixed allowances but 
excluding variable incentive compensation) for all individuals who were employed by us on September 1, 
2023, excluding (i) our CEO and (ii) the approximately 125,000 employees that joined us in connection 
with the Webhelp combination in September 2023. We used total fixed cash compensation because it is 
applied consistently across our organization and the target values of the excluded elements do not differ 
materially for those employees who could constitute our median compensated employee. Other than as 
set forth above, we included all employees, whether employed on a full-time, part-time, intern, temporary 
or seasonal basis, and annualized the compensation for any full-time employees that were not employed 
by us for all of fiscal year 2023. We did not exclude any employees working outside the United States and 
converted compensation paid in foreign currencies to U.S. dollar amounts using the applicable exchange 
rate at September 1, 2023. We did not make any assumptions, adjustments, or estimates with respect to 
total fixed cash compensation, except that we assumed that each intern, temporary or seasonal employee 
had total fixed cash compensation less than that of the median employee.

We employ more than 440,000 people in more than 70 countries around the world, more than 70% of 
which are located in Asia-Pacific, Latin America or Africa. After identifying our median employee based on 
total fixed cash compensation, we calculated annual total compensation for this employee using the same 
methodology we use for our named executive officers as set forth in the 2023 Summary Compensation 
Table included in this Proxy Statement. Based on this calculation, our median employee’s annual total 
compensation for 2023 was $4,388. Our CEO’s annual total compensation for 2023 was $10,235,151, as 
reflected in the 2023 Summary Compensation Table included in this Proxy Statement. As a result, we 
estimate that our CEO’s annual total compensation for 2023 was approximately 2,333 times that of our 
median employee’s annual total compensation for 2023. This ratio was affected by the factors discussed 
under “Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Elements of the Fiscal Year 2023 Compensation 
Program,” our mix of staff in different countries around the world, and currency exchange rates.

The CEO pay ratio disclosure rules of Item 402(u) of Regulation S-K provide significant flexibility 
regarding the methodology used to identify the median employee and calculate the median employee’s 
annual total compensation. Our methodology may differ materially from the methodology used by other 
companies to prepare their CEO pay ratio disclosures. Moreover, differences in employee populations, 
geographic locations, business strategies and compensation practices may contribute to a lack of 
comparability between our CEO pay ratio and the CEO pay ratio reported by other companies, including 
those within our industry.

PAY VERSUS PERFORMANCE

This disclosure has been prepared in accordance with the SEC’s pay versus performance rules in 
Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K and does not reflect the value actually realized by our NEOs or how the 
Compensation Committee evaluates compensation decisions in light of Company or individual 
performance. The following tables and related disclosures provide information about (i) the total 
compensation of our principal executive officer (“PEO”) and our non-PEO NEOs (collectively, the “Other 
NEOs”) as presented in the 2023 Summary Compensation Table (“SCT”), (ii) the “compensation actually 
paid” to our PEO and our Other NEOs, as calculated pursuant to Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K (“CAP”), 
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(iii) certain financial performance measures, and (iv) the relationship of CAP to those financial 
performance measures. 

Neither the CAP nor the amount reported in the SCT reflect the amount of compensation actually 
paid, earned, or received during the applicable year. A significant portion of the CAP reflected in the table 
below relates to changes in the value of unvested equity awards during the applicable year. Unvested 
equity awards remain subject to risk of forfeiture and possible future declines or increases in value based 
on changes in the trading price of our common stock. The value of equity awards ultimately realized by 
our NEOs cannot be determined until the awards vest or, in the case of stock options, until the awards are 
exercised. 

For a discussion of our executive compensation program and how the Compensation Committee 
evaluates Company and individual performance when making compensation decisions, see 
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

Year
(a)

SCT Total for 
PEO
($)
(b)

PEO CAP
($)(1)

(c)

Average SCT 
Total for Other  

NEOs
($)
(d)

Average CAP 
for Other 

NEOs
($)(2)

(e)

Value of Initial Fixed $100 
Investment Based on:

Net Income
($ millions)

(h)

Non-GAAP 
Operating 

Income
($ millions)(4)

(i)

Total 
Shareholder 

Return
($)
(f)

Peer Group 
Total 

Shareholder 
Return

($)(3)

(g)

2023 10,235,151 2,761,305 2,172,388 1,246,283 89.51 35.76 313.8 1,010.0

2022 8,613,762 2,215,482 1,700,867 977,421 116.55 72.41 435.0 884.1

2021 15,087,737 32,933,201 2,536,544 3,868,727 158.10 121.30 405.6 733.7

The table above includes the compensation of the following PEO and Other NEOs for the years shown 
below: 

PEO Other NEOs

2023 Chris Caldwell Andre Valentine, Cormac Twomey, Rick Rosso, and Jane Fogarty

2022 Chris Caldwell Andre Valentine, Cormac Twomey, Rick Rosso, and Jane Fogarty

2021 Chris Caldwell Andre Valentine, Cormac Twomey, Rick Rosso, Jane Fogarty, and Steve Richie

(1) The PEO CAP for each year was determined in accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K by making the following 
adjustments to the SCT Totals:

Amounts Deducted from 
SCT Total

Amounts Added to 
SCT Total

Net 
Adjustment

($)

Grant Date Fair 
Value of Stock 

Awards
($)

Grant Date Fair 
Value of Option 

Awards
($)

Vesting Date Fair 
Value of Equity 
Awards Granted 

and Vested during 
Fiscal Year

($)

Year-End Fair 
Value of Equity 
Awards Granted 

during Fiscal Year 
that were 

Outstanding and 
Unvested at Year 

End
($)

Year-over-Year 
Change in Year-
End Fair Value of 

Equity Awards 
Granted in any 

Prior Fiscal Year 
that were 

Outstanding and 
Unvested at Year 

End
($)

Change in Fair 
Value as of the 
Vesting Date of 
Equity Awards 
Granted in any 

Prior Fiscal Year 
that Vested 

during Fiscal Year
($)

2023 6,731,789 — — 3,357,219 (3,680,145) (419,131) (7,473,846)

2022 5,952,960 — — 4,081,079 (4,455,458) (70,941) (6,398,280)

2021 10,549,966 999,988 619,398 16,040,965 4,839,758 7,895,297 17,845,464
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(2) The average CAP for our Other NEOs was determined in accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K by making the 
following adjustments to the Average SCT Totals:

Amounts Deducted from Average
SCT Total

Amounts Added to Average
SCT Total

Net 
Adjustment

($)

Average 
Grant Date 

Fair Value of 
Stock 

Awards
($)

Fair Value at 
Prior Year-

End of Equity 
Awards 

Forfeited 
During Fiscal 

Year
($)

Average 
Change in 
Pension 

Value
($)

Average 
Vesting Date 
Fair Value of 

Equity 
Awards 

Granted and 
Vested 

during Fiscal 
Year
($)

Average 
Year-End Fair 

Value of 
Equity 

Awards 
Granted 

during Fiscal 
Year that 

were 
Outstanding 

and 
Unvested at 

Year End
($)

Average 
Year-over-

Year Change 
in Year-End 
Fair Value of 

Equity 
Awards 

Granted in 
any Prior 

Fiscal Year 
that were 

Outstanding 
and 

Unvested at 
Year End

($)

Average 
Change in 

Fair Value as 
of the 

Vesting Date 
of Equity 
Awards 

Granted in 
any Prior 

Fiscal Year 
that Vested 

during Fiscal 
Year
($)

Pension 
Service Cost

($)

2023 901,975 — — — 449,825 (324,998) (148,957) — (926,105)

2022 694,350 — — — 476,015 (329,767) (175,344) — (723,446)

2021 1,599,926 26,640 — 587,407 1,294,501 112,712 964,129 — 1,332,183

(3) The peer group total shareholder return in this column reflects the peer group comprised of our core CX solutions competitors 
that are publicly traded companies, as set forth in Part II, Item 5 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended 
November 30, 2023.

(4) Non-GAAP operating income is operating income, adjusted to exclude acquisition-related and integration expenses, including 
related restructuring costs, amortization of intangible assets, share-based compensation, and gain on divestitures and related 
transaction costs. 65% of our NEOs’ SMIP awards for fiscal year 2023 were based on non-GAAP operating income 
performance for fiscal year 2023. See page 37 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 
2023 for a reconciliation of non-GAAP operating income to operating income, as reported.

2023 Performance Measures

In accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K, the following table lists (in alphabetical order) the 
three financial performance measures that, in the Company’s assessment, represent the most important 
financial performance measures used to link CAP for our NEO to Company performance for fiscal year 
2023, as further described in our Compensation Discussion and Analysis.

• Adjusted EBITDA

• Non-GAAP Operating Income

• Revenue 

Relationship Between CAP and Performance

In accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K, the charts below illustrate how our PEO’s CAP and 
Other NEOs’ average CAP compares to our Company’s financial performance as measured by our total 
shareholder return, our peer group total shareholder return, our net income, and our non-GAAP operating 
income. CAP, as calculated in accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K, reflects, among other 
things, adjustments to the fair value of equity awards during the years presented. Factors impacting the 
fair value of equity awards include the trading price of our common stock on vesting dates and at year 
end, as well as the projected and actual achievement of performance goals.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Concentrix will pay the costs of soliciting proxies on behalf of the Board. In addition to solicitation by 
mail, Concentrix officers, directors, and employees may solicit proxies personally, electronically, or by 
telephone, and will receive no additional compensation for their services. The Company will also 
reimburse brokers and other nominees for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection 
with distributing forms of proxies and proxy materials to beneficial owners of Common Stock.

At the time this Proxy Statement was released on February 8, 2024, the Company knew of no other 
matters that might be presented for action at the Annual Meeting, other than those matters discussed in 
this Proxy Statement. If any other matters properly come before the Annual Meeting, the Common Stock 
represented by proxies may be voted with respect thereto in the discretion of the persons named as 
proxies.

2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Stockholder proposals intended for inclusion in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2025 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders must be received by the Company no later than October 12, 2024 and must 
otherwise comply with SEC rules relating to stockholder proposals, including with respect to the types of 
stockholder proposals that are appropriate for inclusion in a proxy statement. Proposals we receive after 
that date will not be included in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2025 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders. A stockholder proposal not included in the proxy statement will be ineligible for presentation 
at the 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders unless the stockholder gives timely notice of the proposal in 
writing to the Corporate Secretary at the principal executive offices of the Company. Under the 
Company’s Bylaws, in order for a matter to be deemed properly presented by a stockholder, timely notice 
must be delivered to, or mailed and received at the Company’s principal executive offices not more than 
120 days nor less than 90 days in advance of the anniversary of the date of the Company’s proxy 
statement for the prior year’s Annual Meeting. However, if no Annual Meeting was held in the prior year or 
the current Annual Meeting is scheduled for a date more than 30 days before or after the anniversary of 
the prior year’s Annual Meeting, the Company must receive the stockholder’s notice by the later of the 
90th day prior to the current Annual Meeting and the 10th day following public disclosure of the date of the 
current Annual Meeting.

Assuming the date of our 2025 Annual Meeting is not so advanced or delayed, if a stockholder 
notifies the Company after December 25, 2024 of the intent to present a proposal, the persons named as 
the Company’s proxies for the 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be permitted to exercise 
discretionary voting authority with respect to that proposal even if the matter is not discussed in the 
Company’s proxy statement for that meeting. Proposals or notices should be sent to our Corporate 
Secretary at the following address: Corporate Secretary, Concentrix Corporation, 39899 Balentine Drive, 
Suite 235, Newark, CA 94560.

Important Notice Regarding Delivery of Stockholder Documents

To eliminate duplicate mailings, conserve natural resources, and reduce printing costs and postage 
fees, we engage in householding and will deliver a single set of proxy materials (other than proxy cards, 
which will remain separate) to stockholders who share the same address and who have the same last 
name or have consented in writing. You may nonetheless receive a separate mailing if you hold additional 
shares in a brokerage account. 

If your household receives multiple copies of our proxy materials, you may request to receive only 
one copy by contacting Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. at (866) 540-7095 or in writing at 
Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717. Similarly, if your household receives 
only one copy of our proxy materials, you may request an additional copy by contacting Broadridge as 
indicated above or by writing to our Corporate Secretary at Concentrix Corporation, 39899 Balentine 
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Drive, Suite 235, Newark, CA 94560. We will deliver the requested additional copy promptly following our 
receipt of your request.

Information Requests

Upon written request to Concentrix Corporation, 201 East 4th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, 
Attention: Investor Relations Department, the Company will provide, without charge, a copy of the 
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, this Proxy Statement, any committee charter, our Governance 
Guidelines, our Human Rights Policy or our Code of Ethical Business Conduct. Copies of the exhibits to 
the Form 10-K will be provided to any requesting stockholder if the stockholder agrees to reimburse us for 
our reasonable costs in providing such exhibits. The reports and documents referenced in this paragraph 
are also available on the Investor Relations section of the Company’s website at www.concentrix.com. 
The information on our website is not, and will not be deemed to be, a part of this Proxy Statement or 
incorporated into any other filings we make with the SEC.
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KEY MESSAGES

2023 AT-A-GLANCE

Experience the power of tech-enabled 
end-to-end solutions.

#553
by Fortune

Ranked

Globally recognized market leader driving 
revenue growth and margin expansion

Dynamic and
growing market

Exceptional client
base and strategic

partnerships

Industry-leading
capabilities, with a
view to the future

“Customer
expectations have never

been higher, while the new
solutions that weave technology

and services together with
generative AI are still in their infancy. 
I have never been more confident in 

how we are uniquely positioned to win 
in this environment — delivering fully 
integrated, tech-enabled end-to-end 

solutions at scale, across the
entire enterprise for our clients and

creating significant value
    for our shareholders.”

$7.1B $1.0B $0.5B
Fiscal 2023
Revenue

15+ years
average top 30 
clients’ tenure

70+
6

countries

continents

155+
Fortune Global 
500 clients

2000+
clients

320+
global new 
economy clients

500+
global locations

150+
languages

131
industry awards
FY 2023

Fiscal 2023
Non-GAAP OI*

Fiscal 2023
Free Cash Flow*

*Non-GAAP operating income and free cash flow are non-GAAP financial measures. See pages 37-40 and 45 of the accompanying 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for more information, including reconciliations to the most directly comparable GAAP measures.

DESIGN BUILD RUN

Chris Caldwell
President and CEO
Concentrix Corporation
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We create
game-changing

customer journeys
that help brands grow,
across the world and

into the future.
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